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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Key Corporate Information
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Background Information

Kenya Electriciry Generating Company PLC (KenGen) was incorporated in 1954 under the Companies Act (Cap 486) as

Kenya Power Company Limited (KPC) renamed as Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen) in 1998
following the implementation ofthe reforms in the energy sector. It is listed on the Nairobi Securities Exchange with fie
Covcmment of Kenya owning 70% shareholding and the public l0%. At cabinet level, the Company is represented by
the Cabinet Secretary for Energy and Petroleum. who is rcsponsible for the general policy and strategic direction of the
entity. The Company is domiciled in Kenya and has a branch in Ethiopia.

Pritrcipal AcliYities

The principal mandate of the Company is to generate electricity through the development, management and operation of
power planls and currently ha-s an installed capacity of 1,725 Megawatts, spread across four generation modes namely,
ceothermal (754MW), Hydro (825MW), Thermal (l20MW) and Wind (26MW).

Kencen operates in a liberalized environment and contributes at least 70% of electric energy sales in Kenya with
Independent Power Producers (lPPs) supplying the balance. The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLc (KPLC) is the
sole buyer ofelectricity generated and sold by KenGen and tPPs under separate power purchase agreements. The Energy
and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA) undertakes the regulatory function in the sub-sector.

The Company is propelled by the Good-to-Great (G2G) Transformation Strategy to a "Great Company" through the
creation of sustainable value from "One Generation" to the "Next Generation". As a result, Kencen is able to generate

competitively priced electric energy using skilled and motivated human resource and state-of-the-art technology in line
with the core values of Team Spirit, Integrity, Professionalism and Safety Culture. The vision, mission, and core values

ofthe Company are:

The Vision

To be the market leader in the provision ofrenewable energy solutions

The Mission
To efficiently generate competitively priced electric energy using state-of-the-an technology, skilled and motivated
human resource to ensure financial success. KenGen shall maintain market leadership by undenaking least cost and

environmentally friendly capacity expansion.

Core Values

Core values are our guiding principles and form the foundation of our culture. They guide our business processes and
underpin each action we take. They are Team Spirit, Integrity. Professionalism and Safety Culture.



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Key Corporate Information (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Borrd ofDlrectors

Thc Directors who servcd the Company during thc period under revicw are:

Directors

Frank Konuchc Elccted as a Director at the AGM on 30 Novembcr 2023 (Appointed by thc Board of

Directon on 28 Octob€r 2024 to scrvc as thc Chairman of thc Board until the 2024 Annual

General Meeting (AGM)

Chairman ofthc Board retired on 8 August 2024

Managing Dircctor & CEO

Cabinct Secretary, Thc National Treasury

Principal Secrctary, State Depanment for Encrgy

Chrispin Lupe

Elected at the AGM on 30 Novcmbcr 2023

Electcd at the AGM on 30 November 2023

Appointed on 5 Scptcmbcr 2024

(Retired on 30 November 2023)

(Retired on 30 Novcmbcr 2023)

(Retircd on 30 Novembcr 2023)

Altcmate Dircctor to CS, The National Treasury (Served until 28th March 2024)

Altematc Director to CS, The National Trcasury (Appointed on 28th March 2024)

Altcmate Director to Principal Sccrctary, Stat€ Departncnt for Energy (Servcd until 25 April

,2024)

Altcmate Dircctor to Principal Sccretary, State Department for Encrgy (Appointed on 25

Apm 2024)

Reprcsentativc, Inspectoratc of State CorporationsChrisologus Makokha

Julius Ogamba

Petcr Njenga

John Mbadi

Alcx Wachira

Rosemarie Wanyoike

Stcphcn Mutsi

William Rahcdi

Joscphine Koisaba

Bcmard Ngugi

Umuro Wario

Alfrcd Agoi

Jamcs Opindi

Winnie Pcrtct

Samuel Kimani

Bcmard Ndungu

Kcnncdy Ondicki

Stephcn Njuc
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Key Corporate lnformation (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Corporate Informrtiotr

Company Sccrctary

Registcred Oflice
Head Office

Rcgistrars

Principal Auditor

Delegatcd Auditor

Principal Bankers

FCPS Austin A. O. Ouko
Certificd Public Secrctary (Kenya)
KcnGen Pension Plaza
Kolobot Roa4 P.O. Box 47936-00100 GPO
Nairobi, Kenya

KenGcn Pension Plaza 2
Kolobot Road, P.O. Box 47936-00100 GPO
Nairobi, Kcnya

Image Registrars Limited
ABSA Towcrs, 5th Floor, Loita Street
P. O Box 9287-00100 GPO,
Nairobi, Kenya

The Audilor-General
Anniversary Towers
P.O. Box 30084-00100 GPO,
Nairobi, Kcnya

Deloine & Touche LLP
Cenified Public Accountants (Kenya)
Deloittc Placc, Wsiyaki Way/Chiromo Road, westlands
P.O. Box 40092 -{0100 GPO
Nairobi, Kenya

Citibank N.A. Kcnya
Upper Hill
P.O. Box 3071 I - 00100 CPO
Nairobi

KCB Bank Kenya Limitcd
Moi Avenue Branch
P. O. Box 24030 - 00100 GPO
Nairobi

Standard Chartered Bank
Kenya Limitcd
Harambee Avenue
P.O. Box 30003 - 00100 GPO
Nairobi

Absa Bank Kenya Plc
Westcnd Building
Off Waiyaki Way
Corporate Banking Center
P.O. Box 30120 - 00t00 GPO
Nairobi

Bank of Afiica Kcnya Limited
Sameer Busincss Park
Unit C. I't Floor
P.O. Box 69562 - 00400
Nairobi

Co-operative Bank of Kenya
Limited
Stima Plaza
P.O Box 38?64-00600
Nairobi

NCBA Bank Kenya Plc
Waberd Strect
P. O. Box 30437- 00100 GPO
Nairobi

Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited
Kenyatta Avcnuc Branch
P.O Box 30552-00100 GPO
Nairobi

Equity Bank Kenya Limitcd
Wcstlands Supremc Ccntrc
P.O. Box 14253 00800
Nairobi

3



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Key Corporate Information (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Mrtragemeut Tesm

Board Comrdttees
Audit, Risk &
Compliance Committee

Strategy Committcc

Peter Njcnga
FCPS Austin Ouko
Mary Maalu
David Muthike
Philip Ycgo
Abraham Serem
Elizabcth Njenga
Pekcsa Mangi
Julius Odumbe
Daniel Kemci
CPA Erick Audi

Managing Dircctor & CEO
Company Sccretary & Gcncral Manager Legal Affairs
Gcneral Managcr, Finance
Gencral Manager, Commercial Services
Gcncral Managcr, Supply Chain
General Manager, Corporate Sewices
Gcncral Managcr, Business Development & Strategy
General Manager, Geothermal Development
Gcneral Manager, Opcrations
Ag. General Manager, Information Communication & Tcchnology
Ag. Gencral Managcr, lntemal Audit

Mr. Bemard Ngugi (Chair)
Mr. Kennedy Ondieki (Altemate Director to the CS The National Trcasury)

Hon. Stcphcn Mutai
Ms. Joscphine Koisaba

Mr. Umuro Wario

Eng. Frank Konuche (Chair)

Mr. Chrispin O. Lupe (Altemate Director to PS-Statc Department for Encrgy)

Mr. Umuro Wario

Mr. William Rahcdi

Eng. Peter Njenga

Dr. Rosemarie Wanyoike (Chair)

Eng. Frank Konuche
Ms. Josephine Koisaba

Mr. Bcrnard Ngugi
Eng. Petcr Njenga

Hon. Stephcn Mutai (Chair)

Ms. Josephine Koisaba

Mr. Bemard Ngugi

Dr- Rosemarie Wanyoike

Eng. Pct€r Njenga

Mr. William Rahedi (Chair)

Mr. Kennedy Ondieki (Alternate Director to the CS The National Treasury)

Mr. Chrispin O. Lupe (Altemate Dircctor to PS-State Dcpanmcnt for Energy)

Eng. Frank Konuche

Eng. Peter Njenga

Human Rcsource &
Nomination Committee

Govemance Advisory Committcc

Finance Committce
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Board of Directors
For the ear ended 30 June 2024

The Board of Directors

Eng. Frank Konuche - Chairman of the Board (lndependent alld Non-Executive Director)

Eng. Frank Konuche bom in 1959, holds a Masters in Engineering liom
Technical University of Nova Scotia. Canada and Bachelor of Engineering
(Hons) fiom Liverpool University. UK. He holds a Certificate in Senior
Management Leadership from the Strathmore Business School. He has anended
various professional training programs in power generation, management,
industrial relations, performance management, strategic planning and
management of ener8y organizations amongst others.
He has over 33 years engineering experience in the energy sector, power
generation and public service. He has previously worked at the Centre for Ener5/
Studies, Nova Scotia, Canada. He started his career in Kenya Power in 1988 as

a Shift Engineer and progressed to hold various positions including Chief
Engineer- Thermal before moving to KenGen where he worked in various roles:
Generation Manager- Kipevu Power Station, Regional Operations Manager-

Central Office and Westem Region until his retirement fiom Kencen in 2019.

Eng. Peter Njenga - Managing Director & CEO

Eng. Peter Njenga is the Managing Director and CEO of Kenya Electricity
Generating Company PLC (Kencen), East Africa's foremost electricity generarion

company, distinguished by its impressive 867o reliance on renewable and clean

enerBy sources. With a tenure that formally commenced on l7'h August 2023, Eng.

Njenga boasts an illustrious 32-year career in the energy sector, marked by
exceptional leadership. He holds a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering,

complemented by Masters of Business Administration (MBA) in Srategic
Management ftom the prestigious University of Nairobi. His status as a registered

professional engineer adds to his credentials, standing as a paragon of expertise,
augmented by a collection ofcertificates in senior leadership management, notably
fiom Strathmore University and Harvard Business School, among other esteemed

instirutions. Throughout hisjoumey, Eng. Njenga has consistently showcased unwavering dedication to professionalism,

excellence in service delivery, straregic acumen, and ethical stewardship, leaving an indelible imprint on industry growth
and innovation-

His remarkable ascent from Trainee Electrical Engineer to the esteemed position ofCeneral Manager of Infiastructure
Development at Kenya Power & Lighting Company PLC (KPLC), to CEO of KenGen is a testament to his character,
resilience. and visionary prowess. Notably, his influential role as Chair in pivotal committees within the energy sector
in Kenya underscores his resolute commitment to catalysing transformative change. extending to the spheres of
sustainability and climate action. Eng. Njenga seamlessly integrates his technical proficiencies with a r€sults-oriented
mindset, further reinforcing KenGen's ongoing triumph in delivering sustainable and dependable energy solutions, while
also championing initiatives Iike tree planting to combat climate change. Beyond his professional pursuits, Eng. Njenga
is a passionate advocate for youth development and farnily values, reflecting his devotion to both his Christian faith and
family life. In his leisure time, he finds enjoyment in cycling and swimming, showcasing a well-rounded persona both
in and out ofthe boar&oom.
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Kenya Electricity Cenerating Company Plc
Board of Directors (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Hon. CPA John Mbadi Ng'ongo, EGH - Cabinet Secretary, The National Treasury (Non -Executive Director

Hon. John Mbadi is the Cabinet Secretar)' (CS) for The National l'reasury and Economic
Planning. Before his appointment, Hon. Mbadi had an extensive career in public service'

most recently serving as a nominated Member of Parliament (MP) and the Chairperson
of the Public Accounts Committee in the National Assembly.

The CS has a rich history in legislative leadership, having served as the elected MP for
Suba South Constituency. Suba Constituency, and Cwassi Constituency. His experience

extends to roles such as Assistant Minister in the Office of the Prime Minister and Leader

of Minority in the National Assembly. Throughout his parliamentary tenure. he was a

member of numerous key committees, including the House Business Committee, Liaison
Committee, Budget and Appropriations Committee, Selection Committee, Appointments

Comminee. Public AccoLurts Committee, Public lnvestments Committee. Constitutional
Implementation Commiftee, the Ad Hoc Committee on the Cost of Living. and the

Defence and Foreign Relations Committee. Notably, he was also a member of the

Legislative Taskforce responsible for drafting the Public Finance Management Act of20l2.

ln addition to his political and legislative accomplishments. the CS is a seasoned finance professional with over 28 years

of experience. He has held the position of Accountant at the Univenity of Nairobi and served as the Chair of Medair

East Afiica. Hon. Mbadi holds a Bachelor ofCommerce degree with a specialization in Accounting I]om the University
of Nairobi and is a registered member of the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK). His
professional afliliations extend to the Architectural Association of Kenya (AAK), the Institute ofQuantity Surveyors of
Kenya, and the Chanered lnstitute ofArbitration.

Hon. Mbadi's contributions have been recognized with honouB such as the Chief of the Order of the Buming Spear

(CBS) and Elder ofthe Order ofthe Golden Heart ofKenya (EGH). His skills span liom planning, budgeting, financial

analysis, accounting, economics, and communiry development, complemented by strong leadership, effective

communication. and interpersonal skills. His areas of interest include politics. reading, and soccer'

Alex wschira - Principal Secretary, Stste Department for En€rgy (Non - Executive Director)

Mr. Alex Wachira bom in 1982, was appointed the Principal Secretary, State Department for

Energy in 2nd Decemb€r 2022. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing from the

University ofNairobi and is currently pursuing a Master ofAns degree in Leadership at Pan

Afiican Christian University.

He has a wealth ofexperience fiom the priYate sector where he worked as an investment

banker. He previously worked with Faida lnvestment Bank where he traded and structured

treasury bonds and corporate bonds at the Nairobi Securities Exchange. He has also worked

with Dyer & Blair Investment Bank and Genghis Capital limited. Mr. Wachira was a

founding member of the Bonds Market Association as well as a member of the Steering

Committee of the Kenya Association of Stockbrokers and Investment Bankers. He has

spearheaded community initiatives such as youth mentorship programme and spons toumaments among other similar

projects.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Iloard of Directors (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Dr. Rosemarie Wairimu Wanyoike (lndependent & Non-Executive Director)

Dr Rosenrarie Wairimu Wanyoike bom in 1965 is a tluman Capital Specialist with vast

knowledge and experience in Human Resource (HR) and Business Management. Top

of her achievements includes lhe initial setup, recruitment and nunuring of Human

Rcsource Management in the School of Business at Ken)'atta University.

She successfully tbrmulated and implemented IIR policies. procedures and practices
lor the Depanment. and has published joumals on Organizational Transformation,
Performance, Work Force DiversiB and Employee Performance. She is cunently the
Chairpcrson and Lecturer of Human Resource Management Department at Kenyafta
Universit-v and a Committee member of Manporver Development. Dr Wanyoike is also
serving as the PrcsidenGelect for Ruiru Rotary Club. She is a member ofthe Institute
of Human Resource Management, the lnstitute of Directors (K) and lnstitute of

Univenitl'1-raining Cornmittce. Academic Advisor. Student Mentor and BOM Member. at Naivasha Girls Secondar,
School. Dr Wany oike holds a PhD in Human Resource Management from Kenyatta Universit-v (KU), a Master ofScience
in Human Resource Management from Jomo Kcnyatta University of Agriculture and 1'echnology (JKLJAT) and a
Bachelor ofScience in International Business Administration with a concenlration in Nlanagement tiom LISIU.

Josephine Koisaba (lndependent & Non-Erecutive Director)

Ms. Josephine Koisaba born in 1978 is a leadership and managcment expert rlith
over 20 years of experiencc in Govemment policies. Gender. Human rights and
Communilv Development. She has rvorked in several non-Govemmental
organizations and taken lead in Social Work, developing and managing Performance
Contracts. Resource Mobilization. Food &Nutrition and Child Development Rights,
among others. Ms. Koisaba holds a degree in Leadership and Management from St.
Paul s Universitl', a Diploma of Education from Universiteit van Amsterdam
(Qualitl' lmprovement in Education) and a Diploma in Communit) Development
from Kenya lnstitute of Social Work and Communiq Development. She is a

Member of the lnstitute of Directors (K).

William Rahedi (lndependent & Non-Ex€cutive Director)

Mr. William Rahedi bom in l96l is a seasoned Independent Business and Finance

Consuhant u'ith many years of multi- disciplinary experiences and strengths in

Business Investment Advisory. Banking. Finance. 'lreasury Management, Loan

Negotiations and Agreements. Financial and Business Restructuring. lt has been his
privilege to servc with multinational and regional corporations over the years \r'ith
TDB Bank (Eastem and Southem Afiican Trade and Development Bank). Atiican
Reinsurance Corporation and World Vision Intemational. He is cunently the Chairman
of Spire Bank Keny'a Limited and Director of Nairobi Hospice.

Mr. Rahedi holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (Accounting) from

the United States International Universiq (USIU) and a Master of Business Administration (Finance) from the

University of Nairobi. He is a Cenified Public Accountant and a Member of lnstirute of Cenified fublic Accountants of
Kenr"a (ICPAK) and a Member of the Institute of Directors (K).
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Board of Directors (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Hon. Stephen Mutai (lndep€ndent & Non-Executive Director)

F5'
}:

Mr. Stephen Mutai bom in 1965 is a transformational leader with unmatched experience

in Health Care Management, Policy Formulation, lmplementation and Reponing,

Communiry Mobilization and Budgeting.

Mr. Stephen Mutai holds a Bachelors Degree in Commerce, Masters in Business

Administration (MBA) in Health Administration and has attended trainings on

govemance. He is member of the Institute of Intemal Auditors and a Member of the

lnstitute of Directors (K). He has previously served as a Director and Board member at

Agricultural Finance Corporation (AFC) where he spearheaded the development of new

financial systems. Mr. Mutai also headed the Finance and Procurement Comminee of the

Board at the National Hospital lnsurance Fund (NHIF)

Bernard Ngugi (lndependent & Non- Executive Director)

Mr. Bemard Ngugi bom in 1963 holds a Master of Business Adrninistration (MBA)
in Finance and Bachelor of Commerce in Accounting both from University of
Nairobi. He is a Certifled Public Accountant of Ken.va and a member ofthe Institute
of Certificd Public Accountants of Kenya. He is also a Cenified Secretary and a
member of the Institute of Cenified Secretaries of Kenya. Additionally, he holds a

Graduate Diploma from the Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supplies and is a
member of the Kenya Institule of Supplies Management.

Mr. Ngugi is a former Managing Direclor and Chief Executive Officer of Kenya
Power. Prior to his appointment, he was the Kenya Power General Manager. Supply
Chain. Mr. Ngugi has had over 32 years' experience at Kenya Power with expenise

in flnancial and revenue accounting. intemal audit and supply chain management.

Umuro Wario - (lndep€ndent & Non-Executiv€ Director)

Mr. Umuro Wario was bom in 1974. holds in Masters in Business Administration
(MBA) and a Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) degrees from the University of
Nairobi. He is a Cenitled Public Accountant and a practicing member ofthe lnstitute
ofCertified Public Accountants of Kenva.

Mr. Wario is an Auditor and Public Finance Management (PFM) Specialist with over
25 years' experience bodr in Private and Public sector providing technical assistance

aimed at Govemment delivery systems strengthening and transfbrmation. fiduciary
risk management and mitigation. strengthening public financial manaBement systems
to marimize revenues and Value fbr Money (vfM) spend, to achieve good track

record on absorption. system ransformation and sound fiduciar) management.

He is a seasoned PFM specialist with deep practice knowledge and experience in basic education financing. He has

worked as PFM Advisor on results bas€d basic education systems strengthening and education outcomes programs in
Kenya and Tanzania for many years. He believes resources must follow education outcomes.
He previously worked at Pricewaterhousecoopers in Kenya and served as the first Chief executive Ofllcer, Youth
Enterprise Development Fund.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Board of Directors (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Hon. Alfred Agoi Masadia - (lnd€p€ndent & non- Executive Director)

Hon. Masadia is a seasoned and recognised leader, a self-driven professional with
over 22 years ofexperience in Public Policy. strategic management and leadership.
He was bom in 1965, holds a Bachelor of Arts (Economics. Goyemment) and
master's in business administration (Strategic Management) both liom the
University of Nairobi.

He has previously worked as the Marketing Director at ldeal Oflice Products Limited
and the Chief Executive Otficer at Kingswa) Business Systems Limited. He is the
immediate Member of Parliament for Sabatia Constituency which he served for wo
terms ftom 2013 till 2022. During his tenure in Parliament, Hon Masadia was a
member of several Parliamentary Committees including the Budget Appropriarions
Committee. Health Comminee. Regional lntegration Comminee and the Special
Funds Accounts Commiftee.

Kennedy Ondieki Alternate to Cabinet Secretary the National Treasury - (Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Ondieki is an Altemate to the Cabinet Secretary-The National Treasury in
the Board. He is the Director of Investments. in charge of Govemment
Investments and Public Enterprises. He is responsible for developing strategic
objectives and policies relating to the overall and llscal/financial oversight and
management of state corporations.

Mr. Ondieki has long cherished career in the public service spanning over 25
years. He sits on the Finance & Investment Committee and the Audit, Risk &
Compliance Committee of the Board.

Chrispin O. Lupe Alternate Director to Principal Secretary, State Departmert for Energy (Non-Executive
Director)

Geol. Chrispin Lupe is currently the Head ofthe Geo-exploration Directorate in
the State Department for Energy, Ministry of Energy and Petroleum. He has
worked in the Civil Service for 32 years gamering both technical and managerial
experience in the Civil Service. Over the years, he has risen to his cunent level
of Chief Geologist. He has previously served as Altemate Director to Principal
Secretary in the Board of Directors of several state corporations.

Geol. Lupe holds a Master of Science Degree in Geo-informatics Ilom
Intemational lnstitute for Geo-lnformation Science and Earth Observation (lTC)
Netherlands and a Bachelor of Science Degree in Geology fiom the Universiry
ofNairobi. He is a Registered Geologist with the Geologists Registration Board
of Kenya, a Professional Member of the Ceological Society of Kenya and

Member of the Institute of Directors (Kenya). He has also aftended various other trainings programs for acquiring skills
in technical. managerial and Board Directorship.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Board of Directors (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Chrisologus Makokha - Inspectorate of Statc CorporatioDs

Mr. Makokha is experienced and professional in advising Boards and Management of State Corporations on Corporate

Govemance and Compliance issues, Monitoring the Performance of State

Corporations, Management Audits and undenaking surcharges for restitution of
misappropriated Public Funds. He has over 26 years of work experience in various

Ministries and Covernment Institutions and extensive exposure and experience in

Strategic Planning and Strates/ Execution. He is an expert in the field of Statistics.

encompassing Data Collection, Analysis and Dissemination, as well as Monitoring

and Evaluation. He is currently a Senior Deputy Inspector Ceneral of Stat€

Corporations in the Inspectorate of State Corporations, Office of the President. He

represents the Secretary, Inspectorate of State Corporations in the Kenya Forestry

Research Institute (KEFRI) Board. Mr. Chrisologus Makokha holds a Master of
Business Administration flom Jomo Kenyafta University of Agriculture and

Technology. He is curently a student at the same University, undertaking a PhD in

Business Management.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Management Team
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Who l.eads Us

Maneg€ment

Eng. Peter Njenga

Managing Director & CEO

Eng. Peter Njenga is the Managing Director and CEO of Kenya

Electricity Cenerating Company PLC (KenGen), East Africa's
foremost electricity generation company, distinguished by its

impressive 86% reliance on renewable and clean enerry sources. With
a tenure that formally commenced on August 17, 2023, Eng. Njenga

boasts an illustrious 32-year career in the enerry sector, marked by
exceptional leadership. He holds a bachelor's degree in electrical

engineering, complemented by Masters in Business Administration
(MBA) in Strategic Management from the prestigious University of
Nairobi. His status as a registered professional engineer adds to his

credentials, standing as a paragon of expertise, augmented by a

collection of certificates in senior leadership management notably
from Srathmore University and Harvard Business School, among

other esteemed institutions. Tkoughout his joumey, Eng. Njenga has

consistently showcased unwavering dedication to professionalism,

excellence in service delivery, strategic acumen, and ethical

stewardship, leaving an indelible imprint on industry growth and

innovalion.

His remarkable ascent from Trainee Electrical Engineer to the

esteemed position ofGeneral Manager of Infi'asfiucture Development

at Kenya Power & Lighting Company PLC (KPLC), to CEO of
Kencen is a testament to his character, resilience, and visionary
prowess. Notably, his influential role as Chair in pivotal committees

within the enerry sector in Kenya underscores his resolute commitrnent

lo catalysing trdnsformative change, extending to the spheres of
sustainability and climate action. Eng. Njenga seamlessly integrates his

technical proficiencies with a results-oriented mindset, further
reinforcing Kencen's ongoing triumph in delivering sustainable and

dependable energ/ solutions, while also championing initiatives like
tree planting to combat climate change. Beyond his professional

pursuits, Eng. Njenga is a passionate advocate for youth development

and family values, reflecting his devotion to both his Christian faith and

family life. In his leisure time, he finds enjoyment in cycling and

swimming, showcasing a well-rounded persona both in and out of the

boardroom.

Responsibiliti€s

Eng. Peter Njenga is the Managing Director
& CEO of Kenya Electricity Generating
Company PLC (KenGen), a position he
assumed on 176 August 2023.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Management Team (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

MaIlagement

Divkions: Secutily & lnvestigalions, Kencen Foundqtion and
Protocol
FCPS Austin Ouko
Company Secretsry & General Manager, t€gal Affrirs
JSM. LLM. LLB. FClArb

FCPS Austin A. O. Ouko holds a Bachelor of Laws (LL. B) and a
Master of Laws (LL.M) in Public Finance & Financial Services Law
Ilom the University of Nairobi. as well as a Master of the Science of
Law (J.S.M) fiom Stanford University Law School, Califomia, USA.
He also possesses a Diploma in Law llom the Kenya School of Law, a

Practice Diploma in International Commercial Law fiom the College
of Law of England & wales, a Postgraduate Diploma in Domestic
Arbitration from the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. an Advanced
Diploma in Business Administration, and a Diploma in Management
of Information Systems.

Austin is an Advocate ofthe High Court ofKeny4 a Commissioner for
Oaths, a Notary Public, and a registered Certified Public Secretary. He
is also a Fellow ofthe lnstitute ofCenified Secretaries Keny4 a Fellow
of the Chanered lnstitute of Arbitrators (UK & Kenya Branch), an
Accredited Governance Auditor, and a member of the Law Society of
Kenya, the lntemational Bar Association, the Commonwealth Lawyers
Association, and the Kenya Institute ofManagement.

With over l7 years ofexperience in both the public and private sectors,
Austin has served as General Manager, -Corporate Affairvcorporation
Secretary in an acting capacity, Legal Manager at the National Social
Security Fund (NSSF) and a Senior Legal OfTicer at the Standard
Group Limited. As the Company Secretary & Ceneral Manager, Legal
Affairs Austin oversees all legal maners for Kencen.

Divisions: Legal, Shares & Boatd Services, Insurunce & Elhics and
lnlegliu

Responsibilities

He is responsible for driving the Company's
corporate govemance agenda, providing legal
guidance and support to the Board &
Management and is the Secretary to the Board
and all its committees.
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Mrnag€ment

CPA Mary Maalu
General Manager, Finance

CPA Mary Maalu is a Finance Expert with extensive experience in
Audit, Financial Management and Corporate Finance. She holds
Master of Business Administration (MBA) and Bachelor of Commerce
(BCom) Degrees fiom the University of Nairobi. She is a Certified
Public Accountant and a member of the lnstitute of Certified Public
Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK). She also holds a Certificat€ in
Advanced Management Programme (AMP) fiom Strathmore
Universiry and a Certificate in Utility Regulation and Srategy ftom
University ofFlorida.

Prior to joining KenGen, Mary held senior positions at Emst & Young
and Kenya Airways, where she held several managerial positions as

Manager Credit Control, Manager Outstations Finance, and Manager
Treasury. Mary has risen through the ranks at KenGen, having held
several leadership roles as Corporate Finance Manager, Ceneral
Manager of Corporate & Regulatory Services and Acting Beneral
Manager ICT.

Currently she is the General Manager, Finance responsible for the
management ofthe company's finances, hnancial reporting, budgeting
process management, and managing relationships with key
stakeholden within the hnancial and enerry sector. She oversees
KenGen's Financial Accounting & Reponing, Management
Accounting, and Corporate Finance.

Divisions: Finsncial Accounting & Repoding, Mansgemenl
Accounling and Corpotare Finonce

Responsibilities

Her key responsibilities include management
of the Company's hnances, financial
reporting, raising capital for power generation
projects, securing working capital facilities,
budgeting process management as well
managing relationships with key stakeholden
within the financial markets.
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Manag€ment

Eng. David Muthike
General Manager, Commercial Services

Mr. David holds a BSC (Hons) Electrical & Electronic Engineering
Degree and Masters in Business Administration (MBA) (Strategy) both
from University of Nairobi and a Post Graduate Diploma in Projects
Appraisal, and Management fiom Maastricht School of Management,
Netherlands.
He also holds the Advanced Management Program ,iom Strathmore &
IESE Business Schools. He is the Chairman of the Energ, Society of
Kenya and has over 25 years of experience in the power sector, his
current role covers Power Purchase Agreements (PPAS) Negotiation
and Management, New Business & Investments, Marketing &
Corporate Communication, and Sustainable Development Agenda at
KenGen.

Divisions: Poi'er Purchase, Susroinsble Developrnent, Marketing &
Corporate Commanicotions, Alternatiee Business and lneeslmenls

Phillip Yego
General Manag€r, Supply Chain Management

Mr. Philip Yego is a Supply Chain Management expen with a wealth

ofexperience in the Supply Chain industry. He holds a Bachelor ofArts
degree in Economics, Master of Business Administration in Finance,

Professional Diploma in Procurement and Supply from the Chartered

Institute of Procuement and Supply (CIPS-UK) and a diploma in

Purchasing and Supplies Management iiom Kenya lnstitute of

Responsibilities

His responsibilities include: development and
management of the Company's Commercial
services among them PPA Negotiation and
Management, New Business & lnvestments,
Marketing & Corporate Communication, and
Sustainable Development Agenda at KenCen.

He oversees the overall management of
Tenders, Conb'acts administration,
management and monitoring, Logistics and
Inventory operations within th€ Company,
key stakeholder Relationship management,
Supply Chain compliance !o the relevant
Laws and policies.

\ \

t4



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Management Team (continued)
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Msnagement

Management. He is a member of the Kenya Institute of Supplies

Management (KISM), Kenya lnstitute of Management (KIM) and the

Chartered tnstitute of Purchasing and Supplies (MCIPS). He joined

Kencen in October 2014 and is responsible for providing oversight in

the efficient and eflective operations of the Supply Chain Division,
which is a key enabler and driver ofthe KenCen business spectrum.

Prior tojoining KenGen, he worked in senior management positions in

various institutions which include the Kenya Agricultural Research

Institute (KARI), University of Nairobi Enterprises and Services

(UNES), Uchumi, Postbank and Kenya Commercial Bank (KCB).

Beyond the practitioner world, Mr. Yego has added the unique

technical skills in the academic sector. He also worked at Kenvana

University as a Lecturer.

Dit'isions: Procuremenl, Logislics & lnventory ond Complionce &
Reporting

Abraham Serem
General Manager, Corporate Services

Mr. Abraham holds a Bachelor of Arts degree fiom the University of
Nairobi and is a Cenified Human Resource Professional (CHRP K).
His professional qualifications include a Higher National Diploma in
Human Resource Management and a Diploma in Intermediate
Executive Coaching from the Academy of Executive Coaching. He is
also a member of the Institute of Human Resource Management,
Kenya.

With extensive experience across Kenya and East Afiica Abraham has

held prominent HR roles, including Human Resource Director for East
Africa at Heineken East Afiica Ltd, Human Resource Business Partner
at East Afiica Breweries Ltd, Head of Human Resources at Nampak
East Africa, and Human Resource Manager at Reckin Benckiser East
Afiica. He also served in various senior officer positions at Kenya Post
OIfice Savings Bank.

Responsibilities

He is responsible for execution of Human
Resource strategy to optimize human capital
contributions and provide work environment
that continuously adds value to stakeholders
in provision of electric energy and business
sustainability.
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Manrgem€nt

He oversees the following functions in KenCen: Administration,
Human Resource Management, Community Relations and Property
Management.

Divisions: Human Resource Manogemenl, Administration, Properg
Mqnagemcn, and Com unily Relation

CPA Elizab€th Njenga
G€r€ral Mans Business Develo pment & Strates/

CPA Elizabeth Njenga holds a Master's degree in Public Policy and
Management fiom Strathmore Univenity Business School, a Master's
degree in Business Administration fiom the University of Nairobi, and
a Bachelor of Arts in Accounting and Economics fiom Moi University.
She also eamed a Postgraduate Diploma in Financial Management
from the Maastricht School ofManagement in the Netherlands and is a

Certified Public Accountant of Kenya (CPA-K).

With over 20 years of experience in hnance, stratery, and power
project planning and development in the energy sector, she is a highly
skilled expen in energy strategy, power project planning, appraisal.
development. and financing, with a strong interest in public policy. She
has built her career at Kencen through various positions: Capital
Planning and Public-Private Pannerships Manager (20l4 to 202l) and
Capital Planning and Strategy Manager fiom 2009 to 2014.

Diisions: Design & Conslruclion, Capital & Energt Planning,
Strutegt, Business Ptocess Improeemen, & lnnovation ond
Monitoring & Evqlaolion

Responsibilities

Her current responsibilities include
implementing Kencen s pnwer generation
capacity expansion stratery from ideation of
suitable power proJects and appraisal of the
sa.me through feasibility studies,
procurement of power plant consultants and
contractors, managing construction of power
projects as well as driving the
implementation of KenGen's first Public
Private Partnership (PPP) project while also
looking al new non-power generation
business opportunities. She is also
responsible for steering the Strategy and
Innovation in the Company.

i*
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Managem€nt

Peketsa Mangi
Genersl Mrnoger, Geothermal Development

Mr. Peketsa Mangi is an astute geothermal energy expert with vast
experience spanning over 20 years both locally and regionally. He
holds a Master of Science (lnformation Science) fiom Moi University
and is cunently pursuing a PhD in Information Science from the same

university. He is a Cenified hoject Manager (IPMA Level C) and
holds a variety ofprofessional cenifications. including Eanh Sciences,
resewoir management, drilling technolory, master negotiation skills,
public procurement, geothermal project management, and financing,
among others. He is currently the Vice Chairman of the Geothermal
Association of Kenya (GAK) and a member ofthe Ceological Society
of Kenya (GSK) and Intemational Ceothermal Association (lGA).

He has risen through the ranks to the position ofthe General Manager
Geothermal Development, having initially served as the Resource
Development and I n frastructue Manager.

He oversees geothermal resource development, geothermal operations,
drilling and logistics, reservoir management, and steam field
management.

Divisions: Drilling & Logistics, Geothermal Resource Assessmcnl,

Reservoir & Steamlield ond Civil Infrastruclure.

Responsibilities

Key responsibilities comprise: human
resource miinagement and administration,
power plant availability, steam availability,
reservoir management, drilling op€rations
and management, resource exploration,
projecs planning and management.
infrastructure development, budget
management, and coordinating environmental
and social impacts assessment fiameworks.
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Management

Eng. Julius Odumbe
General Manager, Operations

Eng. Julius Odumbe is a licensed Consulting Engineer with an illustrious
career in Operation and Maintenance (O&M) ofequipment spanning over
30 yea$. He holds a Master of Business Adminisfation (MBA) Degree
fiom Jomo Kenyana University ofAgriculture and Technolo$/ (JKUAT)
and Bachelor of Science Degree in Mechanical Engineering liom the
Univeniry of Nairobi and a Diploma in Project Management fiom Galilee
College, (lsrael).

He holds several professional leadership certificates in Corporate Senior
Leadenhip Management Prograrn (SLMP) from Strathmore Business
School & Nanyang Technological University - Singapore, Executive
Leadership (Georgetown Engendering Executive Program) from Ceorge
Town Universiry, Self-Awareness and Effective Leader fiom fuce
University and Balanced score card fiom Strathmore Business School
among many othels.

He is a professional engineer, a Fellow in the Institute of Engineers of
Kenya (lEK), and a licensed consulting engineer by the Engineers Board
of Kenya (EBK). Prior to his appointment as General Manager
Operations, he was the Regional Manager at Kencen's Eastem Region.
As the General Manager of Operations he oversees KenGen power plant
operations, including plant rehabilitation and upgrades, planning outages,
power disffibution. energy evacuation, Power Puchase Agreement
negotiation, coordination ofbulk energy billing and coordination with key
sector players to ensure national grid stability and safety.

He oversees Kencen's Eastem Region, westem Region, Upper Tan4
Ceothermal Operations, Central Office Operations, Thermal Region,
Technical Services, and Electricity Dispatch.

Divisions: Pox'er Genetation - Geolhermal, Esslen, Weslen, Themal,
lfind Farms, Electrical & Automstion Engineering, Electdcily
Disparch and Quolity & Salety

Responsibilities

He is responsible for overseeing Opemtions
and Maintenance (O&M) of all KenGen
power plants, ensuring attainment of Power
Purchase Agreement (PPA) target availability
at optimized costs, Rehabilitation and
upgrade of plants through uptake of latest
technolory to improve operation and extend
effective plant life, continuous improyement
and automation of systems to align with best
practice, optimum power dispatch and
scheduling of major plant outages through
effective collaboration with the off taker.
facilitate design and implementation of
optimum power evacuation arrangements,
involvement in power purchase agreement
negotiations, coordination of bulk energy
billing and collaborating with key sector
players to ensure a stable and secure national
grid.
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Management

Dr. Dsniel Kemei, PhD
Ag. General Manager, ICT

Responsibilities

He oversees the development,
implementation, and management of the
lnformation Communication Technologl
(lCT) strategy, ensuring it suppons the
company's operational and strategic goals
while maintaining efficient and secure
Information Technology (lT) operations.

Dan Kemei holds a PhD in hoject Planning and Management
(lnformation Systems) from the University ofNairobi. He has over 20
years of experience spanning multiple sectors, including Energr.
Aviation, Education, Finance, Manufacturing, and Govemment. His
roles have included ICT Projecs Manager at Kenya Airports Authority.
Head of ICT at the Higher Education Loans Board, Chief ICT Officer
at Kencen. Systems Administrator at Oserian Group, IT Training
Consultant at Symphony and Institute ofAdvanced Technology (lAT).
and Adjunct Lecturer at the University of Nairobi.

He has also served as Chairperson of the Strategy and Technology
Committee at the Afiican Association of Higher Education Financing
Agencies (AAHEFA). Chairperson ofthe County Public Service Board
(CPSB) in Nandi, and as a Founding Member and Director of the
Kenya Association of Project Managers (KAPM), among other
leadenhip positions.

Divisions: Relationship & lechnicdl Supporr, Syslem & applicotion,
Netv'orks & Infruslruclure.
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Matragcment

CPA, CLA Erick Audi
Ag. General Manager, Itrtcrnsl Audit

CPA Audi is a meticulous professional with over 20 years of working
experience, having worked in differ€nt organizations and honed his
skills in accounting, fnancial, auditing, governance, risk management,
and intemal contol processes.
He holds an MBA (Finance) and a bachelor's degree in commerce
(Accounting option), both from the University of Nairobi. He is a
Certified Public Accountant (CPA), a Certified lntemal Auditor (CIA),
and a Certified Information Syslems Auditor (ClA), as well as a
memb€r of the Institute of Intemal Auditors (IIA) Kenya and the
Institute of Certified Public Accountants of K€nya (ICPAK) in good
standing.

Prior to joining KenGen in 2016, he held several leadership roles as

head of intemal auditor function at Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA),
Kenya Rural Roads Authority (KeRRA), and Kanya Elecricity
Transmission Company Limited (KETRACO). He is currently the
Acting General Manager, Intemal Audit.

Dlvlsions: Intemal AudU Slslm & pruc.ss Audi, and Ris*
Assurance.

R€sponsibilities

He is responsible for operating an efficient &
effective Intemal Audit Function, liaison with
Audit Committee, Senior Management and
Extemal Auditors to ensure i€lue addition
through successful implemenation of lnternal
and extemal audit recommandations, provide
advisory services to internal stakeholders &
render secretarial services to the KenGen's
Audit, Risk & Compliance Committee of the
Board.
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Shrreholding

In line with the Continuing Obligations for Iisted companies as prescribcd by the Capital Markets Authority and Nairobi
Securities Exchange, KcnGen files Investors' Returns monthly.

List of top ten shsreholders as rt 30 June 2024

Distribution of Shercholders

Summsrv Returns

'17.37Vo

Nam es Shares Perccrtrgc
Cabinct Secrekry - The National Treasury 4,615,424,088 10.000/.

2 Stanbic Nominees Limited 495,34E,189 '1.51o/o

l Standard Chartered Nominees Ltd A/C Ke002339 120.000.000 |.82o/o

4 Standard Chartercd Nominces Resd A/C Kell450 64,702,437 0.9t%
t Stanbic Nomine€s Limited Ac RI0130748 62.046.200 0.94o/o

6 Stanbic Nominees Limited R6631578 60,148,649 0.91%
7 Standard Chanered Nominees Resd 40,163.194 0.610/o

E Mavii, Ramila Harii 33.910.100 0.51o/o

9 Niihia. Waithaka Ne'ans'a 21.060.000 0.32o/o

t0 Standard Chartered Nominees Resd A/C Kel l416 r6,650,190 0.250/r

Others 1.065.069.292 16.t5%
Grrnd Totrls: 6.s94,s22J39 100.00%

Range Records Range Totrl Percentage

I I to 500 8tl.040 19.771.895 O.foo/o

2 501to 1000 34.31 l 27,342,t34 0.4to/.

3 l00l to 5000 4E.926 109,086,795 1.650/o

4 5001 to 10000 r6.333 l 10. r 39.45 l l.67Yo

5 10001 to 50000 7.060 t44,023,979 2.t80/.

6 50001 ro t 00000 826 58.967.s89 0.E9%

7 100001 to 500000 684 l4 t ,038,641 2.140h

8 500001 to 1000000 120 82,'104,486 1.250/0

9 1000001 to 2000000000 t25 5,901,445,369 89/9%
Grand Totsls l9l,425 6,594,522,339 100.000/o

Investor Pool Records Shsres Percentsge

Local lnstilutions 7 S01 5,102,214,6t6

Foreign InYestors t82,5E8 785.096.523 fi.9t%
Local Individuals 934 707,2t 1,130 t0.72%

G.rnd Totrls t 9l,425 6,594,522,339 100.00%
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Business Overview

KenGen's strategic focus on enhancing the reliability of power generation has paid off, significantly boosting the
company's primary rcvenue strcams. Kencen's revenue growth for the financial year ending 30 June 2024, reflects a
strong performance in its core electricity generation fleet, particularly from geothermal and hydro sources owing to
favourable hydrological conditions which Ied to full capacity ofthe water reservoirs.

Overall, unit sales grcw by 4olo from E,027 GWh in 2023 to 8,384 GWh for the period ended 30 June 2024. Howevcr, the
Geothermal gen€ration was negatively impacted by the closure ofour first fleet ofGeothermal Power Plant, Olkaria I in
March,2023 for rehabilitation which will incre ase its capacity from 45MW to 63MW. Despite the closure of Kipevu I

and Muhoroni Power Plants following expiry of their Power Purchase Agreements, generation from Kipevu Ill was
stepped up to mitigate the impact. The generation mix per energy source is summarized below.

Electricity Unit Ssles (Gwh)

2024 2023 Change
Source
Hydro
Ceothermal
Thermal
Wind

Totrl 8J84 E,027 4"/o

Revenue

The Company managed to achieve a notable growth in total revenue, reflecting its strong operational management and
focus on sustainable energy sources. Revenue increased by 4.3% from Shs 53,964 million in the previous year to Shs

56,297 million in 2024, mainly driven by electricity and steam revenues which increased by 6.4 % and 12.2o/o rcspectiv.ly.

The increase in electricity rcvenuc is attributable to growth in hydro and geothermal gen€ration as a result of favourable
hydrology and higher dispatch respectively, enhancing overall performance. The reduction in fuel revenue from thermal
operations by 3% highlights the decreased available capacity following the closure of Muhoroni and Kipevu I power
plants after expiry ofthe Power Purchase Agreements on 30 April 2023 and 30 June 2023 respectively. The reduction in
revenue from diversification sources by 89.67o, highlights the decreased activities in Ethiopia and Djibouti in the year.

Other income snd gsins/(losses)

Other income declined by 37.8% from Shs 2,084 million in the previous year to Shs. 1,297 million in the current year,
mainly anributable to income from insurance compensation ofShs 1,260 million for Olkaria V breakdown which was

received in the previous year.

Other (losses)/gains relate to foreign exchange valuations and fair value measurements of financial assets. The Company
recorded a gain ofShs 428 million in the previous year compared to a loss ofShs 722 million during the period as a result
ofappreciation ofthe Kenyan Shilling against other major currencies, specifically USD, JPY and Euro.

Expenses

Reimbursable expenses relate to cost incurred on fuel and watcr used in generation of electriciry. The expenses decreased

by l.4o/o from Shs E,l2l million to Shs 8,003 million, attributable to lower dispatch from the thermal power plants

following the closure of Kipevu I and Muhoroni power plants.

Depreciation and amonization expenses decreased by 0.6% fiom Shs 15,800 million to Shs I 5,708 m illion. This is mainly
attributable to impairment ofKipevu l, Muhoroni and Olkaria I assets at the end ofthe previous year.

3,316
4,633

365
50

320A
-9v.
to/.

- l2o/o

2,520
5,090

360
5',7
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Expenses (Continued)

Employee expenses increased by 12.7% from Shs 9,206 million to Shs 10,376 million mainly anributable to the
implementation ofnew Human Resources lnstruments in June,2023 whose full impact has been reflectcd in the current
year. ln addition, Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) and Cost of Living Adjustment were effected in the period
under review.

Steam costs are incurred in respect to supply of steam used in generation of power from third party geothermal owned
wells. The costs increased by 17.8 yo from Shs 3,731 million to Shs 4,394 million due to improved dispatch from wells
that are vested to GDC to run Olkaria I AU, Olkaria IV and Wellhead.

The plant operation and maintenance (O&M) expenses increased from Shs 2,960 million to Shs 3,66E million, an increase
of 23.1% mainly owing to cost ofspares, security & surveillance and electricity. The costs have been further affectcd by
demobilization expenses ofthe rig equipment from Ethiopia.

Other expenses decreased by 18.8% from Shs 7,068 million to Shs 5,740 million, mainly attributed to lower insurance
costs, transport, office cxpenses and provisions for impairment ofassets.

Finance income/ expense

Finance income increased by 148.8% from Shs 1,6E9 million in 2023 to Shs 4,202 million in 2024 mainly anributable to
investment ofsurplus funds arising from investment ofavailable cash balances in high yielding investments impacted by
rising interest rates during the period.

Finance costs incrcascd by 2.7% from Shs 2,732 million in the previous year to Shs 2,806 million, mainly anributable to
recognition ofnew leases. However, the figures have been impacted favourably by the depreciation ofthe Kenyan Shilling
againstothermajorcurrencieswhichclosedatShsl29.52TfortheDollardownfiomShsl.l0.52,Shsl38.8TfortheEuro
down from Shs 152.98 and Shs 0.8076 for the Yen down from Shs 0.9700 in the previous year.

Results

The profit before tax increased by 2E.4%o from Shs 8,525 million in2023,to Shs 10,947 million in 2024, while the profit
aftcr tax increased by 35.5% from Shs 5,016 million in 2023 to Shs 6,797 million in 2024 due to growth in revenue and
finance income.

Norl-Curr€nt Assets

Non-current assets decreased by Shs 27,602 million, from Shs 470,704 million at end of2023 to Shs 443,102 million, ar

the end of 2024 mainly due to decrease in fair value measurements of financial assets through profit or loss and offset of
contract asset with related bonowings as compared to 2023.

Trade Receivables

Despite the increase in electricity revenue, trade receivables decreased from the previous year. The amount decreased
significantly by Shs 4,819 million from Shs 21,449 million net of expected credit loss (ECL) at the end of2023 to Shs
16,630 million net expected credit loss (ECL at the end of 2024 owing to enhanced payment by Kenya Power and Lighting
Company Plc (KPLC).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents increased by Shs 10,144 million, from Shs I5,474 million at the end of2023 to Shs 25,618
million at the end of2024. This increase is primarily atlributable to profits for the period, improved collection ofcash
from KPLC, Investment of available cash balances on call and fixed deposit accounts.
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Borrowings

Bonowings decreased by Shs 32,068 million, from Shs 149,852 million at cnd of 2023 to Shs I 17,784 million at the end
of 2024, mainly due to downward revaluation of foreign curency dcnominated loans owing to the strcngthening ofthe
Kenya Shilling against major currencies and principal repayment of loans.

Trede snd other pryrbles

Trade and other payables incrcascd by Shs 285 million from Shs 8,294 million at the end of2023 to Shs 8,579 million at
the end of2024 and relstcs to payments due to contractors as well as project retention monies hcld in respect ofdefects
liability pcriod.

Ellcctivc Finrncirl Structure

Maintaining a well-balanced capital structure plays a significant rol€ in our ability to raisc financing on reasonable tcrms
for our continued investment in renewable energy. The Company continuously monitors financial ratios in line with lender
thresholds. The financial covcnant thrcsholds ofthe long-term dcbt portfolio vary for each lender but convergc alound
keeping the total leverag€ ratio, dcbt servicc coverage ratio, current ratio, and self-financing ratio within acceptable levels.
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS

The Dirccton submit their report together with the audited financial statements ofKenya Electricity Generating Company
Plc (the "Company" or "KenGen") for the year ended 30 lune 2024.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is to generate and sell electricity to the authorised distributor, Thc Kenya Power
and Lighting Company Plc (Kenya Power).

Results

The results of the entity for the year ended 30 June 2024 are set out on page 32 - 33. Below is summary of the profit or
loss made during the ycar.

2024
Shs'000

10,946,865

(4,149.853)

2023
Shs'000

t,524,Et6

(3.508,339)

Profit before income tax

lncome tax charge

Profit for the yesr

Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax

Total compr€hensive income for the yesr

6,197,012

(906,188)

5,016,477

(4, t0 r,756)

s,890,824 9t4,72t

Recommended dividend

Subject to the approval ofthe shareholdeni, the Direclors propose payment ofa first and final dividend of
Shs 4,286 million (2023: Shs 1,978 million) for the year representing Shs 0.65 (2023: Shs 0.30) per issued ordinary share.

Directors

The Directors who held office duriog the year and to the date ofthis report are disclosed on page 2.

Disclosurcs ao the auditor

The Directors confirm that with respect to each director at the time ofapproval ofthis repon:

(a) There was. as far as each direc(or is awarc, no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is unaware;

(b) Each director had taken all steps that ought to have been taken as a director so as to be aware of any relcvant audit
information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware ofthat information.
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Terms of rppohtEcnt of ruditorr

Thc Auditor-Gcncral is rcsponsiblc for the statutory audit of thc Company's financial statcments in accordance with
Scction 35 ofthc Public Audit Act, 2015. Scction 23(l ) ofthc Act cmpowcrs thc Auditor-Gcncral to appoint other auditors
!o carry out thc audit on his bchalf. Accordingly, Doloittc & Touche LLP were appointcd to csrry out the audit for the ycar
endcd 30 June 2024.

Thc Directors monitor the cffectivcness, objectivity and indcpendance of thc auditor. This rcsponsibility includcs thc
approval ofthe audit engagement contract and the associated fees on behalfofthc sharcholdcrs.

By order of the Bosrd

Chairman of thc Board

eSin oc( 2024
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Kenyan Companies Act, 2015, requires the directors to prepare financial statemcnts for each financial year that give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at the end of the financial year and its profit or loss for
that ycar. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records that are sufficient
to show and explain the transactions ofthe Company and disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position ofthe
Company. Thcy are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and dctcction offiaud and error.

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the lntemational Accounting Standards Board, and in the manner required by
the Kenyan Companies Act,2015. They also accept responsibility for:

i. Designing, implcmenting and maintaining intemal controls as they determine nccessary, to enable the preparation of
financial statemcnts that are free from material misstatements, whether duc to fraud or error;

Selccting suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; and

iii. Making judgemcnts and accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances

Having made an assessment ofthe company's ability to continue as a going concem, the directors are not aware ofany
material uncenainties related to events or conditions that may cast doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a
going concem.

The Directors acknowledge that the independent audit ofthe financial statements does not relieve them oftheir
responsibilities.

Frenk Konuchc
Chrirmao

rd Ngug Peter Njerga
Managing Director & CEODirector
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Director's Remuneration report
For the year ended 30 June 2024

INFORMATION NOT SUBJECT TO AUDIT

Thc Company's Directors Remunerrtion Policy and Strategy

The Board establishes and approves formal and transparent remuneration policies to anract and retain both executive and
non-executive Board members.

These policies clearly stipulate remuneration elements such as Directors'fees, honorarium and attendance allowances
that are competitive and in line with those ofother agencies in th€ industry and with the State Corporations Act.

ln accordance with the guidelines provided in the State Corporations Act and issued by the Salaries & Remuneration
Commission as well as shareholder approval granted at the Annual General Me€ting; The Directors are paid a taxable
sitting allowance of Shs 20,000 for every meeting attended. The Chairman is paid a monthly honorarium of Shs 80,000.
The Board members are paid an annual Directors fee ofShs 600,000 subject to approval by the shareholders. It is proposed
that each non-cxecutivc Dircctor receives a fee of Shs 600,000 excluding sining allowances and honorarium for the
financial year ended 30 June 2024 subject to approval by shareholders during the Annual Ceneral Meeting.

The total expenses incurred in the course of enabling the directors discharge their mandate are charged to the statement
of profit or loss (Note l0(e)).

Kenya Electricity Generating Company PIc does not grant personal loans, guarantees, share options or incentives to its
Directors.

Contract of Service

In accordance with the Capital Markets Authority (CMA) regulations on non-executive Directors, a third of the Board is

clected al every Annual Ceneral Meeting by the shareholders for a term of3 years on rotation basis.

The Managing Dir€ctor and CEO has a three (3) year renewable contract of service with Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Plc. The Managing Director & CEO was appointed on l7'h Augusl 2023.

Chsnges to Directors Remuneration

During the period, there were no changes in Directors Remuneration which is set as per the guidelincs provided in the
State Corporations Act and the Salaries & Remuneration Commission.

St8tement of Voting on ahe Directors Remunerttion Report st the Previous Annual Generrl Meeting

During the Annual General Meeting held on 29'h November 2023, the shareholders approved the payments of Directors
fees for the year ended 30 June 2023 through virtual voting.

Approval will be sought at the upcoming Annual General Meeting from shareholders lo pay Directors fees for the financial
year ended 30 June 2024.

28



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Director's Remuneration report (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

INFORMATION SUBJECT TO AUDIT

The following tables shows a single figure remuneration for the Managing Director and CEO and Non-Executive
Directoni in respect of qualifying services for the year ended 30 June 2024 together with the comparative figures for 30

June 2023. The aggregate Directors' emoluments are shown in note 36(f).

For the yesr euded 30 June 2024

NoD-Executive Directors

Ereculivc Directors

Ahraham Se.rem
Ag. Managing Dirqrt()r and
CEO (Scrvcd until on l Tth
Ausust 2023) 2.621 2,62t

Peter NJcnlla
ManaginS Dircctor and CEO
(App()int!'d on l7'h, Augusl
2023\ r2.02r l2,o2t

Total 14.642 t4,642

Nae Cstegon & Period ofSerdce Srlar!
Directors

F€€s

Sitting
Allowrnrcs Honorarium Telephone Totsl

Shs'000 Sh!'00O Shs'fi)o Shs '00O Shs'000 Shs '000
Julius Mrsos Oeamba Chairman (retired 8 Aueust. 2024) 600 l.,tri) 960 {i4 3,504

Prof. Njuguna
Ndunq u

Non-Exocutivc (Cabinct Secrelary
Nalional Treasury ) 600 600

Non-Ex!..urive (Pnncrpal
Secretarv. Ministrv of Encrev) 600 60 560

Josephinc K,risaba Non-ExLtutive 600 1,660 2.260

William Rahr{i Non-ExL!ulive 600 I,610 2,220

Hon. Mulai Stephen
Kipkoc'ch

Non-Ex!xutive 600 1,710 2.110

Dr. Rosemarie
Wairimu Wanyoikc 600 1.600 2,200

Frank Konuche

Non-Ex!\iutive- El!]ited as a

Direchr at the AGM on l0
Novcm.-+r 2023 (ApFx)inl(d by thc
Board ol'Dirccloni on 2li October
as thc Chairman oflho Board unlil
rhe 2024 ACM) 150 960 !Jl0
Non-Ex!\jutivc,(ApFxrinted on I st
Decembcr. 2023 ) 150 900 1.250

Eenard Ngugi
Non'ExsjutivelApFx)inled on I sl.
Decemblr. 2023 ) 150 t.010 t -170

Chrisoloxus Makokha lADmintc{ on 26'i Januarv. 20231 t. t40 t,t40

Kennljdy Ondieki
(Altemalc to CS National Treasury
& Planning : Appoinlet on l0th
ADril.2024) t20 t20

Chnspin O. Lupe
(Altemalc t(i PS Minislry of
Energy : ApF[inrdl on 6th May,
2024\ t40 140

James Opindi
Non-ExLrulive (Relircd on Jolh
Novembcr. 202.1) 251) ,t40 1.090

Samu€l Kimani Non-Ex!rulrvc ( Relircd on l0lh
Novembcr, 2021) 250 420 670

Non-Exllulive (Rctircd on 3oth
Novembcr, 2023) 250 12| 970

Bemard NdunSu
(Altemalc rc CS Nalronal Treasury
& Planning : Retircd on 30th
April.2024) 8L) 80

Slephen NJue

(Allemalc h PS Ministry ol'
Ener8y : Rcrired on 6lh. May,
2021t 820 820

Totrl 6,000 15.670 960 t4 27.114
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Director's Remuneration report (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

INFORMATION SUBJECT TO AUDIT (continued)

For the yerr etrded 30 June 2023

Notr-Executive Directors

Executive Directors

Ahraham Ssem
Ag. ManaSing Direcbr
and CEO (Scncd until on
l7$ Aususl 2021) 15.045 t5,045

Rebecca Miano
Managing Dircctor and
CEO (Rctircd on 28th
October 2022) 5,tE8 5. t8lt

Totrl 20.233 20.231

On hehalfof the Board

-F7/.

TotrlSrlirv Dircators Fees
Sifting

Honor!rium Telephone
Crregor! & Period of
Service

Shs '000 Shs'000 Shs '000Shr'000 Shs'000 Shs'000

200 960 _t:0 28 l,s0t
Julius Migos
Ogamba

Chairman ( Appointcd on 28d
Fcbtuary 2023 )

56 1.916
Ceneral (Rld)
Samson Mwalhelhe

Chairman {Rctired on 286
Fcbruary 2021) 400 820 640

600 600
Prof. Njuguna
Ndung'u

Non-ExL\iulive

650Non-ExLtuiive 600

1,010JoseDh Silali
Non-ExL'cutive-( Relircd on
2tls February 2021) 150

60

660

t.530
Non-ExRcutivc - ( Relirsl on
286 Februarv 20231 150 t,tEt)Mauricc Nduranu

I t30 ?10Phyllis Wakiasa
Non-Excculivc- (Retircd on
26d January, 2021) 150

|,!10
Non-Excculivc-Retired on
266 January, 2021) t50 780

2.-!40600 t.740James Opindi Non-ExL'cutivc
2.020Samuel Kimani Non-Execurive 600 |,420
2.460Non-Exe!..uxve 600 l.8otl

S,l0 1.190
Josephinc Koisaba Non-Ex!rurivc-( Apfx)rntuj

on 26'h January, 2023) 250

1.25025t) 1.000
Dr. Rosemarie
Wairimu Wanyoike

Non-Ex!'(u1ive"-( Appoinlc{
on 26'h lanuary, 2023)

1,190
william Rahdi Non-Exccutive--( ApF)intcd

on 28'h Fcbruary 2021) 250 9{0

t.15025n 900
Hon. Mular Srcphen
KiDkoffh

Non-Exccuti! c..( ApE)inl!'d
on 28'h February 2023 )

160 350Bemard NJunqu
(Altematc to CS National
Trcasurv & Planninsl

980980Stephcn Niuc
(Allemate to PS Ministry of
Encrqy

500Chris Makokla
(Appointcd on 26rh January,
202u 500

894E94Petcr Nyulu
(Relired on 26'h January,
2021)

84 23,4 tt6,000 16314 960Totrl
I-E I

Chairman of the Board
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING
COMPANY PLC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE,2024

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which conslders
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management AcL,2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

The accompanying financial statements of Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC
set out on pages 32 to 127, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at

Report of the Auditor-General on Kenl'q Electricily Genetqling Compqry PLC for the vear ended 30 June. 2021



30 June, 2024, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equig, statement of cash flows, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, have been audited on my behalf by Deloitte &
Touch6, auditors appointed under Section 23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. The auditors
have duly reported to me the results of their audit and on the basis of their report, I am
satisfied that all the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit were obtained.

ln my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC as at 30 June, 2024, and oI
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Public Finance
Management Ad,2012 and the Companies Act, 2015.

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audit of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion
thereon, and I do not provide a separate opinion on them. For the matter below, a
description of how the audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Kenya Eleclricity Generaling Company PLC lor the year ended 30 June, 2024
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Key Audit Matter
How Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

lmpairment of Property, Plant and
Equipment

The carrying value of the Company's
property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.426 billion (2023 - Kshs.432 billion) as
reflected in the statement of financial
position includes an amount of Kshs.355
billion (2023 - Kshs.368 billion) relating to
buildings, transmission lines, plant and
machinery. As disclosed in Note 15 to the

I performed the following procedures,
among others, to address the key audit
matter:

The audit procedures also focused on
reviewing the reasonableness of
assumptions made and methodologies
used to ensure that they are reasonable



Key Audit Matter
How Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

lmpairment of Property, Plant and
Equipment
financial statements, these power
generation assets are significant to the
statement of financial position and are
carried at revalued amounts less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The property, plant and
equipment balance also includes capital
work in progress amounting to Kshs.64
billion (2023 - Kshs.57 billion) which is
carried at cost less any impairment losses.

An impairment assessment was performed
on the power generating assets by
Management and a pretax impairment
provision of Kshs.382,572,000 (2023 -
Kshs.4,980,578,000) and Kshs.91 2,830,000
(2023 - Kshs.899,760,000) made in the
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. These provisions
have been disclosed under other
comprehensive income and Note 10(g) to
the financial statements respectively.
Management identified impairment
indicators in the plant and machinery assets
related to connected wells used for re-
injection whose casings were perforated
thus considered un-usable. ln addition, an
impairment on capital work in progress was
assessed at Kshs.39,478,000 (2023 -
Kshs.10,040,000) which has been charged
to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as disclosed in Note
10(g) to the financial statements.

Significant judgments are required to be
applied by the Directors in the impairment
assessment of these assets in line with the
accounting policies and lnternational
Accounting Standard, No. 36 (lAS 36), on
lmpairment of Assets.

and appropriate given my understanding
of similar situations.

I obtained Management's assessment of
the indicators of impairment and
reviewed the key assumptions made
with the objective of testing their
reasonableness based on evidence
available.

I challenged the significant judgments
made and conclusions reached. My
audit procedures focused on
understanding the basis of the
judgments made considering audit
evidence which I could obtain during the
audit and my understanding of the
nature and use of these assets.

I obtained the impairment valuation and
analyses prepared by Management and
tested the approach applied for
appropriateness. I also tested the data
used in the impairment calculations for
accuracy and completeness.

With regards to my analysis of the
overall impairment assessment, ldid not
identify any significant issues with the
approach used by Management and I

concluded that it was consistent with
lnternational Accounting Standards 36
and the Company's accounting policies,
in all material respects. I also did not
identify any material misstatement in the
data used in the calculations in respect
of its accur{cy and completeness.

{
?
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Key Audit Matter
How Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

lmpairment of Property, Plant and
Equipment

My attention was drawn to this area due to
the significance of the carrying values of the
assets and the risk that inappropriate
judgments or assumptions could lead to
material misstatements in the financial
statements. For the purposes of my audit, I

therefore, identified the impairment of
property, plant and equipment as
representing a key audit matter.

I assessed the adequacy of impairment
related disclosures in the financial
statements, including the judgments and
assumptions used.

I have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
Section of the report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, the audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of the audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters above, provide the basis for
my unmodified opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Other Matter

Non-Compensation of the Company's Land by National Lands Commission and
Kenya National Highways Authority

Part of the Company's property in Changamwe was acquired by the Kenya National
Highways Authority (KENHA) for the dualling of the Mombasa-Mariakani Road. The
construction of the road rendered the staff houses in Changamwe temporarily unusable
since they were disconnected from the sewer line. The security wall was also damaged.
Management indicated that the two residential flats would realize a net rental income of
Kshs.768,000 per year for the Company. However, there was no response to
correspondences seeking compensation amounting to Kshs.250,61 1 ,659 from the
National Land Commission and KENHA.

Other lnformation

Conclusion

The Directors are responsible for the other information set out on page 1 to 30 which
comprise of Key Corporate lnformation, Management Team, Shareholding, Business
Overview, Report of the Directors, Statement of Directors Responsibilities and Director's

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Kenya ElecticiD' Genetaling Compary PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Remuneration Report. The Other lnformation does not include the financial statements
and my audit report thereon.

Basis for Conclusion

ln connection with my audit on the Company's, financial statements, my responsibility is
to read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf based on the work I have performed, I

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other lnformation, I am required to
report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Kipevu lll Power Station Fuel Penalties

The Power Purchase Agreement for Kipevu lll Power Plant between the Company and
Kenya Power sets fuel penalties when the daily fuel stock does not meet the set threshold
of eleven thousand five hundred and sixty metric tonnes (1 1,560 MT) per day. During the
year under review, the Company had a contract for supply and delivery of heavy fuel oil
at Kipevu lll Power Station with a local petroleum company. The contract sets the
minimum-security level at six thousand two hundred and eighty metric tonnes (6,280 MT)
per day which is below the threshold set in the Power Purchase Agreement. However,
the Company incurred penalties amounting to Kshs.1 1 ,348,922 because of the supplier
not meeting the required security stock levels.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of contractual agreement and value for
money for the expenditure incurred on penalties could not be confirmed.

2. lrregular Secondment of the Staff

During the year under review, the Company had seconded fourteen (14) members of staff
to different Government entities. However, review of the payroll revealed that the
Company had continued to pay salaries of the seconded staff amounting to
Kshs.48,841,060. This was contrary to the guidelines outlined in Section B.33 of the
Public Service Human Resources Policy (3), and the concept of matching principal that
the staff should be paid based on where they put on effort.

Report of the Auditor-General on Kenyq Elecbicity Generating Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the Regulations

3. Lack of Ownership Documents for Turkwel Land

The Company operates a Hydro Power Plant in Turkwel Multi-Purpose dam which is also
utilized by Kerio Valley Development Authority. However, the land on which the Plant and
other facilities of the Company are constructed lacks a title deed to prove ownership.
Management provided the letter of allotment for the land signifying progress undertaken
in the acquisition of the title deed and explained how emotive the issue of land is in the
region.

Physical verification carried out in September, 2024 revealed that the Turkwel land
measuring 20,827 hedares had been encroached. The encroachment poses impairment
risk to the power plant. Further, there are public facilities on the land including two (2)
schools and a GSU camp.

ln the circumstances, adequacy of measures, taken to safeguard public property and
critical infrastructure could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lSSAls 3000 and 4000. The standards
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
assurance about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in
the financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities
that govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me
to believe that internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not
effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with lSSAls 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether
effective processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall
governance were operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit
evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies Act, 2015, I report based on my audit that I have obtained
all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit. ln my opinion:

Reporl oflhe Audilor-General on Kenya Electricity Generating Compary PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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lnformation given in the Directors' report on pages 25 to 27 is consistent with the
financial statements; and

The auditable part of the Directors' remuneration report on pages 28 to 30 has
been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, 2015.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards, and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk
management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless unless
Management is aware of the intention to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial statements in accordance with
Anicle 229(4) of the Constitution, Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and the
INTOSAI Framework of Professional Pronouncements (IFPP). The Framework requires
that, in conducting the audit, I obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with Section 48
of the Public Audit Act, 2015. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with IFPP will always detect a

Report ofthe Auditor-Ceneral on Kenya Electicity Generating Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

ln conducting the audit, Article 229(6) of the constitution also requires that I express a
conclusion on whether or not in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions
and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the authorities
that govern them and that public resources are applied in an effective way. ln addition, I

also I consider the entity's control environment in order to give an assurance on the
effectiveness of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and
systems in accordance with the provisions of section 7 (1) (a) of the public Audit Act,
2015.

Further, I am required to submit the audit report in accordance with Article 229(7) ofthe
Constitution.

Detailed description of my responsibilities for the audit is located at the Office of the
Auditor-General's website at: httos://www.oa skenva.eo. ke/auditor-senerals-responsibilities-
for-audit/. This description forms part of my auditor's report.

FCPA a s CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

28 October,2024
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Strtcment of profit or loss rnd other comprehensive income

Revenues from contrrcts with customcrs
Electsicity revenue
Steam revenue
Fuel charge
Water charge
Revenue from diversification sources

Total revenue

R€imbursrble erpenses
Fuel costs
Water costs

Total reimbursable expenses

R€vcnuG lcas reimbursable erpoDses

Other income
Other (losses/gains - net forcign exchange and fair
valuation of financial asses

Opcreting income

Erpenses
Depreciation and amortization
Employee expenses
Steam costs
Ptant op€ration and maintenance
Other expenses
Allowance for expected credit losses

0pereting prolit

Finance income

Finance costs

Prolit before iDcome tar

Income tax charge

Profit for the year

Eernings p€r shsr€:
Basic and diluted (Shs per share)

Notes

t0 (a)
l0 (b)
l0 (c)
l0 (d)
l0 (e)
l0 (0

4t,2s2,3',12
6,875,964
7,923,700

166,593
7E 593

s6291.222

38,783,964
6,t29,269
E,165,345

t25,E92
759

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'(M)

6 (a)
6 (a)
6 (a)
6 (a)
6 (a)

53,963,677

7
,1

(7,836,831)
(166,593)

(7,99s,2s8)
(12s,892)

7 (8,003,424) (8, r2 r, r 50)

8

9

4E,293,79E

I,296,534

(722,1t7)

45,842,527

2,083,709

428,3t7

48,868,2r 5

(t5,707,103)
(10,376,066)
(4,393,595)
(3,667,st7)
(5,739,660)

s6't,366

4E35.1,553

(r5,E00,445)
(9,206,178)
(3,731,1l2)
(2,979,740)
(7,067,800)

(t,162)

ll
l2

9,55t,040

4,20t,745
(2,80s,920)

9,56E,1l6

1,688,805
(2,732,t05)

10,946,E65

(4,149,853)

8,524,E16

(3,508,339)l3(a)

6,191,012 5,0t6,477

32

t4 1.03 0.16



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Statem€nt of profit or loss and other comprehctrsive income (continucd)

Notes

Profit for the yesr

Other comprehensiy€ loss, net of income trx:

Items thst will trot be reclassilied subsequently ao prolit or loss

2024
Shs'ffiO

2023
Shs'fi10

6,197,0t2 5,016,417

Remeasuement of rettement benefit obligations
Defered income tax on defmed b€nefit obligation
Net impairment of revalued assets

Deferred income tax on impaiment of assets

Items thrt mry bc reclassilied subsequetrtly to profit or loss rf,hen

specilic conditiotrs ,r€ mct:
Net gain(loss) on revaluation on financial insouments measured at

FVOCI 26
Deferred income tax on valuation of lurancial instruments 26

Other comprehensive loss for the year, net oftax

Total comprehensive incoDe for th€ ycsr

29a(ii)
26
26
26

(9t2,7t4)
2't3,8t4

(382,572)

tt4,7'12

(860,574)
25E,t72

(4,9E0,s78)

t,494,t73

(906,700) (4,0r8.r07)

732
(220)

(18,498)
5,549

512 (12,949)

(906,188) (4,101,756)

5,890,E24 914,121
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kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
As at 30 June 2024

Statement of finsncisl position

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right of Use assets

Financial assets at amortized cost
Contract asset

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Restricted cash balances

Current ossets
lnYentories
Trade receivables
Corporate tax recoverable
Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Other receivables and prepayments
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to olyners
Share capital
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained eamings

Non- current liabilities
Bonowings
Deferred income tax
Lease liabilities
Grants

Curr€na liabilities
Borrowings
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities due within one year
Dividends payable

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

728,5 l5
2 712 749 86 r ,357

443,t0236t 470,703,E37

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

Notes
l5(a)
l6
l1
I8

r8(d)
l9

24(b)

2l
l3(c)
l8
l9
22
23

24(a)

25
25
zo
2'7

2,t36,284
16,629,593

t95,667
133,954
895,8I 8

3,02',7 ,582
32t,t54
850 142

1,848,446
21,448,l',t8

44t,113
137,244

2,236,554
4,44t,100

320,422
l4 998 431

426 ,'723 ,30E
2,|8,932
6,665, r 85
4,t 53,672

432,483,315
2,256,114
6,579,7 50
4,358,942
5,347 ,560

t7,816,799

20

48,190,394 45,E71,3rE

49t,292,7 55 st6,511,225

t6,487,710
22,15 t,131

n8,730,1E4
120 736 895

16,48'7 ;710
22,151,131

t22,36t,t65
113 193 44',7

27E,105,920 274,193,453

2E

30
3l
32

28
33

3l
34

101 ,148,'7 t6
84,53 I,405

891,499
228 40t

194,400,021 220,t97,298

137,042,085
81,629,986

69t,E76
833,35 t

10,035,376
E,579,31 I

l'12,t2'1

12,809,'t2t
8,293,84 t

t59,826
923 086

22,186,47 4I8,786,8t 4

491,292,755 5t6,571,225

The finanqial statements on pages 32 to 127 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
c.1 eIn r,, tT..4 .- . .. ... .\=/. . ... 1 . . ...2024 and were signed on its behalf by.

t,
nard Ngugi Peter Njengs

Managing Director & CEO
Frank Konuche
Chsirman Dircctor
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Strtemcna of ch.rges ln cquity

A! rt I July 2023

Profit for the year
other comprehensivc
incomc

Shrrc
crpitrl

Shs'000

r6,1E7,?10 22,151,r31

Shsre
prcmium

Shs'000

Other
Rcscrves
Shs'000

Retrin.d
errnings
Shs'000

Tot l
Shs'000

122361,155 113,193,,147 274,193,453

6,797,0t2

(906,188)

6,79?,0t2

(906,188)

Totrl comprehcnsiYC
income for thc yerr

Transfcr of excess

dcprcciation
Defencd tax on excess

dcpreciation
Dividends dcclarcd to
equity holdcrs (Note 34)

(906,t$) 6,191,012 5,t90,t24

(3,892,s61)

|,16't ,7 68

3,892,561

(1,167,768)

( I,97t,357) ( l.978.357)

A3 rt 30 June 2024

Note

16,4t7,710 22,15t,13 r I tE,730,1t4 t20,736,-t95 21t,t03,920

25 25 26 2't
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

St tement ofchrnges in equity (contiDued)

Shere
ccpitrl

Shs'000

Sharc
preEium

Shs'000

Other
Reserves
Shs'000

Totel
Shs'000

R.t incd
earnings
Shs'000

As .t I July 2022

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Totrl comprehemivc itrcom€
for thc ycrr

Transfer of excess depreciation
Deferred tax on excess

depreciation
Dividends declared to equity
holders CNote 34)

As .t 30 June 2023

Note

16,4C7,710 22,15r,r3r 129272,44 106,6t6340 274,591,125

5,0t6,477 5,0t6,477
(4, r0l,756)(4,l0r,756)

(4,r01,7s6) 5,0t6,477 914,721

(4,013,319)

1,203,9

4,013,319

(r,203,96)

( r,3 rE,693) (r,3 rE,693)

16,4t7,7t0 22,15t,13t t22,36t,t65 113,193,,u7 271.,193453

25 26 2725
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 lvrrc 2024

Strtemeot of cssh flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash garerated from op€rations
Net income tax paid
Finance income rcceived

Nct crsh gctrGnt.d froE opcrrtitrg rctivitics

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACNVITIES

Purchsse ofproperty, plant and equipment
Staffcosts incurrcd in capital projects
Intercst costs incurcd in capital projccts
Purchase of intrngiblc assets

Movement in restrictcd cash

Grants received
Procceds on disposal of assets

Ncl crsh uscd in iDvqtti[g rctivitiGs

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVTTIES

Proceeds from bonowings
Principal loan r€payments
Finsnce costs paid
Dividends paid
Payment of lease liabilities

Nct c.3b us€d in linsDcitrg rctiviti€s

Na incrca-se in cash and cash equivalents

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs t000Note

35(a)
l3(c)
35(b)

l5(a)
l5(a)
l5(a)
l6
24(b)
32
35(d)

2E(d)
28(d)
35(c)
34
3l

24(a)
35(d)

34,2',tE,056
(6t4,022)
3 tEl 75

22,355,242
(430,388)
1.301.8E I

36,84sr09 21226,735

(8,9r 7,415)
(2,318,E0E)

(7 s4,632)
(108,4 r5)
(858,379)

396,828
E 9E8

12.551"&14)

( 10,396,683)
(2,8t5,22r)
(3 ,423)
(226,949)
(s24,495)

501,402

( (13,rsEJ59)

|,620,282
(9,70r,910)
(2,t7E,1 l E)
(2,90t,443)

t2,47 |,626
(14,713,28 r)

(2,876,? 53)
( l,780,23s)

(231,602)

(7,130,.14t

275,E8 5)

o4.t37.U741

Cash and cash equivalcnts at the beginning ofthe year

Effects ofexchange rate changes on cash and bank balances

10,156,401

t5,474,003
(t2,ts7)

2.237,92t

t2,655,202
5t0,8E0

CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS AT END OF YEAR 24 25,61t.217 1s,474,003



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements

l. GeDerrl informrtioD

Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC (Kencen) is a company limited by shares incorporated and registered in
Kenya under the Kenyan Companies Act, 2015. The Company was incorporated in 1954 as Kenya Power Company
Limited (KPC) and was under management ofThe Kenya Power & Lighting Company PIc (Kenya Power). In 1997,
the management was separated from Kenya Power and Lighting Company and the Company was renamed Kenya
Electicity Generating Company Plc (KenGen) following the implementation of the reforms in the energy sector. The
Principal activity is to develop, manage and operate power generation plants to supply electric power to the Kenyan
market. The equity shares of the Company are listed on the Nairobi Securities Exchange.

These financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings and are rounded to the thousand (Shs'000).

2. Statement ofCompliance sDd Basis ofPreparation

(a) Basis of preparation

The fmancial statements are prepared on a going concem basis and is in compliance with the IFRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the Intemational Accounting Sundards Board and the requirements of the Kenyan
Companies Act,20l5. The dLectors have made an assessment of the company's ability to continue as a going
concem and are satisfied that the company has adequate resotuces to continue in operdtional existence for the
foreseeable furure. In maling this assessment, managem€nt has considered the company's hnancial position, cash
flow forecasts, and current commitnents, alongside available bonowing facilities and access to capital markets.
The assessment also included consideration ofpotential risks such as ma*et volatility, operational disruptions,
and regulatory changes. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, in
accordance with IAS I Presentation of Financial Statements.

The amancial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings, which is also the functional currency, rounded to the
nearest thousand (Shs'000).

The financial statements comprise ofthe statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement
ofhnancial position, statement ofchanges in equity, statement ofcash flows, and notes to the hnancial statements.
lacome and expenses, excluding the components ofother comprehensive income, are recognized in profit or loss.
Other comprehensive income is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income and comprises items of
income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognized in profit or loss as required
or permitted by IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board.
Reclassification adjustments are amounts reclassified to profit or loss in the current period that were recognized
in other comprehensive income in the current or previous periods. Transactions with the owners ofthe Company
in their capacity as owners ale recognized in the statement ofchanges in equity.

The financial statements other than the cashflow statement have been prepared using accrual basis ofaccounting

For the Kenyan Companies Act reporting purposes, in these flrnancial statements, the balance sheet is equivalent
to the statement offinancial position and the profit and loss account is presented as the statement ofprofit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

(i) Basis of Measurement

Under the historical cost basis, assets are recorded at the arnount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair
value of the consideration given to acquire them at the time oftheir acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at
the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the obligation or, in some cases, at the amounts of cash or
cash equivalents expected to be paid to satis8/ the liability in the normal course ofbusiness.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2. Statement of Compliance end Basis ofPrep8ration (continued)

(a) Basisofpreparationmcasurement(continued)

(i) Basis of Measurement (continued)

For those assets and liabilities measured at fair value, fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market paiicipants at the
measurement date. When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market
observable data as far as possible. lf tlre fair value ofan asset or a liability is not d[ectly observable, it
is estimated by the Company using valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inpus (e.g. by use ofthe market comparable approach that
reflects recent transaction prices for similar items or discounted cash flow analysis). lnputs used are
consistent with the characteristics ofthe asset / liability that market participants would take into account.

Fair values are Categorized into three levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the degree to which the
inputs to the measurement are observable and the significance ofthe inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety:

Level I fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived f?om inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are thos€ derived ftom valuation techniques that include inputs for
the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Transfers between levels ofthe fair value hierarchy are recognized by the Company at the end ofthe
reporting period during which the change occuned.

(i, Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the
lnternational Accounting Standards Board, allows the use of cerlain critical accounting estimates. [t also
requires the directors to exercise judgement in the process ofapplying the Company's accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree ofjudgement or complexity, or where assumptions and estiaates are

significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

Applicstion of New and Revised IFRS Accountirg Standards as issued by the International Accountirg
Standards Board.

Below are the new and amended IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards
Board effective during the financial year ending 30 lune 2024. The Company has adopted the standards where
applicable in the prepamtion ofthe financial statements.

Application of New and Revised IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the lrt€rnational Accounting
Standards Board

3
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3

(i) New and amended IFRS Accounting Strnderds in issue and effective in the year ended 30 June
2024(continued)

Amendments to IAS I Presentation of Financisl StsteDents and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making
Materiality Judgemenis-Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments change the requirements in IAS I with regard to disclosure of accounting prolicies. The
amendments replace all instances ofthe term 'significant accounting policies' with 'material accounting policy
information'. Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information
included in an entity's lnancial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary'
users of general-purpose fmancial statements make on the basis ofthose hnancial statements.

The supporting paragraphs in IAS I are also amended to clariry that accounting policy information that relates
to immaterial transactions, o0rer events or conditions is immaterial and need not be disclosed. Accounting policy
information may be material because ofthe nature ofthe related transactions, other events or conditions, even if
the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting policy information relating to material transactions,
other events or conditions is itselfmaterial.

The Board has also developed guidance and examples to explain and demonstrate the application of the 'four-
step materiality process' described in IFRS Practice Statement 2. The amendments to LAS I are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after I January 2023, with earlier application permined and are applied
prospectively. The amendments to IFRS Practice Statement 2 do not contain an effective date or transition
requirements. The dtectors have adopted the Standards and have disclosed material accounting policies.
Adoption ofthe above has no financial impact on the financial statements.

Applicetion of New and Revised IFRS Accourting Standards as issu€d by th€ loternational Accounting
Standards Board (Continued)

(i) New and amended IFRS Accourting Standards in issue and effective in the year ended 30 June
2024(cortinued)

Amendltrents to IAS t Accounting Policies, Chsnges ilt Accounting Estimates and Errors-Definition of
Accounting Estimates

The amendments replace the dehnition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting
estimates. Under the new dehnition, accounting estimates are "monetary arnounts in f,mancial statements that
are subject to measurement uncertainty".

The definition of a change in accountbg estimates was deleted. However, the Board retained the concept of
changes in accounting estimates in the Standard with the following clarifications:

A change in accounting estimate that results fiom new information or new deyelopments is not the conection
of an error
The effects of a change in an input or a measuement technique used to develop an accounting estimate are
changes in accounting estimates ifthey do not result &om the conection ofprior period enors.

The Board added two examples (Examples 4-5) to the Guidance on implementing tAS 8, which accompanies
the Standard. The Board has deleted one example (Example 3) as it could cause confusion in light of the
amendments-

The amendments are effective for a lual periods beginning on or after I January 2023 to changes in accounting
policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the beginning of that period, with earlier
application permitted. Adoption of above has no financial impact on the frnancial statements.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3

Am€ndments to IAS 12 Income Taxes-Deferred Tax relrted to Ass€ts end Liabilities erising from a

Single Transaction

Depending on the applicable tax law, equal taxable and deductible temporary differences may arise on initial
recognition of an asset and liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither

accounting nor taxable profit.

For example, this may arise upon recognition of a lease liability and the conesponding right-of-use asset

applying IFRS 16 at the commencement date ofa lease.

Following the amendments to IAS 12, an entity is requircd to recognise the related deferred tax asset and liability,
with the recognition ofany defened tax asset being subject to the recoverability criteria in tAS 12.

The amendments apply to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period

presented. In addition, at the b€ginning of the earliest comparative period an entity recognises:

. A deferred tax asset (to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary difference can be utilised) and a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable

temporary differences associated with:

- fught-of-use assets and lease liabilities

- Deiommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of
the cost ofthe related asset

The cumulative effect of initially applying the amendrnents as an adjustsnent to the opening balance of
retained eamings (or other component ofequity, as appropriate) at that date

Applicstion of New 8nd Revised IFRS Accounti[g Stsndards as issued by the International Accou[ting
Standrrds Board (Continued)

(i) New and amended IFRS Accounting Standards in issue alld elfective in the year ended 30 June 2024

(Cortirued)

Amendm€rts to IAS 12 Income Tax€s-Deferred Tsx related to Assets rnd Liabilities arising from a

Single Transaction(continued)

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after I January 2023, with earlier

application permitted.

These amendrnents provide guidance on deferred tax accounting, especially regarding the global minimum

top.up tax under Pillar Two. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after I January 2023, with new

disclosure requirements applying from 3l December 2023.

The amendments introduce a further exception from the initial recognition exemption. Under the amendments,

an entity does not apply the initial recognition exemption for tansactions that give rise to equal taxable and

deductible temporary differences. Adoption of above has no financial impact on the irnancial statements.

(ii) New and amended IFRS Accounting Standards in issue but not yet effective in the year ended 30 June

2024

Amendments to IFRS l0 and IAS 2E Sale or Contsibution ofAssets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture
Lack of Exchangeability
Sustainability and Climate-related Disclosures
Financial Instruments
Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

4l

Amendment to IAS 2l
IFRS Sl and IFRS 52
Amendment to [FRS 9 and IFRS 7

IFRS I8



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3.
IFRS 19

IAS I

IFRS I6
IAS 7 and IFRS 7

Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosues

Presentation of Financial Statements: Classification of
Liabilities as current or non-current

Leas€ Liability in a Sale and l:aseback
Supplier Finance Arrangements
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Summary ofMsterial Accounting Policy Information

(8) Foreigo curr€trcy tratrslation

Funclional arul presenlation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measued using the cunency ofthe primary economic environment

in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The hnancial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings
in thousands (Shs '000) which is the Company's functional currency.

Tronsactions and balance s

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions or valuations where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses

resulting from the senlement ofsuch fansactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates ofmonetary

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income statement, except for
differences arising on translation of non-monetary financial assets caried at fair value through other

comprehensive income, which are recognized in other comprehcnsive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented in profit
or loss within 'f,rnance income or cost'. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or loss

within'gainv losses-net.

(b) RcveDue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as and when it satisfies performance obligation by ransferring control of
services to its sole customer, Kenya Power and other customers. The amount ofrevenue recognized is the amount

the Company expects to receive in accordance with the terms ofthe contract, and excludes amounts collected on

b€halfofthird parties such as value Added Tax and withholding tares.

Revenue recognition is in accordance with IFRS 15 which provides a single control-based revenue recognition

model and cladfies the principles for recognising revenue from contracts with customers. The core principle is

tlat an entity should recognize revenue to depict the tansfer of promised goods or services to customers at an

amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity exp€cts to be entitled in exchange for those goods or

services. Revenue is recognized when a customer obtains control of a good or service. Customers obtain control

when lhey can direct the use ofand obtain the benefits from the good or service.

The principal activity ofthe Company is to generate and sell electricity to the authorised distributor, Kenya Power

and Lighting Company. The performance obligation is the supply of electriciry, and the terms of the contacts

can be regarded as electricity service contracts.

Etecticily rcvenue is recognized based on available capacity and energ/ sold to the authorised distributor's

fansmission systems. The Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with the Kenya Power and Lighting Company

(Kenya Power)) provide for the following categories ofrevenue:

. Capacity rcvenue - This relates to the amounts eamed from Kenya Power in respect of the contracted

capacity as provided for in the PPAs. The charge rates comprise of the investsnent component and a ltxed

charge. Conracted capacity is expressed in Megawatts (MW).
. Energt reyenue - This relates to the amounts eamed from Kenya Power in respect of the Net Electrical

Output (NEO) as provided for in the PPAs. NEO refers to the electrical energy deliyered to Kenya Power

from the plant measured in Kilowan hours (kWh).
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4 Summary of Materisl Accounting Policy lnformation (cotrtinued)

b) ReveuueRecogtritiotr(cootiDued)

Steam Revenue

KenGen acs as a principal with regards to steam revenue. Steam revenue is recognized based on the geothermal
power sold to the authorised distributor's transmission system as provided for in the PPAs. Steam revenue is
divided into the following categories;

o Third party ste:rm revenue - This relates to steam revenue earned from Kenya Power relating to steam
purchased from a third party, Geothermal Development Company ('GDC'). The GDC wells from which th.is
steam is obtained are managed by KenGen. Out of the total reyenue generated, 69.5% is billed by GDC and
is recognized as a cost, under steam costs.

. Kencen steam revenue- This relates to steam revenue earned &om Kenya Power for the use ofsteam obtained
from Kencen's own wells.

Fuel charge

Fuel charge is recognized based on amounts billed to Kenya Power for fuel used in the generation ofelectricity.
The fuel revenue is billed based on a predetermined formula embedded in the Power Puchase Agreements
(PPAs). The conesponding cost incuned by the Company for the fuel used in the power generation is recognized
as a cost, under reimbursable expenses.

lYatet cha.ge

Water charge is recognized based on amounts billed to Kenya Power for water used in the generation of
electricity. The conesponding cost incurred by the Company for the water used in the power generation is
recognized as a cost, under reimbursable expenses.

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods rnd services

Re venue frorn divefsilication $ources

Revenue from diversification sources is recognized when consultancy services or construction work are
provided to customers based on fulfilrnent ofperformance obligations as per contract. The current customers
include Tulu Moye Geothermal Operations (TMGO), Engineer to Order (ETO) in Ethiopia for drilling
services rendered in Tulu moye and Aluto as well as services rendered in Djibouti.

(ii) Revenue from other sources

Other income

Other income comprises mainly of rental income, club revenues, insurance compensation and consultanry
fees. Rental income arises from operating leases and is recognized on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease. Club revenues, insulance compensation and consultancy fees are recognized when eamed. Rental
income is recognized in the income statement as it accrues using the effective rent or rates in lease agreements.

Finance income

Interest income is recognizrd on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method- For financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost ofthe financial asset.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Summary of Material Accounting Policy Itrformetioo(continued)

(b) Revenue Recognition (Continued)

(ii) Reyenue from other sources (Continued)

Finance income (Continued)

Transaction Price eI|d Allocation:

(c) Grants

The company recognizes revenue from electricity sales in line with IFRS l5 when performance obligations
are satisfied by transferring control to customers, primarily Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLc.

KenGen also regularly reviews its contracts to ensure that revenue recognition aligns with IFRS t5 principles.

Key judgements in revenue re€ognition include:

Timirg of Satisfsction of Performance Obligations:

Revenue is recognized when electricity or steam is delivered to the customer, reflecting contracted capacity
(MW) and energy output (kWh) under Power Purchase Agreements (PPAS). Both electricity and steam

revenue is therefore earned at a point in time. Steam revenue is recognized based on whether the steam comes

from KenGen's wells or rhird-party wells.

The transaction price, determined by PPAS, includes fixed and variable charges for capacity and energy Fuel

and water charges are calculatcd using predetermined formulas and considering related costs.

Revenue from diversification sources, including consultancy services, is recognized upon fulfilling
performance obligations.

Govemment grants are noi recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the

conditions attaching to them and that the grans will be received. Grants from National Government are recognized

in the year in which the Company actually receives such grants. Recurrent grants are recognircd in the statement

of comprehensive income.

Development/capital grans are recognized in the statem€nt of lnancial position and realised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the useful life ofthe assets that has been acquired using such funds.

(d) Taration

Ificome tax expense is the aggegate amount charged,(credited) in respect of current ta,x and deferred tax in
determining the profit or loss for the year. Tax is recognized in the profit and loss account except when it relates to

items recognized in other comprehensive income, in which case it is also recognized in other comprehensive income,

or to itemJrecognized directly in equity, in which case it is also recognized directly in equity.

(i) Current tar

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at

th€ reponing date. The Directors periodicatly evaluate positions taken in tax retums with respect to situations

in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. [t establishes provisions where appropriate on

the basis ofamounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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(d) Taxation (Continu€d)

(iD Deferred tax

Deferred ta\ is determined for alltemporary differences arising between the tax bases ofassets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for frnancial reporting purposes, using tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date and expected to apply when the asset is recovered, or the liability is settled.

The measurement ofdeferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end ofthe reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets or liabilities. However, for investrnent property that is measured using the fair value
model, there is a rebuttable presumption that the carrying amount of the investsnent propeny will be
recovered through sale. Defened tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences except
those arising on the initial recognition of an asset or liability, other than through a business combination,
(hat at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting nor tarable profit or loss.

Deferred tax ass€ts are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which temporary differences can be utilised. Recognized and unrecognized deferred tax
assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and, if appropriate, the recognized amount is
adjusted to reflect the ext€nt that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax asses and liabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
income tax assets against current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income iaxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same entity or different
taxable entities when there is an intention to senle balances on a net basis.

(e) Employment Benefits

(D Retirement benefit obligation

Delined contribution
The Company operates a defined confibution retLement benefits plan for its employees, the assets of which
are held in a separate trustee administered scheme managed by an insurance Company. A dehned
contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays lxed confibutions into a separate fund and has
no legal or constuctive obligation to pay further contsibutions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current or prior periods. The Company's
contributions are charged to the profit and loss account in the year to which they relate.

Defined b€nelit
The Company also operated a delured benefit scheme until 20t t when the scheme was closed to new
enu-ants. Further details on the scheme a.re provided in note 29.

The liability/asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of the defned benefit scheme is the present
value ofthe defirned benefit obligations at the balance she€t date less the fair value ofthe plan assets. The
deltned obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The asset ceiling is the present value of any economic b€nefits available in the form of refunds from the
plan or reduction in future contibutions to the plan. The net delined benefit asset is the surplus adjusted for
any effect of limiting it to the asset ceiling. The present value ofthe defined beneht obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash flows using interest rates ofhigh-quality corporate bonds that are
denominated in the functional curency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms ofthe related pension liability.
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(e) Employment Benelils (Continued)

(i) Retirement benefit obligstion (Continued)

(i) Deferred tax

The following components ofdehned benefit cost are included in profit or loss:

. The sewice cost of the dehned benefit plan (comprising current service costs, past service costs and

any gain or loss on seftlement)
. The net interest on the net deaured b€nefit liability/asset.

Remeasurements ofthe net defined benefit liabitity/asset are recognized in other comprehensive income,

with no reclassification to profit or loss in a subsequent period. Remeasurements comprise actuarial
gainVlosses and the retum on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defmed

benefi t liability/asset.

Contributioos to Natiotral Social S€curity Fund (NSSF)

The Company and its employees also cont-ibute to the National Social Security Fund (NSSF), a national

defined contribution scheme. Contributions are determined by local statute and the Company's

contributions are charged to the profit and loss account in the year to which they relate.

(ii) Termiralion benelits

Company employees who retire at retiement age or whose services are terminated for reasons other than

gross misconduct are entitled to gatuity payments in accordance with the prevailing unionisable staff
Collective Bargaining Agreement. Service gratuity is provided in the financial statements as it accrues to

each employee. Employees engaged in contract terms are entitled to service gratuity after the explry of
the contract. Liabilities recognised in respect of contract employee benefits are measured at the

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

(f)

(iii) t eaYe Entitlements

The estimated monetary liability for employees accrued annual leave entitlement at the balance sheet date

is recognized as an employment cost accrual.

(iv) Other beoefits

A liability is recognised for benefis accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, service

gratuity, and annual leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the

benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Prop€rty, plant rnd equipment

All categories of property, plant and equipment are initially recognizEd at cost. Cost includes expendiure directly

attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Land and buildings, transmission lines and plant and equipment and

finings are subsequently carried at a revalued arnount, based on valuations by extemal independent valuers, less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Computer software, including the operating system,

that is an integr;l part of the related hardware is capitalized as part of the computer equiPment under intangible

assets. AII other items of property, plant and equipment are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset as appropriate, only

when it is probable that it will increase the future economic ben€fits associated with the item that will flow to the

Company over those originally assessed and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance

expenses are charged to the profit or loss in the year in which they are incurred.
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(0 Prop€rty, plant and equipmcrt (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the sfaight-line method to write down Oe cost or the revalued amount of an
asset over its useful life-

lncreases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation are recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading 'property revaluation reserve'. Decreases that offset previous increases
ofthe same asset are recognized in other comprehensive income. All other decreases are charged to profit or
loss. Annually, the difference between the depreciation charge based on the revalued carrying amount of the
asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost (excess depreciation) is
transfened from the revaluation surplus reserve to retained eamings.

Asset to its residual value over its estimated useful life

Asset class Depreciation rates

Buildings
Transmission lines
Plant and machinery:
Intake and tunnels
Hydro plants
Geothermal wells
Geothermal plants
Thermal plants and wind plants
tugs
Motor vehicles
Computers,
Furninrre, equipment and fittings

2.E5%
2.50/.

lYo

4yo
4Yo

5vo
6.670/o

25o/o

20%
t2.5o/o

Each part ofan item ofproperty, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost
ofthe item, is depreciated separately. The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each financial reponing date.

Gains and losses on disposal of prop€rty, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying
amount and are taken into account in determining operating profit. On disposal ofrevalued assets, amounts in
the revaluation surplus reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained eamings.

All productive wells are capitalized in property, plant and equipment when coBnected and are depreciated over
their useful lives. The useful life is currently estimated to be twenty-five years from the date ofcommencement
of commercial operation. The unproductive wells are utilized for reinjection in the steam fields for reservoir
sustainab ility .

Capitalis8tion of employe€ costs

The employee costs dkectly attributable to proJects associated with development of power generating
resources are capitalized. Capitalisation rates are based on estimated time and effort spent on the related
project activities.

Capitalisstion of depreciatiotr etrd Amortization

The depreciation and amonization costs directly attributable to projects associated with development ofpower
generating resources are capitalized. Capitalisation rates are based on estimated depreciation rates and time of
use by the project.
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(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise of computer software, Licences and SCADA acquired for business process and

operations. Those acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost less subsequent amonization
and any accumulated impairment losses. The SCADA is part ofthe operation of the power plants and is assessed

for impaiment during revaluation ofassets. The useful life ofthe assets depends on the duration ofthe licences.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amonized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the

amortization method for an intangible asset with a hnite useful life is reviewed at least at the reporting date.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattem ofconsumption offuture economic benehts embodied

in the asset is accounted for by changing the Amortizatior period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as

changes in accounting estimates.

The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the profit or loss in the expense

category consistent with the function ofthe intangible asset. An intangible asset is derecogniz€d on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Cains or losses arising from de-recognition

of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount

ofthe asset and are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

(h) Impairmeot

At each reporting date the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine

whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. Ifany such indication exists,

the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent ofthe impairment loss (if any).

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount ofan individual asset, the

Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-gen€rating units for which a

reasonable and consistent allocation basis can b€ identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Il assessing value in use, the

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments ofthe time value ofmoney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future

cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount ofan asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the

carrying amou ofthe asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the rel€vant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case

the impairment loss is reated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoyerable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed

the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss b€en recognized for the asset (or

cash-generating unit) in prior years adjusted for subsequent depreciation. A reversal of an imPairment loss is

recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case

the reversal ofthe impairment loss is tseated as a revaluation increase

(i) Right of Use Asset

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement ofthe conesponding lease liability, lease paymens

made at or before the commencement day, less any lease incentiyes received and any initial direct costs. They are

subsequently measued at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. However, leasehold land is

initially recognized at cost and is subsequently carried at a revalued amount, based on valuations by extemal

independent valuers, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses.
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(i) Right ofUse Asset (Continued)

Whenever the entity incus an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on
which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions ofthe
lease, a provision is recognized and measured under IAS 37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use
asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are incurred to
produce inventories. Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of
the underlying asset. Ifa lease transfers ownership ofthe underlying asset or the cost ofthe right-of-use asset
reflects that the entity expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over
the useful life ofthe underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date ofthe lease. The
right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the consolidated statement of lurancial position.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter ofthe lease telm and the estimated
useful lives ofthe assets, as follows:

I

ii
iii
iv

Land 2 to 99 years
Buildings 2 to 35 years
Plant and machinery 2to20 years
Motor vehicles and oth€r equipment 2 to 5 years

Ifownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end ofthe lease term or the cost reflects the
exercise ofa purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The Company applies IAS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any
identified impairment loss as described in the 'Prop€rty, plant and equipment' policy.

C) Borrowings

KenGen's borrowings and debt management play a crucial role in its financial health and ability to fund ongoing
and funue projects. Kencen's bonowing involves secuing funds though various financial instruments,
including:

[,oans from Financial Institutions: KenGen secures both local and intemational loans to finance its
prqects, particularly those related to expanding and upgrading its power generation capacity.
Corporate Bonds; The company has issued corporate bonds in the past to raise capital from the public and
institutional investors.
Governmenl Support: As a state-owned enterprise, Kencen sometimes receives financial support or
guarantees fiom the Kenyan government, which can facilitate access to favorable loan terms.
Kencen's debt structure B?ically includes both short-term and long-term bonowings. Key Considerations
include:
Inacrest Rates: The cost of borrowing is influenced by prevailing interest rates, which can impact the
company's profitability and cash flow.
Currency Risk: Given that most ofthe loans are in foreigr currencies, the company is exposed to currency
risk, which can affect the cost ofservicing its debt.
Debt Servicing Capacity: The Company's ability to generate sufficient cash flow to meet its debt
obligations is a key measure of its financial health.
Debt to Equity Ratio: This ratio indicates the proportion of debt used in the company's capital structure
and is an imponant indicator of hnancial leverage.

Borrowings are classified as non-curent liabilities unless the settlement ofthe liability is lcast 12 months after
year end or a event has occurred to have it paid in advance.

Bonowings for the hnancial year ended 30 June 2024 is found in note 28.
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(j) Borrowings (cortinu€d)

Commitment expenses

Commitmens fee paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs ofthe loan to

the extent that it is probable that some or all ofthe facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is expensed

to the project as occurred.

Capitalization of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifoing assets, which

are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added

to the cost ofthose assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

lnvestment income eamed on the temporary investment ofspecific bonowings pending their expendinue on

qualirying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. CapitalizEd costs include

interest charges on borrowings for projects under construction. All other bonowing costs are recognized in

profit or loss in the period in which they are incuned.

(k) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower ofcost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on a moving average

basis and comprises exp€nditure incurred in the normal coune ofbusiness, including direct material costs. Net

realisable value is the price at which the inventory can be realiztd in the normal course ofbusiness after

allowing for the costs ofrealisation. Obsolete and defective inventories are fully provided for rr, its off.

Engineering spares which are used for more than one period are categorized as Plant and equipment. All other

spales used on normal op€rations are categorized as consumables and classified under inventory.

(l) Fitrancislinstruments

Finsncial assets

Classification and measur€menl

A fmancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a F[rancial liability or

equity insaument ofanother entity. At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial

litbility at its fair value plus or minus, in the case ofa hnancial asset or fmancial liability not at fair value

though profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly amibutable to the acquisition or issue of the fmancial

asset or financial liability.

The Company recognizes fnancial assets when it first becomes a party to the contractual rights and obligations

in the conbact. The company's financial assets comprise ofb*dde and other receivables, treasury bonds, cash and

cash equivalens and fnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The classification requirements for debt instruments are described below:
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(l) Finencialinstruments(Continued)

Financial essets (Contirued)

Classifi cation and messurement (Continued)

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows
and sell, the company assesses whether the financial instruments' cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest (the 'SPPI test'). In making this assessment, the entity considers whether the contractual
cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement, i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time
value ofmoney, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arTangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a
basic lending arrangement, the related hnancial asset is classified and measured at fair value through profit or
loss.

Debt instruments held by the Company are now classified under these categories; Amortizf,d Cost, Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive lncome (FVOCI) or Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVPL).

Subsequent measurement

Based on the business model and the cash flow characteristics, the Company classifies its debt instruments into
amortized cost or fair value categories for financial instuments. Movements in fair value are presented in either
profit or loss or other comprehensive income (OCI), subject to certain criteria being met.

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments ofprincipal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at amortized cost. A gain
or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is de-recognized or impaired. Interest income from
these fmancial assets is included in lurance income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCD

Financial assets that are held for collection ofcontractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOC[). Movements in the carrying amount are taken thrcugh OCI, except for
the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognized in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified fiom equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). lnterest
income fiom these lurancial asses is included in hnance income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair velue tbrough prolit or loss (FVPL)

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value though
profit or loss. A business model where Kencen manages frnancial assets with the objective of realizing cash
flows through solely the sale ofthe assets would result in an FVPL business model.

Imprirment

The Company assesses, on a forwardlooking basis, the expected credit loss ('ECL') associated with its debt
instrument assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCL The Company recognizes a loss allowance for such
losses at each reponing date. Critical estimates and significant judgments made by management in determining
the expected credit loss (ECL) are set out in Note 5.
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O Financisl assets (cootinued)

De-recognition

Financial assets, or a portion thereoq are derecognizf,d when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the assets have expired, or when they have been transferred and either the Company transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership, or neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ovmership and the Company has not retained control.

Fixed interest investmcnts (bonds)

Fixed interest investments refer to investrnent funds placed under Central Bank of Kenya (CBK) long-term

infrastructure bonds and other corporate bonds with the intention of eaming interest income upon the bond's
disposal or maturity. Fixed interest investments are fieely taded at the NaLobi Securities Exchange. The

bonds are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Trad€ and oaher receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized at fair values less allowances for any uncollectible amounts. The

Company has a credit period of40 days with Kenya Power and 30 days for other customers, after which they

are considered as credit impaired. These are assessed for impairment on a continuing basis. An estimate is

made ofdoubtful receivables based on a review ofall outstanding arnounts at the year €nd

The company provisions rade and other receivables in accordance with the company's policy on hnancial

mstruments.

Bad debts are wrinen off after all effons at recovery have been exlausted

Financisl lirbilities

Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measued at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities
at fair value tlrough profit or loss.

De.recognition

Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are extinguished (i.e. when the obligation specified in the

contract is discharged, cancelled or expires).

(m) trase Lisbilities

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception ofthe contract. The Company

recognises a right ofuse asset and a coresponding lease liability with resp€ct to all lease arrangements in
which it is the lessee, except for short term leases (dehned as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less)

and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Company recognises the lease Payments as an oPerating

expense on a straight-line basis over the telm of the lease unless anothel systematic basis is more

representative ofthe time pattem in which the economic benefits from the leased assets e consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value ofthe lease payments that are not paid at the

commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement ofthe lease liability comprises offxed lease payments

(including the substance fxed payments), less any lease incentives.
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(m) L€ase Liabilities (Continued)

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement ofhnancial position. The lease liability is
subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using the
effective irterest method and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease pa),ments made.

The Company re-measures the lease liability (and makes a conesponding adjustnent to the related right-of-use
asset) whenever:

the lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which
case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.
the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a
guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using the initial discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in floating interest
rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used).
a lease confact is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case
the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

The Company did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement ofthe lease liability and
the righGof-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the line 'Other expenses' in the statement ofthe
profit or loss.

(n) Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital in equity. Any premium received over and above the par value (KShs
2.50) ofthe shares is classified as share premium in equity. Ordinary shares represent the residual economic value
ofa Company. They carry rights to dissibution ofprofits tfuough dividen4 to the surplus assets ofa Company on
a winding up and to votes at general meetings ofthe Company. There are no differences in the voting rights ofthe
ordinary shares held by the shareholders of the Company.

Dividends on ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from retained eamings when approved by
the Company's shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from retained eamings when they are declared and
no longer at the discretion of the Company.

Basic earnings p€r shrre

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attributable to owners of the company, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary
shares

by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the funncial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in ordinary shares issued during the year.
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(o) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) resulting Aom a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requLed to s€ttle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. This includes provisions for
employee leave pay and other similar obligations.

(p) Cssh 8trd c8sh equivsletras

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposis on call and highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and are subject to insignificant risk ofchanges in value. Bank account balances include amounts held at
various commercial banks at the end ofthe reporting period. For the purposes ofthese financial statements, cash

and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and petty cash accounted for at the end ofthe financial
year.

(q) Restricted Cesh

Restricted Cash represents cash and cash equivalents that are set aside for specific purposes and not available
for general use by the Company. These funds are segregated from the Company's operational cash and are held
for purposes such as compliance with conractual obligations, collateral for bonowings, or other restrictions
imposed by legal or regulatory requirements.

Classification and Measurementi Restricted cash is classified as either curreot or non-current on the statement

ofhnancial position based on the nature ofthe restriction and the expected timing of its release. Current restricted
cash is expected to be used within the next 12 months, while non-current restricted cash penains to funds that
will b€ used beyond this period.
Presentation; The restricted cash is presented sepamtely fiom unrestricted cash to provide a clear distinction
between funds that are readily available for operational purposes and those that are restricted

Resficted cash comprise deposis held with Stima DT Sacco Limited and KCB Limited. The cash is used as a

backup for the staff car and mortgage loans and its withdrawal is resricte4 up to the point when the mortgage
has been repaid (See note 24 (b)).

(r) Payables and Accruals

Payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course ofbusiness
from suppliers and are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within l2 months or otherwise , they are

presented as non-current liabilities. Payables and accrued expenses are derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires without claim. Long outstanding payables are assessed for
remission to the Unclaimed Financial assets Authority (UFAA). The standard payment terms of the Company
are Net 30 orNet 60 depending on negotiations. This includes the time &ame within which the company commits
to paying its suppliers.
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5. Material Accounting Estimetes and Judgments

The preparation of the Company's hnancial statements in conformity with IFRS requLes management and diectors
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting p€riod. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
the asset or liability affected in funrre periods.

The preparation of lurancial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by deflurition, will seldom
equal the actual results.

The Directors also need to exercise judgment in applying the Company's accounting policies.

All estimates and assumptions required in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board are best estimates undertaken in accordance with the applicable standard. Estimates and
judgemens are evaluated on a continuous basis, and are based on past experience and other factors, including
expeclations with regard to future events.

This note provides an overview ofthe areas that involve a higher degree ofjudgment or complexity, and major sources
of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial
years.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgemens is included in the related notes together with
information about the basis ofcalculation for each affected line item in the lurancial statements

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the reyision affects
only that period, or in the period ofthe revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Criticsl judgements and key sources of estimating uncertainty in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements that the DLectors have made in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounls recognized in the financial statements.

(a) Impaiment ollinqncial ossers

Measurement ofthe expecled credit loss allowance (ECL)

IFRS 9 applies an Exp€cted Credit Loss (ECL) approach that requires entities to use historical, current and
forward-looking information to estimate the credit losses on financial instruments. Unlike the Incurred Loss Model
where losses were recognized only when an observable loss event occuned, the Company is now required to
recognize losses earlier using a probability weighted approach.

The level ofprovision held for any hnancial instrument will mostly rely on the instument's credit quality.

IFRS 9 outlines a "three stage" model (general model) for impairment based on changes in credit quality since
initial recognition and provides operational simplifications for t'ade receivables, conFact assets and lease
receivables. The simplification eliminates the need to calculate l2-month ECL and to assess when a significant
increase in credit risk has occurred. The loss allowance for tade receivables or confact assets that do not contain
a significant financing component is measured at initial recognition and tlroughout its life at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL.
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5. Material Accounting Estimates end Judgments

Criticel judgemeots and key sources ofestimatitrg uncerainty ir| applying sccourtirg policies (CoDtinued)

(q) lmpoirmet o!rtnqnciol assels (Continued)

Entities have a policy choice for trade receivables or contract assets that do not contain a significant fmancing

component to either apply the general model or the simplified approach. The Company has elected to use the

simplified approach.

ECLs are measured as the probabiliry-weighted present value of expected cash shonfalls over the remaining

expected life of the financial instrument. The measurement of ECLS is based primarily on the product of the

hnancial asset's probability ofdefauh (PD), loss given default (LGD), and exposue at default (EAD).

The exposwe at default (EAD) is a measue ofthe total value an entity is exposed to in the event ofa default. EAD
is set as the amortized cost value of the respective fnancial asset.

The Loss Given Default (LGD) is a measure of the loss in the event of a default. It is assumed to be t00% for all

the lnancial assets because they do not have collateral and if a default was to happ€n, the Company would most

likely lose the entte balance.

IFRS 9 outlines a three-stage approach that is based on the change in the credit quality of assets since initial
recognition.

Stage I - If, at the reporting date, the cr€dit risk ofnon-impaired financial instrumens has not increased significantly
sinie initial recognition, these hnancial instruments are classified in Stage l, and a loss allowance that is measued,

at each reporting date, at an amount equal to l2-month expected credit losses is recorded.

Stage 2 - When there is a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, these non-impaired lurancial

instruments are migrated to Stage 2, and a loss allowance that is measue4 at each reporting date, at an amount

equal to lifetime expected credit losses is recorded.

Assessment of signirtcanl increase in credit risk

The determination of a significant increase in credit risk takes into account many different factors including a

comparison ofa hnancial instuments credit risk or PD at the reporting date and the credit risk or PD at the date of
initial recognition.

Stage 3 - Financial instruments are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment because of
one or more loss events that have occurred after initial recognition with a negative impact on the estimated future

cash flows of a financial asset. The ECL model requtes that lifetime ECL be recognized for impaired lmancial

instruments.

Financial assets in the scope ofthe expected credit loss model are allocated to stage I on origination date, except if
the lmancial asset is credit impafed at initial recognition or origination. In such instances, the fmancial assets are

allocated to stage 3. When a signihcant increase in the credit risk of a lmancial asset since origination has been

identified, the financial asset is allocated to stage 2. When the financial asset is in default, the financial asset is

moved to stage 3. On traosition date, cash and treasury bonds were Stage I assets hence l2-month ECL was applied.

Cas h he ld in jinanc ial instituti ons

For cash balances with fnrancial institutions, the following steps were taken in detemining the l2-month probability

ofdefault:
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5. Material Accounting EstirDates and Judgmetrts (contiDued)

(o) Ingairment finoncial assets (Continued)

Cas h he ld in jinanciol institutions (C ontinue d)

a) The counterparty's global rating was used to look up the S&P Global equivalent. Extemal credit ratings
from reputable global credit mting agencies for flnancial institutions were obtained. These agencies include
Moody's, Standard and Poors (S&P), Global Credit Rating (GCR), Fitch and the respectiye bank's websites
where applicable.

b) Ifno credible extemal rating existed as at reporting date, then the rating for a bank ofa similar tier was used.

Treasury bonds

The modelling approach for Treasury Bonds (from the Govemment of Kenya) applies the probability ofdefault
from Kenya's sovereign rating.

Trade and olher receivables

The Company has applied the simplified approach to impalment for sade and other receivables. Management
has grouped amancial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of
facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis. Trade receivables and other commercial receivables have been Categorized into two segmens;

a) Kenya Power and other government related entities
b) Other commercial customers outside goyernmen, retail category

KenGen and Kenya Power are majority owned and heavily regulated by the Govemment of Kenya through the
Ministry of Energy and Peholeum and the National Treasury. h assessing Kenya Power's credit quality,
management has used the Govemment of Kenya's sovereign rating probability of default as a proxy to Kenya
Power's and other government entities' credit rating. The Standard and Poors (S&P) cumulative average default
curves have been used to obtain the probability of defautt and has been applied to all debts whose counterparty
is a government agency.

Such counterparties include Ceothermal Development Company (GDC), Energy Regulatory Commission (ERC)
and the Ministry ofEnergy. There are no publicly available credit ratings for extemal customers and management
has elected to use the retail ffedit rating fiom S&P to estimate their probability ofdefault.

(b) lmpaimen, of inventoies

Critical estimates are made by the directors in determining the recoverable amount of impaired inventory. The
carrying amount ofimpaired inventory is set out in Note 20.

(c) Financial assets sl lab value thruugh ptolrl or loss

The DLectors have determined the value of the fmancial asset at fair value using valuation techniques which
incorporate assumptions that are d ectly supported by observable market data. We have included under Note
4l(d) further details the valuation techniques applied. Changes in assumptions used in the valuation do not
significantly impact the reported fair value ofthe financial assets.
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5. Material Accountirg Estimetes and Judgments (cortinued)

(d) Lease liabilities

Key sowces of estimation uncertainty in the application of IFRS l6 include the following:

. Determination ofthe appropriate rate to discount the lease payments; and

. Assessment ofwhether a right-of-use asset is impaired.

(e) Calculafion of tox sllowqnces

Management has carried out a detailed assessment and concluded that the company qualifies for the capital
allowances which have been claimed. In making this assessment, mana€ement makes a number ofjudgemens,
the most significant ofwhich are:

The nature of the arrangements (PPAs) entered into by KenGen and KPLC are purely sale of electricity
arrangements and not concession arangements. Therefore, the investrnent deduction is claimed on
commissioning of a power plant.

The determination of which investrnent allowance (e.g. investment deduction, extraction allowance, etc) is
applicable to its capital invesEnents.

Calculation of is loss allowances is reasonable and in line with the Income Tax Act

A Capitolisation oj stalJond othet cosa

Project related costs including employee costs are capitaliz.ed. The key assumption applied in capitalising the
employee costs is the time spent by quali$ing employees on the capital projects. Sigrificantjudgement is required
in determining capitalisation rates to be applied on shared service cenaes.

(i) Capfializaion rates

The employee costs directly attributable to projects associated with development of power generating
resources are capitalised. Significant judgement is required in determining capitalisation raies to be applied
on indirect staffcosts. The rates applied in capitalising the employee costs are based on estimated time spent
on the capital projects ranging from l0% to l00o/o ofthe time.

(ii) Departmental Manager's costs

Prudent judgement to be applied on capitalization of the Ceneral Managers ' costs except General Manager
Geothermal Development and General Manager Business Development & Strategy whos€ costs are dtectly
amibutable specifi c projects.

(g) Capitalisation of deprcciation cosls

Project assets comprise those assets purchased solely for the execution ofa project. They include drilling materials,
motor vehicles, prime movers, earth moving equipment, rigs, cranes, equipment, computers, tools, fumiture and
fittings and buildings. Project assets shall be capitalised on acquisition, depreciated on straight line basis over the
useful life ofthe asset and their depreciation is charged to the project or asset on prorate basis.

Drilling material shall be classified as work in progress and expensed to the wells when consumed. Upon
completion of the prqect or asset the depreciation shall be charged to the income statement or to a subsequent
project or asset.
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5. Material Accouotitrg Estimraes aod Judgmcots (cootiDued)

(h) Capitalitstion of Bortot'inq cos6

Borrowing coss directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualirying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

hvestrnent income eamed on the temporary investnent of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifiing assets is deducted fiom the bonowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Capitalised costs include
interest charges and foreign currency exchange differences on borrowings for projects under construction to the
extent that they are regarded as adjustments to interest rates.

(i) Revaluotion ol properry plsnl sad equipment

Certain categories of property plant and equipment are carried at fair value. Revaluations are performed by
professional valuers at sufficient regularity such that the carrying amounts do not differ materially from those
that would be determined using fair values at the reporting date. At the reporting date, the Directors assess the
carrying amount of revalued property, plant and equipment and apply judgement to determine that these do not
differ materially from market revaluation.

A) Uselul lives and residuol values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to inform potential
future use and value fiom disposal:

The condition ofthe asset based on the assessment of experLs employed by the Entity
The nature ofthe asset, its susceptibility and adaptabilrty to changes in technolory and processes
The nature ofthe processes in which the asset is deployed
Availability of ftrnding to replace the assets
Changes in the market in relation to the asset

(k) Acluarial valualion ol d4ined beneJits plan

The asset or liability due under the defined benefit pension plan is determined using acruarial valuation
techniques. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, exp€cted rates of retum
on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of
these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncenainty. We have disclosed the assumptions and
sensitivity thereofunder Note 29.

(l) Impairment oJ ptoperly, plant and equipment and intangible qssets

At the reporting date, the Company reviews the condition of its property, plant and machinery, tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
Ifany such indication exists, the recoverable amount ofthe asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount ofthe cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Any impairment losses are recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of t}le asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount. A reversal of an impairment loss, other than that arising fiom goodwill, is
recognised as income immediately.
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5. Mrterirl Accountiog E3timrtes and JudgmenB (continued)

(m) Irrrpabmad, ol Rlght of Use Asscb

At the reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Right of Us€ Assets to determine whcther

there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.

lf any such indication exists, the depreciable amount of the asset is estimated by checking the remaining period of
leases or status ofthe assets in order to determine the extent ofthe impairment loss.

(n) Consolidalion ol K.nGcn Foundaion

KenGen Foundation was established by KenGen PLC as a public charitable trust by Declaration of trust deed dated

2009 and is domiciled in Kenya. The Foundation serves as the philanthropic arm ofKenGen and is mandated to: Tum
short term one-off CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) Projects into CSI (Coryorate Social lnvestnenls); Upscale

CSI activities for greater impact and increase and diversi! resources available for CSI projecs.

The Foundation is wholly controlled by the Company. However, il has not been consolidated as the Foundation is

considercd immaterial to these financial statements-
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6. Revcnue

a) DissggreSetion of revenue fmm coDtrrcts with customers

The Company derives revenue from the trarsfer of goods and scrvices in the following revenue types.

Divcnlicd
Gcothcrmrl

Shs 000
Hydro

Sf,s 0lXl
Thcrmrl
Sh! 000

Wird
Sh! (m

sourct
Shs 0,00

Totsl
Sh! Ofl)

30 Jurc 2024
Electricity rcvenue
. Capacity
. Encrgy

Sre€In revenue (note 6(c))
Fuel chargc
Water charge
Revcflue from
diversifi cation sourcesr

2t,7 t0,393
6,8 | 3,130

7,887,',130

1,6 ,049

2,341,426
375,528

3t,939,549
9,312,t23

28,523,523

6,875,964

428,1t6

9,583,7'19 2,7t6,954 42E,tt6

1,923,700
166,593

78,593

4t,252,372

6,875,964
7,923,700

166,593

78,593

Tohl revarua

30 Junc 2023
Electricity rcvenue
o Capacity
. EnerSy

Steam revcnue (note 6(c))
Fuel charge
Water charge
Rcvcnuc from
diversifi cation sources.

35,399,487 9,'t50,372 10,640,654 42E,116 '18,593 56,297,222

20,459,448
6,999,351

6,003,296
t,534,172

3,029,587
284,262

29,492,33t
9,29t,633

38,783,964

6,t29,269
8,155,345

t25,Ey2

7 59,207

473,848

7,537,468 3,313,849 473,84827,458,?99

6,t29,269
8,165,345

t25,E92

759,207

Totcl rcv.[uc 33,588,068 ',1,663,360 |,479,t94 473,848 759,207 53,963,6'17

*This rclates to revcouc fom Ethiopia branch for drilling rclarcd oFrations in Ethiopia and Djibouti
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6. Revenue (Continued)

b) Deferred income - Contrsct assets rnd lisbilities

At start ofyear
Additions
Revenue recognized through profit or loss

The Company was contacted on yarious projects to offer consultancy services in Ethiopia and Djibouti. As part
ofthe contracting terms, the Company received advance payments amounting to Nil at end ofcurent yeat (2023-
Shs. nil) that were accounted for as deferred income, with recognition as revenue to occur after one year. These

have been disclosed as pan ofrade and other payables disclosed under Note 33.

2024 2023
Shs'ffi0 Shs'000

206,4t I

t24,3tE
(330,729)

At end ofyear (Note 33)

Payments received in advance, revenue is recognised when contol ofthe goods or services has transferred
to the customer, being at the point the goods or services are delivered to the customer. When the customer
initially pays advance payment, the transaction price received at that point by the ComPany is recognised
as conract liability until the goods or services have been delivered to the customer.

Revenue relating to maintenance services is recognised over time although the customer pays upfiont in
full for these services.

|ll Contract liabilities relating to reimbursement, construction contracts are balances from customers under
constuction confacts whose performance obligations have not been fulfilled.

c) Steam revenue

2024
Shs'fi)O

2023
Shs'000

Third party revertuer
Kencen steam revenuet'

Total stcam revenue (Note 6(a))

*This relates to steam income liom wells vested to Geothcrmal Development Company
r*This relates to income fiom Kencen's own wells.

1 Reimbursable erpenses

6,072,378
803,586

5,357,593
71t,676

6,87 5,964 6,t29,269

2024
Shs'fiX)

2023
Shs'fi)o

7,836,E31
166,593

'7,995,258

t25,E92
Fuel costsr
Waler costs2
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7

t

Rcimbursable erpeos€s (Cotrtinucd)

' h line with the provisions ofthe Power Purchase Agreements, the company is reimbuned by The Kenya Power
and Lighting Company Plc for fuel costs incuned in the production of thermal electricity based on pre-agreed
plant fuel usage.

2The Water Resource Management Rules 2007 (Water Regulations) was Gazetted by the Govemment through
legal notice No. l7l ofseptember 2007. The regulation provided for water use charge at the rate of0.05 Shs/kwh
for power plants with capacity of over I lv{W. With approval from the Energy Regulatory Commission (Now
Ener5/ and Petroleum Regulatory Authority), the company is reimbursed by The Kenya Power and Lighting
Company Plc for the cost ofwater charges.

Other income

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'Ofi)

lnsurance compensationr
Club incomert
Miscellaneous incometl*
Rent receivable
G€othermal spa
Consultancy fees

Carbon creditsi***
Contract asset reimbursement
(Interest paid on behalf of KETRACO) r***'"

Gain on disposal of assets

782,0E2
t66,813
t7 5,270
60,257
25,1t8

83, t48
3 E46

|,'745,920
l52,lEt

16,95E

49;732
24,0t8
5,926
4,26t

84,',l t3

t,296,534 2,083,709

* Insurance compensation in 2023 mainly relates to insurance proceeds received with respect to business
interruptions and property damage claims mainly arising from the damage to Olkaria V unit I on 7 October 2021.
The insurance claim process was ltnalised in June 2023. For the year 2024, the insr.rance compensation mainly
relates to Olkaria I[ unit 3 hre damage.
*r Club income relates to income earned from the welfare clubs in the various op€rational areas.
*rr Miscellaneous income relates to income eamed fiom disposal ofobsolete materials, sludge, sale oftenders, sale
ofwater, supply ofsteam for heating purposes, and t-aining facilitation.
*"*Carbon credits, also known as carbon offsets, are permits that allow the owner to emit a certain amount ofcarbon
dioxide or other greenhouse gases. One credit permits the emission ofone ton ofcarbon dioxide or the equivalent in
other gleenhouse gases. KenGen with a generation poftfolio of 867o renewable ener$/ soruces is taking deliberate
steps to reduce carbon emissions wilh actions and commitments locally and intemationally. The Company's actions
in carbon emission reduction towards a net-zero future has eamed KenGen global funds and status of climate
champion and accorded us a prestigious position of industry leader in climate change action.tt"' Contract asset reimbursement ftom lurancial asset relates to reimbusable of interest paid on behalfof
KETRACO (Note l8(d).
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9. Other (losses)/ g8irF net foreign exchange and fair Yrlurlion of financial ass€ts

Realized foreign exchange loss recovered through billing- others hansactions
(Note 36(a) (i))
Realized foreign exchange loss not billed- borrowings (Nore l9)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gains from other monetary items

Bond premium expense (Note l8(c))
Unrealized (loss/gain revaluation ofthe lutancial assets held at fair value

through profit or loss (Not€ 19)

Realized exchange difference on EIB Loan on seftlement of K-ETRACO
contract asset (Note 19)
Unrealized foreign exchange differences on ltnancial assets not recoverable
from KPLC (Note 19)
Unrealized foreign exchange gain/(loss) on valuations of borrowings (Note

2E(d)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss not recoverable from KPLC due to
expiry ofKipew I PPA (Note l9)

10. Expenses

(r) Deprecisaiotr etrd Amortizatioo
Depreciation (Note (15(a))
Less: Amount capitalized (Note l5(a))

Intangible assets- software (Note l6)

Amortization - Prepaid leases on leasehold land (Not€ l7)
Other Right ofUse Assets (Note l7)

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

1,512,403
(98,933)

(r,2EE,eE4)
( 12,35s)

593,080
(2,4s7,623)

2,0t9,2t2
(r 1,25e)

( 16,455,406) 2t,909,225

(949.982)

I t5,'734 69't,961

(2t,9O9,225)

(413,054)

16,455,406

('t22,t t7) 428,317

2024
Shs'(X)0

2023
Shs'000

t 5,603,783
(388,259)

15,885,725
(4s4,s64)

t 5,2t5,524 15,43 I,I6l

245,599 214,034

o5 dq( 45,39E
l5l 085 109 Es2

246,sEO 155,250

t5.707.703 15.E00.445Total depreciation and amortization charge for the year

(b) Employc€ erpctrscs

Salaries, wages and other staffcosts
Welfare and benefits
Training expenses
Retirement benefit cost:
- Defined contdbution scheme
- Defined benefit scheme (Note 29 (a)(i))
- National Social Security Fund

t0,694,684
'1E6,',?18

245,495

'735,193

195,607
16

t2,694,87 4
(2,318,808)

10,118,776
896,122
228,663

7?E,E39
36,70'1

5'11 692ll

12,02t,399
,,

815Less: Capitalized costsr (Note l5(a))

*The cmploycc cxpcnscs incurcd and artributablc to inplementatron of capital projccts .*-""p-td-i,!@.d h lhgg. -,r1,, .. "
Company's a.countint policy as disclosed und.r Notc 4.
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10. Erpens€s (Cotrtinucd)

b) Employcc crpenscs (Continucd)

Number of employees

The number ofpersons employed by the Company at the year-end was;
- Operational staff
- Geo0termal rcsource assessm€nt and other projects $aff

Managcmcnt staff
Union Staff

Total

Permanent employees - managcmcnt
Permsnent employees - unionizable
Contract employecs-management and Union

Total

c) Stcsm co3ts

Operation and maintenance costs*
Machinery spares and consumables

2024
Numbcrs

2023
Numbcrs

1,084
1,432

2,5t6

I,061
|,532

2,593

1,691

E25
1,730

863

2,5t6 2,593

1,679
807
30

2,516

I,720
863
t0

2,593

Steam ex6nses (Note 36(bXii)) 4,393,s95 3,731 ,t t2

Steam costs repres€nt amounts payable for steam from Geothennal Development Company wells utilized in
generation of power Aom Olkaria I AU 4 & 5, Olkaria IV and some Wellhead plants. The related income is
disclosed under Note 6(c).

(d) Plcnt operrtiotr rod maiotetrrocc crp€trses

2024
Shs'&)0

2023
Shs'0O0

2021
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

I,9E3,1E0
I,6t4,337

|,532,625
|,447,t t5

3,667,517 2,979,740

'The cost associatcd with drilling ofopcrations in Eliiopia ud Djibouti arnounting to Shs. 503 million have becn
includcd in thc cxpcnsc. Thc cxpcnscs mainly attributc to the dcmobilizarion ofthe &illing cquipmort from Ethiopia.
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10. Erp€nses(continued)

(e) Other €xpenses

lnsurance
Transport and travelling costs
Ofiice
Calchment preservation and dam maintenance
Consultants' fees

Legal and statutory
Corporate Social Responsibility
Director's fees and allowances (Note 36(f))
Director's logistical expenses
Advertising
Audit fees

Club
Provisions and impairment ofassets (Note l0(g))
Tax expense for foreign operations
Other costs*

(f) Allowance for expected credit losses (IFRS 9)

Ketaco-Sondu Miriu line (Note I E(a))
KPLC- Olkaria V uansmission lines (Note l8(b))
Treasury bonds (Note l8 (c))
Ketraco- Olkaria I AU & IV transmission lines (Note l8(d))
Trade receivables - KPLC debt (Note 2l)
Other receivables (Note 22)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 24 (a))
Restricted cash (Note 24 (c))

(g) Impeirment and provisions for assets

Provision for inventory obsolescence
tmpairmcnt of CWIP assets (Note l5(a))
tmpairment of intangible cost (Note 16)

lmpairment ofproperty, plant and equipment assets*

lmpairment of other assets

2024
Shs'fi)O

2023
Shs'000

1,645,189
I,291,752

204,572
107,000
215,5'12
191,371
l15,E03
22,7 t4
26,127
E3,304
I1,380

199,598
1,288,006

331 2',72

2,440,934
1,315,964

305,854
107,000
272,'185
133,145
172,598
23,418
43,893
69,606
10,906

l63,l9E
|,695,725

31,906
2E0 868

5,739,660 7,067,E00

rother costs mainly comprise of subscriptions, environmental management costs, innovation, research and

development, disaster management cost among others.

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

2t,952
32,084
o 'r'7 1

t4't,321
(37 |,99s)
(49,137)
204,304

7,360

(7,463)
(49,0E9)

678
(215,931)
(399,3 87)
( 195,494)

292,333
6,987

(s67,366) I,t62

335,698
39,478

912,830

683,624
10,040
t5,947

899,760
86 354

r.28t.006 I,695,725
*The cunent year impairment relates to geothermal wells which have casing failures due to acidic condensate,

cannot be available for use and have been plugged for safety purposes. The previous year impairment relates to

inventory attached to Kipevu t and Muhoroni power plants whose PPAs expired last year and have not been

renewed.
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11. FiDAnce income

Intcrest income from Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (Note 36(axi)) |
Interest income tom tseasury bonds
Interest income Aom bank and other financial institutions
Interest on Olkaria V financial asset
lnterest incom€ from staff advances

lnterest on borrowings

lnterest on leases as per IFRS l6 (Note 3 I )
Less: capitalized interest* (Note l5(a))

13. Income tar charge

(a) Taxation charge

Current income tax*
Defcrred tax charge (Note 30)
Prior year overprovision - defened tax (Note 30)

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'Ofi)

7 t 0,165
282,795

3,t47,569
53,6E6
7,530

364,696
2E2,196
980,742

55,454
5,1l7

4,201,745 1,688,E05

*Relates to interest penalties charged to Kenya Power due to late pa]ments of invoices. lnterest on late payments
accrues 40 days after billing and Kenya Power acknowledging invoice or lapse of credit period.

12. Fitritrce costs 2021
Shs'000

2023
Shs'fiX)

3,404,7 58

t55,794
(7 54.632')

3,015,967

l12,561
(396,423\

lnterest expensed 2,E05,920 2,732,tO5

*The interest relating to implementation ofprojects are capitalized as part ofthe cost of the projecs in
accordance with the Company's accounting policy as disclosed undcr Note 4.

2021
Shs'0,00

2023
Shs'fiX)

337,301
3, t 7l,03E

4,149,t53 3,508,339

'Curent income tax relates to revenue and other income lines which are taxed as a separate sourc€ of income.

E60,06E
3,277,67 t

12,l14
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13. lncome tsr charge (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of cxpectcd tax based on profit beforc taxation-to taxation charge

2t24
Shs'0{Xl

2023
Shs'fiX)

10,946,E65 E,524,E16Profit before taxation

Tax applicsble rate of 30olo

Tax effect ofexpenses not deductible for tax purposes

Prior year overprovision - defened tax

Total income tax charge

(c) Corporate tax recoverable

As at start ofthe year

Current income tax payable (Note l3(a))
Paid during $e year

Profits attributable to ordinary shareholders (in Shs'000)

Number ofordinary shares in issue at end ofyear (in '000 ') (Not€ 25)

Basic and diluted eamings per share (Shs)

3,284,059
E53,6t0

12,t l4

2,557,U5
950,E94

4,149,853 3,508,339

(441,713\
860,068

(6t4,022)

(34E,627)

337,301
(430,38E)

As at end ofthe year (t9s,667) (Mt,7 13)

14. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share have been calculared by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year. There were no potentially dilutive shares as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June

2024.

2024
Shs'fi)O

2023
Shs'000

6,797,012 5,016,477

6,594,522 6,594,s22

1.03 0.76
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l5(a). Property, phnt and equipment

Ycar crdcd 30 Junc 202,1

Colt or Vrlu.tion

At I July 2023

Additions
Forcign exchange capitalized
Staff cost capitalized (Notc l0(b))
Interest cost capitalized (Note l2)
Depreciation capitalized (Note l0 (a))

Impairment of CWIP assetsr(Note l0(g))
Transfcrs from WIP
lmpairmcnt of assets* *

Disposals of Assets

Frcchold
l.nd

Shs'fi)o

Trtrlsmission
lincs

Shs'000
Motor vchiclci

Shs'000
Buildings

Shs'000

4,9'12,5t3 68,025,456 5,154,190 317,101,695 2,848,395 1,846,562

r,r50,008 6,629

Pl.nl rnd
machin.ry

Shs'fi)O

2,l5l,E8l
( 1,487,008)

423,t84

(54,860)

Furniturc.
.quipm.nt

ard littings
Shs'000

599,7t0

57,108,2'15
8,917,415

(1,195,318)
2,318,808

'154,63?

388,259
(39,478)

(4,331,4t2)

463,057,086
8,917,415

(r,r9s,318)
2,318,808

'154,632

38E,259
(39,478)

( 1,48?,008)
(54,860)

Work- in-
prograss
Shs'Ofi)

Totrl
Shs'000

At 30 June 2024 4,972,513 69,175,464 5,t60,819 317,766,568 3,216,719 8,446,272 63,921,1t1 472,659,536

Accumulrtcd dcprecirtioll

At I July 2023

Chalge for year

Dcprcciation rcversal on impairmcnt
Dcprcciation revcrsal on disposal ofassets

At f,oJunc 2024

Net book vrlue rt 30 Jun. 202i1

Net book v.luc rt 30Junc 2024 (cost
br!i!)

4,010,645
| ,'l I t,529

1,152,22'l
24t,456

t7,35'.7 ,932
12,928,39s
(l9l,607)

2,190,609
140,889

(49,7r8)

5,862,35'7

581,514
30,573,770
15,603,783
(191,607)
(49,7r8)

5,122,114 t,393,6t3 30,094,720 2,281,7E0 6,4$,a1t

4,912,513 63,453,290 3,767,136 2t7,67t,t48 934,939 2,002,40t 63,92t,tEt 426,723)08

45,936,22t

619,6t3 3t,147,711 528,671 180,422,400 934,940 2,002,4O2 6.],921,18t 286,576.954

tAn assessmcn( for rmpairmcnt was carricd oul in rcspect to caprtal work ln progress (CWIP) and feasibilty snrdics costs *crc tmpalred.

*** Capital works in progr.ss includcs unconncctcd wclls, fcasibility studres cooducted before commcncemcnt ofa projact and ontoing projccts thal are betng undcrtaken
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l5(a). Property, plant and equipment (contin[ed)

Ycrr endcd 30 Jun. 2023

Coit or Vslurtioo
At I July 2022
Additions
Staffcost capitalized (Notc l0(b))
Interest cost capitalized (Note l2)
Depreciation capitalized (Notc l0 (a))
tmpairmenl of CWIP asscts.(Notc l0(g))
Trarsfcrs from wlP
Impairment of assets* *

Buildirgg
Sh3'fin

4,953,000 68,288,243 5,371,155

19,5 t 3

Frcchold
lrnd

Shs'0o0

Trrnsmission
lilrcs

Shs'fiX)

Motor
vchiclcs
Shs'000

Work- in-
proSress
Shs'000

Tot.l
Shs'000

Phnt.nd
mrchircry

Shs'00o

Furniture,
cquipmcnt tnd

fittinSs
Shr'000

2,513,536 1,299,682

274,8@ 546,880853,710
( l,l16,497)

4,450
(22t,415\

310,860,616
15,125

12,3t6,261
(6,090,307)

57,071,098
10,3%,683
2,8t5,22t

396,423
454,564

( 10,040)
( r 4,015,674)

456,4t't,330
I0,411,808
2,8t5,22t

396,423
454,564

( 10,040)

(7,428.2r8)

At 30 June 2023

Accumulrtcd d.pr.ci.tion

At I July 2022
Charge for year
Reversal on impairmcnt*.

At 30Jun.2023

4,972513 6E,025,456 5,154,lq) 3t7,101.69s 2.E48J% 1,t/6,fi2 57,108,275 463,057,086

2,245,442
|,982,660

16'1,175
402,921

( r 8,435)

5,934,322
t2,135,598

2,065,354
125,255

5,223,07 t
639,287

16,235,924
15,885,725

(211 ,457\ ( I,31 I ,988) ( 1,547 ,880)

4,0t0,645 |,152e11 t7)51,932 2,190,609 5,862,358 30573,769

Nct book vrlue st 30 Junc 2023 4,n2St3 64,0t4,E1I 4,00t,963 299'113,763 657,7E7 l,9Mru 57,r0E,2rs 432,483Jt5

Nct book viluc .l J0 June 2023 (cosl
b.sis) 619,6t3 275,547,996

longcr bc carricd in the books and were impaired.

wer. impaired and thc rclatcd accumulated dcprcciatcd was adjustcd to dcrivc the ncl impairment loss for cach assct.

38611,739 763,$s 11s,802,872 q57,791 t9E42M s7,t08r7s
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

15(b) Revaluatior ofproperty plant and equipmeot

Plant, machinery and transmission lines were last professionally valued on 30 June 2022 by Aon Risk Services
Australia Limited registered professional valuers, on a depreciated replacement cost basis which represents the
plant, machinery and transmission lines' highest and best use value.

The freehold land and buildings were last revalued, and the report adopted on 30 June 2022 based on prevailing
market values by Ebony limited, Zenith Limited and Syagga Associates registered professional valuers.

The values were incoporated in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022.

ls(c). Property plant rnd equipment - other disclosur€s

The Company's freehold and leasehold land is located in the following locations

)

tl

!

/a
j

)

Otkaria

Gitaru

Kiambere

Kamburu

Kindaruma

Masinga

Sangoro

Turkwel

Sosiani

Gogo

Wanjii

Tana

Sagana

Ndula

Buildings
Shs'000

59,939,161

(21 ,'79 t ,42O)

Mesco

Garissa

Lamu

Kipevu

Sondu Miriu

I

If the freehold land, buildings, plant and machinery and b:ansmission lines were stated on the historical cost
basis, the amounts would be as follows:

Fr€ehold
land

Shs'000

Tmnsmission
litres

Shs'000
Totsl

Sbs'Ofi)

Plant and
machioery

Shs'000
At 30 June 2024
At cost
Accumulated
depreciation

619,613 3,753,065

(3,224,388)

262,4s3,s77

(82,03 | ,t77',\

326,765,4t6

( r 07,046,965)

619,613 38,14',7,74t 52E,61',| t80,422,400 219,718331

At 30 June 2023
At cost
Accumulated
depreciation

619,613 58,7E9,153

(20,1'7'7,4t4)

3,746,436

(2,9E2,931)

261,7EE,704

(85,9E5,832)

324,943,906

(109,146,t77)

619,613 3E,6tt;739 763,s0s t'7 5 ,802,E7 2 215,79'7,729

lmpairment

At each rcporting date, the directors review the conditions ofproperty, plant and equipment to determine whether there
are any indicators of impairment. [f any such indication exists, an impairment assessment is performed.
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16. Intangibl€ ass€ts

Year ended 30 June 2024

Cost or Vrlurtior

At I July 2023
Additions

Transfers

Work-in-
progress
Shs'000

Totrl
ADourt
Shs'000

Computer
softwsre rtrd

licences
Shs'000

2,122,07 5

34,5t2

Pl8trt
monitoritrg

software
Shs'000

t53,72t

3l,590

143,30s

t0E,4t6
(66,102)

3, t l9,l0 t

t 0E,416

At 30 June 2024

Accumuleted rmortizrtioD
2,156,581 tt5Jlr 165,619 3227,5t7

At I July 2023
Charge for the year

At 30 June 202,1

577,E52
175 t6l

285,134
70,43E

862,9E6
245,599

753,013 355,572 l,l0t,5t5
Net book value
At 30 Junc 2024

Net book vrlu€
At 30 June 2023

r,403,s14 529,739 1t5,619 2,1tt,932

1,s44,223 568,586 143J05 2,-56,114

lntangible assets comprise of Supervisory Conhol and Data Acquisition (SCADA), computer software and licences

that are acquired for business process and operations and have a useful life of over one year. They were acquired
separately and measured on initial recognition at cost less subsequent amonization and any accunulated
impairment losses. The SCADA is part ofthe op€ration of the power plants and was last professionally revalued
as at 30 June 2022 on a depreciated replacement cost basis which represents the intangibte ass€t's highest and best

use value by Aon Risk Services Ausu-alia Limited.
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16. Intangibl€ as€ts (continued)

Yerr €nd€d 30 June 2023

Cora or Vrlurtk n

At I ltly 2022
Additions
Transfer
Impairmentr

At 30 Junc 2023

Accum uhted smortizatiotr
At I lvly 2022
Charge for the year

At 30 Jure 2023

Work-in-
progress
Shs'000

Totrl
Amoutrt
Shs'000

CoEputcr
softwcre rtrd

licctrces
Shs'000

1,926,838

t95,237

Phnt
EoDitoritrg

software
Shs'000

853,72t t27,540
226,949

(r9s,237)
(rs,947)

2,908,099
226,949

(ts,947)

2,122,O15 t53,721 r43Jos 3,1r9,r01

43t,982
145,E70

216,970
66,164

648,953
2t4,034

577,t52 2t5,134 t6z,9t6

Nct book value
At 30 June 2023

Nct book vrluc
At 30 June 2022

At 30 Junc 2024
Additions
Accumulatcd depreciation

At 30 ltou:,e 2023
At cost
Accumulated depreciation

1,5u,223 568,5t7 143,305 2,2fi,rt4

r,49485 636,7fl) 127,ffi 22s9,16

rAn assessment for impairment was carried out in respect to the assets under capital work in progress. It was
determined that some assets could no longer be carried in the book and were impaired.

Ifthe Intangible Assets werc stated on the historical cost basis, the amouns would be as follows

Complrter
software aDd

licences
Shs'fi)O

2,t22,075
34,512

(753.013)

Plsot
molritoriIg

software
Shs'(XX)

E49,035
3l,590

143,305
42,314

3,114,415
108,416

( l, r99,288)

Work-ir-
progress
Shs'fi)o

Totrl
Shs'0lX)

(446,27 5\

I,403,574 434350 185,619 2,023,543

2,t22,07 s
(577,8s2)

E49,035
(37 s,E37)

143,305 3,114,415
(953,6E9)

1,544223
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11. Right of Usc rssets

Ycer cnded 30 June 2024

Cost or Yrlurtion

At I July 2023
Additions (Note 3 t)

At 30 Junc 2024

Accumulstcd depr€cirtioo

At I July 2023
Charge for thc year (Note lo(a))

At I hly 2022
Adjustments' (Note 3l)

Ar 30 June 2023

Accumulrted dcprccirtioD

At I July 2022
Charge for the year (Note l0(a))

Lceschold Lrnd
Shs'000

Buildings
Shs'Ofl)

944,936

Totrl
Shs'000

6,2t3,57 t

332,0t5
7,15E,507

332,015

6,545,586 944,936 7,4m,522

8E,255
95,495

490,502
151,085

57t,7 5?
246,5E0

At 30 June 2024 1t3,750 641,5t7 E253!7

Net cerryitrg value

At 30 June 2024 6J61,136 303J49 6,66s,r85

The Leasehold land was last reyalued on 30 June 2022 based on prcvailing market values and amortised to reflect
carrying amounts by Ebony limited, Zenith Limited and Syagga Associates registered professional valuers.

The values were incorporated in the furancial statements for the year anded 30 June 2022.

Builditrgr
Shs'000

Totll
Shs'000

Yeer cndcd 30 Junc 2023

Cost or Yrlurtion

Leesehold Leud
sh3'000

6,213,5',1I r.027,E79
(E2,943)

7,241,450
(E2,e43)

6113,57t 9U,916 7,15E,sfi

42,E57
45,396

3E0,650
109,E52

423,50',1

155,2s0

At 30 June 2023 EE'55 4m502 s78,757

Net carrying veluc

At 30 June 2023 6,r25Jr6 454,434 6,579,7il

rDuring the ycar, an adjustsncnt to corrcct the lcasc liability with rcspect to scrvice chargc was made to align thc leasc

obligations undcr IFRS 16.
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11. Right ofUs€ asscts (contirued)

Presentetion ofRight ofUs€ at cost

Year ended 30 June 2024

Cost
At I July 2023
Additions
Accumulated d€preciation

At 30 l|rne 2024

Cost
At I \tly 2022
Accumulated depreciation

l,easehold
Lrdd

Shs'000

2,119,331
332,015

(s r r,5E3)

Buildings

Sbs'000

944,936

(641,587)

Totrl

Shs'000

3,064,267
332,015

(1,153,170)

t,939,763 303,349 2,243,t t2

2,1t9,33t
(454,E96)

944,936
(490,s02)

3,064,267
(945,398)

At 30 June 2023 |,664,435

18. Finsncial assets h€ld at amortized cost

Defcned debt due from KETRACO (Note l8(a))
Financial asset due from KPLC-Olkada V transmission line (Note
r 8(b)
Treasury bonds at amortised cost (Note l8 (d))

Presentation analysis:
Non-current
Current

454,434 2,1lE,E69

2024
Shs'fi)O

2023
Shs'fi)o

666,385

1,29E,199
2,323,042

E4t,092

I,319,019
2,336,075

4,281,626 4,496,186

4,153,672
133,954

4,35E,942
l3'1,244

4,287,626 4,496.186

a) Deferred debt due from Kenya Electricity Transmission Company Limitd (KETRACO)

Deferred debt relates to the amounts recoverable &om Kenya Elect'icity Transmission Company Limited
(KETRACO) in respect ofa loan taken out by the Company for the constsuction of the Sondu Miriu transmission
and suFstation project implemented by the Company on behalfofKETRACO under a management agreement.
Japan Bank for Intemational Corporation funded the foreign component of the Sondu Miriu project under the
loan agreement between the Japan Bank for [ntemational Corporation and the Company. The debt is payable
over a period of30 years commencing l5 August 2014.
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t8. Finrncial Bsets held st smortiz€d cost(coDtinued)

a) Deferred dcbt due from Kenya Electricity Trrnsmission Compeny Limited (KETRACO)

The effective interest rate in Japanese Yen on the deferred debt during the year was 0.75o/o (2023: Q.75Yo).

The deferred debt and conespondhg loan from Japan Bar* for Intemational Corporation are both denominated

in Japanese Yen (JPn. The amount outstanding 8s at year end was JPY 858,008,628 (2023: IPY 895,33E,775).

Defened debt due from KETRACO (Sondu Miriu Trarsmission Line)

2024
Shs'fi)O

2023
Shs'000

At start ofyear
Interest charge

Repayment during the year

Foreign exchange (loss/gain

Allowance for impsirment

At end ofyear

Maturiry analysis ofdeferred debt is as follows
Within one year
After one year

The movement in the allowance for impairment in the year is as follows

At stafi ofyear
(CrediV(charge)to protit or loss (Note l0(0)

Allowance for impairment

875,055
7,936

(50,678)
(139,428)

El6,4E5
7,798

(48,676)
99,448

692,885

(26,500)

875,055

(33, 3)

666,385

34,t74
632,21!^

84t,092

41,028
800,064

666,3t5 E4 t,092

(12,0 r l)
(2t,9s2)

(33,963)

7,463

(26,500) (33,!163)
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18, Financirl assets held at amortized cost (continued)

b) Finetrcisl rsset due from KPIC-Olkrrir V trrnsmbsion line

KenGen implemented Substation and Transmission lines component for Olkaria V Geothermal Power Plant
on behalf of Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (KPLC). The cost ofthe Substation and Transmission
line will be recovercd through the PPA. During implementation of the project the costs were booked in WIP
and later tansferred to f,nancial asset account as per IFRIC 12 "Service Concession Arrangemens". On futl
recovery ofthe costs through PPA, the transmission assets will be t-ansfened to KPLC.

2021
Shs'000

2023
Shs'Ofi)

At start ofyear
Interest amo ization (Note I l)
Rccoveries through billing

Al lowance for impairmcnt

At end ofycar

Maturity analysis of dcferred dcbt is as follows
Within one year
After one year

Net book amount

The movement in the allowance for impairment in the year is as follows;

At start ofyear
Credit{charge) to profit or loss (Note I E(d))

Allowance for exp€cted credit loss

t,3'12,2E0
53,686

(123,595)

1,439,551
55,454

(t22,12s)

I,302,37 t
(4,r72)

I,372,2E0
(53,261)

I,29E,t9 1,319,019

99,7E0
l,198,419

96,216
t,222,803

1,298,t99 1,319,0 r9

2024
Shs'000

2023
Sbs'000

(53,261)
49,0t9

(2r,t7't)
(32,0E4)

(4,1't2) (53,261)
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18. Finencial assets held at amortized cost(cortinu€d)

c) Treasury Bords (T. BOf{D FDI 2010/25)

The company invested in long term treasury bonds (non-cuflent asset) which continues to eam interest on a
semi-annual basis. They are recognized as fmancial assets at amortized cost. The coupon rate is I 1.257o.

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

At stan ofyear
Bond premium amortization (Note 9)

At start of year
Charge to profit or loss (Note l0(0)

2,359,EE3 2,371,t42
(12,355) (1r,259)

2,34'7,52E

(24,486)

2,359,EE3

(23,808)Allowance for expected credit loss

At end ofyear

The movement in the provision ofexpected credit losses in the year is as follows

2,323,042 2,336,O'15

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

( 14,535)
(9,273)

(23,E08)
(678)

Allowance for impairment (24,486) (23,808)

d) Contract asset -KETRACG.OIk!ria 2E0MW transmission line

On or around the year 2010 the Covemment of the Republic of Kenya received Ftnancing for the Kenya
Electricity Expansion Project (KEEP) liom various financiers for the construction of 280MW Olkaria of
Olkaria IV & I AU Geothermal Project. KenGen was the lmplementing Agency for the construction ofolkfiia
IV & I AU power plants, High voltage Substations and Transmission Lines (the Project). The High Voltage
Substations and Transmission Lines (Lot C) were implemented by KenGen on behalfof KETRACO.

The Project was frnanced by European Investment Bank (EIB) (tkough an on-lent loan) and Kreditanstalt Fur
Wiederaufbank (KFW) through a Government-guaranteed loan. On September 8th,2010, Kencen and
KETRACO signed an lrnplem€ntation Agreement Framework to collaborate on certain services related to the
transmission of electricity as parl of the Kenya Electricity Expansion Project (KEEP) Project. According to
the agreement, KenGen was responsible for constructing high voltage transmission lines and substations to
tansfer power from the Olkaria Geothermal hub, ald upon completion, transfer the asset and associated
liability to KETRACO. KETRACO would reimburse KenGen for the costs incurred during implementation,
and upon project completion, take over the entire loan and its repayments.

Upon completion ofthe Project in 2015 and in accordance with the Inplementation Agreement, Kencen was
to sign a novation ageement that would govem the Eansfer of assets and fulfilrnent of obligations thereof.
This is in line with KETRACO's mandate as outlined in the Sessional Paper No.4, 2004, on Enerry
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

18. Financirl essets held st amortized cost(continued)

d) Contract asset -KETRACO-OIkaria 2t0MW transmission line (continued)

and Energy Act No. 12, 2006. KenGen incurred costs in the implementation ofthe project and has been sewicing
the loan principal and interest since June, 2015 to date. The totalcost incurred and due to Kencen by KETRACO
amounts to (EURO 36,897,460 equivalent to KShs 5,123,79t,954). In June 2024, the Government signed an
amendrnent to the subsidiary loan agreement with Kencen to offset an equivalent amount from on-lent loan as
consideration for the ransfer of the asset to KETRACO. A novation agreement was subsequently signed with
KETRACO for the transfer.

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'0O0

At start ofyear
Movement during the yeart
Settlementr r(Note 28d)

Allowance for impairment

At end ofyear

Maturiry analysis ofdeferred debt is as follows
Within one year
After one year

Net book amount

The movement in the allowance for impairment in the year is as follows;

At start ofyear
(Credit(charge)to profit or loss (Note l0(0)

5,563,491
(439,692\

(5,t23,799)

4,663,',122

899,169

5,563,491
(2r5,93t)

5,347,560

5,347,560

(215,931)
215 931

5,347,560

(6E,6lo)
(147,32r)

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

Allowance for expected credit loss (215,91 r)

*The movement during the year relates to additional interest paid on the Euopean lnyestrnent Ban-k (EIB) and
Krcditanstah Fiir Wiederau{bank (KIW) loan facilities and foreign exchange (gains/losses on the valuation of
the Contact Asset.
riThe settlement was effected by offsetting the KETRACO Contract Asset with existing Euopean lnvesfinent
Bank (EIB) on-lent loan facility as approved by The National Treasury. This resulted in the Contract Asset and
a similar amount ofEIB onlent loan in the bonowings being extinguished.

19. Fitrsncial assets held at fair value through profit or loss

The fr.nancial assets at fair value through profit or loss relates to uffealized exchange differences on foreign
denominated borrowings recoverable Aom The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc under the respective Power
Purchase Agreements ("PPAS") with Kenya Power. The derivative fmancial instrument is entered into to manage
foreign exchange borrowings exposules. The PPA provides that the amounts should b€ billed to Kenya Power as the
related bonowings are repaid. This allows the Company to bill and recover all realized foreign currency fluctuations
relative to the base rates allowed by the PPA. The amount in the statement offinancial position relates to fair value
of this lnancial asset.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

l9 Firenciel assets held at fair vslue through profit or loss (Continued)

The movement in the financial asset during the year is as follows:

At start ofyear
Realizcd foreign exchange loss recovered through billing
Realized foreign exchange loss capitalised
Realized foreign exchange loss not billed borrowings (Note 9)
Unrealized (loss)/gain on revaluation of the fnancial asset at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 9)
Realized exchange difference on EIB Loan on senlement of KETRACO
conract asset (Note 9)1
Unrecoverable foreign exchange differences (Note 9)
Unrecoverable foreign exchange gain/(loss) capitalised
lmpairment ofrecoverable forex for Kipevu I due to expiry ofPPA (Note 9)

At end of yeat
L€ss: current portion recoverable within one ycar

Machinery and consumable spares
Fuel and lubricants
General stores

2024
Sbs'000

2023
Shs'Ofi)

20,053,353
(2,229,463)

(6,288)
(98,e33)

(949,982)
I t5,734

I,l95,3lE

3,993,732
(t,23E,322)

(107,864)
(2,457,623)

69'7,961
(2,330,701)

(413,054)

(t 6,45 5 ,406) 2t,909,225

|,624,333
(89s,818)

20,053,353
(2,236,ss4)

At end ofyear (long term portion) 72E,515 t1,816,799

* The foreign exchange loss amount related to EIB loan was reversed as the PPAS do not permit recovery when the
loans are repaid through the offset described in note I E.

20. IDv€nlories
2024

sh,000
2023

sh'0,00

2,7 53,564
I7E,t4l
6t7,EEl

2,190,526
202,91s
532,549

3,549,586

( r,4 r3,302)

2,926,050

(t,077,604)Allowance for impairment and provisions

2,t 36,284 1,848,446

*The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in operating costs and reimbursable expenses are

machinery consumable spares amounting to Shs 1,684,337,000 (2023: Shs 1,447,115,000) and fuel consumed
amounting to Shs 7,836,831,000 (2023: Shs 7,995,258,000) respectively. Impairment allowance for inventory is

recognized on items that are slow moving and/or obsolete.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

21. Trade receivables

The following amounts due from The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (KPLC) relate to outstanding
balances at year end arising from billings as p€r the respective PPA'S.

2024
Shs'0O0

2023
Shs'000

Due fiom KPLC

Allowance for impairment

Balance at end ofthe year

At stan ofyear
Net credit to profit or loss (Note lO(fl)

Allowance for expectcd credit loss

22. Other rec€ivrbles and prepayments

Receivables from diversifi cation sources
Prepaymentst
Sundry debtors
Staff receivables
Other receivablestt

t7,096,299

(466,706)

22,314,971

(866,093)

16,629,593 21,448,878

The amounts include Shs 2,525,202,000 (2023: Shs 5,049,737,000) which is denominated in foreign currenry

The movement in the allowance for expected credit losses in the year is as follows:

2024
Shs'0OO

2023
Sbs'000

(866,093)
399,387

(r,23E,0EE)
37 t,95

(466,706) (866,093)

5'.1,426

t,'725,637
472,987
nt,022
982,420

4t5,t70
s86,523
206,689
t33,2E4

3,6t'.1 ,43'l

Allowance for expected credit loss.*'

3,027,582 4,441,700

*lncluded in prepaynents is an amount of Shs 1,464,278,000 (2023: Shs 260,M1,000) relating to advances to
Contractors for ongoing projects.
t rlncluded in last year's figures under other receivables is an amount of Shs. 1,259,619,330 relating to insurance claim
paid in the current year and Shs. 1,586,079,358 receivables from the minist-y of finance on the EIB on - lent loans.r** Expected credit loss on other receivables includes provisions on non-commercial receivables that have been
assessed as qualiSing as financial assets.

3,349,492
(321,910)

4,959,t04
(st'?,404)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

22. Other r€ceivsblcs end prepeyments (Continued)

The movement in the allowance for impairment in he year is as follows

At start of y€ar
Net credit to profit or loss (Notc l0(f))

Allowance for impairment

23. Finencirl rsset rt frir vrluc through othcr comprchcnsiye income

At start ofyear
Fair value gain(loss) through other comprehensive income

Cash at bank
Allowance for expected credit loss

Cash at hand

The movement in the allowance for impairment in the year is as follows;

At stan ofyesr
Net charge to profit or loss (Notc l0(0)

2024
Shs'fl)O

2023
Shs'fiX)

(s17,404)
195,494

(566,s41)
49,t37

(321,910) (517,404)

320,422
't32

338,920
(lE,49E)

At end ofyear 321,154 320,422

The FVOCI asset relates to the tseasury bonds - FXDI 201025, coupon rate of I L25% held by the Company. This
treasury bond is held for sale.

24. (e) Cash sod batrk brlsnces

2024
Shs'flXl

2021
Shs'Ofl)

25,618,241
(767,90s)

t5,470,703
(47 s,572)

24,850,342 t4,99s,l3 r

3,300

24,E50,342 14,99E,431

(47 5,572)
(292,333)

(27 |,26t)
(2M,304)

Allowance for expected crcdit loss
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

24. (e) Cesh end brnk balrnces (Continued)

For purposes ofthe statement ofcashflows, the cash and cash equivalcnts are presented as;

2024
Shs'000

Cash at bankr 25,618,247
Cash at hand

2023
Shs'000

t5,470,703
3,300

25,6tt,247 15,474,003

*lncluded in the cash at bank is local currency of Shs 21,83 1,636,000 (2023: Shs 14,E26231,000) and foreign
currenry of Shs 3,786,61 1,0O0 (2023: Shs 647,772,0@).

(b) Rcstricted cash belences

The r€stricted cash balances relate to firnds deposited wift instinrtions to enable those institutions to facilitate
lending of car and mortgage facilities to company staffat affordable interest rate. The firnds eam a nominal
interest and is not available for use since it is locked. It can only be accessed if management decides to stop
the staff loan schemes.

2024
Shs'fl)O

2023
Sbs'000

Resricted cash
Allowance for expected crcdit loss

(c) Erpected credit loss on restricted crsh bslsnces

At start ofthe year
Net charge to profit or loss CNote l0(0)

Allowance for expectcd credit loss

(d) R6tricted calh movement

At start ofyear
Un-utilizred funds 8s ycar end
Staff mortgage funding
Intcrest eamed
Amortisation ofdefered rcstricted cash asset

2,7 t2,749 1,t61,357

( 13,t49)
(6,eE7)

(6,4re)
(7,360)

2,733,5E5
(20,836)

1,E75,206
(13,E49)

(20,E36) (13,649)

I,t61,357
t4,847

t00,000
57,3E1

(20,r36)

1,344,220
30t,932
200,000
22,054

( 13,E49)

Nct dcfcrred rcsticted cash
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

21. Crsh rtrd brnk bahnces (continrcd)

(e) D€tsiled enrlysis of the c83h and ccsh equivrlents

D€scription
Finrlciel iostitution Account lumbcr

r. Curratrt Accoutrt
Other Commercial banks Various

SUF Totel

b. Oo - Crll Deposits
Other Commercial banks Various

Sub-. Totel

Fircd Dcposi8 AccorDt
Other Commercial banks

2021
Shs'fi)o

2023
Shs'000

3,491,54? 1,519,?09

3,497,547 r,s19,709

s 084,484 4 E43 t4r

5,084,4E4 4,E43,r4r

17,036,2t6 9,107,t53

t7 l6 9,107,t53

2,733,585 |,87 s,206
3 300

2,733585 r,E7E,506

2E,351,t32 l7,349,209

c

Sub-. Totsl

d. Othcrs (Spccify)
Restricted cash-KCB and Stima SACCO
Cash in haod

Suts Totel

GraDd Total

25. Ordinery share capitrl strd shrre premium

Ordinary share capital and share premium

Vafious

Number of
shrr€s

(fhousrnds)

Ordioary
shares

sh3,000

Share
premium

Shs'fiX)
Authoriscd
At 30 June 2023 and 30 Junc 2024 10,000,000 25,000,000

Issucd end fully paid

At 30 June 2023 6,594,522 t6,4t7,7 t0 22,l5l,l3l

At 30 June 2024 6,594,s22 t6,487,7 t0 22,15t,t3t

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is t0,000,000,000 with a par value of Shs 2.50 per share. Alt issued

shares are fully paid.
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26. Other resenes

At Luly 2023

Other comprehensive loss for the year;
- Net gain on revaluation on investsnents in financial

instume[ts measured at FVOCI
- Re-mcasurcment ofdefined benefit
- Net impairmcnt on assets
- Defened inmme tax on revaluation of financial

instruments

Defened tax relating to defined benefit

Deferred income tax on impairment ofassets

Tolal other comprehensive gain(loss) for the year

Transfer of exccss depreciation
Dcferrcd tax on cxccss depreciatioo

At 30 June 2024

Capitel
rGsGrve

Shs'000

E,579,722

Ilvcstment
rcvrlurtion

r$erv€
Sbs'00O

(94,222)

732

(220)

Property
rcvtlurtion

rEscnve
Shs'flI)

l t5,515,54s

(3E2,s72)

ll4 772

Acturrirl grinJ
(loss€s)

Shs'fiX)
Totrl

Shs'000

(1,639,EE0) 122,361,t65

(9t2,7 t4)

732

(912,7 t4)
(382,s'12)

(220)

273,8t4

tt4,772

273,Et4

512 (267,r00) (63E.900) (906.1EE)

(3,892,561)
I,t67,76t

(3,E92,561)
t,t67,76E

E,579;122 (93,710) I t2,522952 Q,27E,7Eo) l l t,730,1E4
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

26. Other reserves (Continued)

At I luly 2022

Other comprehensive loss for the year;
- Net loss on rcvaluation on investnents in

financial instruments measured at FVOCI
- Re-measurement ofdefined benefit
- Net impairment on assets
- Deferred income tax thereon
- Defened tax relating to components ofother

comprehensive income
- Deferred income tax thereon

Total o$er comprehensive loss for the ycar

Transfer of excess depreciation
Deferred tax on excess depreciation

At 30 June 2023

Cspit8l
reserve

Shs'000

E,579,722

Inv€stment
revalu!tion

reserae

Propcrty
revaltIrtion

reserve
Shs'000

l2t,E|,271

(4,980,57E)

494 t'73

Acturrirl gaitrs/
(losses)

Shs'OO0
Total

Sh3'OO0Shs'000

(81,273)

( r 8,4e8)

5,549

(1,037,478) t29,2'.t2,244

(860,574)
(rE,498)

(860,s74)
(4,980,578)

5,549

25E,t't2 258,172
494 171

(l2.949) (3,4E6,405) (602.402\ ,101,756)(4

(4,013,319)
1,203,996

(4,013,319)
1,203,996

579,722 (94,222) I15,515,545 r,639,E80 122,36t,t65

(a) The capial reserve relates to development surcharge received from Kanya Power for furancing 0re development of certain power Fojects for 6e period on or before
1998. The reserve is not disributable to shareholders.

(b) The investnents revaluation reserve represents the cumulalive gains and losses arising on the revaluation of irnancial assets that have been recognized in other
comprehensive income, net ofamounts reclassified to profit or loss when those asse8 have been disposed of The reserve is not distributable to shareholders.

(c) The property revaluation reserve aris€s on the revaluation of property, plant & machinery and intangible assets as well as leasehold land which is pafi of fught of Use
Assets. When revalued property, plant and equipment are disposed, the ponion of the plant and machinery revaluation res€rve that relates to that asset is fansfened
directly to retained eamings. The reserve is not distributable !o shareholders.

under Note 29. The resewe is not distributable to strareholders.

8
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2E.

Retlined crrnirgs

The retained eamings represent amounts available for distribution to the Company's shareholders. Undistributed retained
eamings are retained to finance the Company's business activities, (Shs 113,193,447,000 and Shs 120,736.895 O0O as at
end ofyear's 2023 and 2024 respectively).

Borrowings

The movcment in borrowings is as follows:

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

At start ofyear
Extemal borrowings received in the year
Domestic borrowings received in the year
Extemal bonowings repayments in the year
Borrowing offset of KETRACO contract asset (Note I Ed)
Domestic borrowings repayments in the year
Exchange (gain) /loss on revaluation ofborrowings (Note l9)

At end ofyear

Add: Accrued interest

At end ofyear

Lcss: Amounts due within one year (Cunent portion)

Amounts due after one year (Non-cunent portion)

(a) Analysis of interesFbearing borrowings:

Government of Kenya Guaranteed loans
2.6Yo lapan Bank for Intemational Cooperation KE P20-

Kipevu I (JPY 425,316,000)
2.3Vo lapan Bank for Internalional Cooperation KE P2l

Sondu Miriu (JPY 1,014,5E2,000)
0.?5o/o Japan Bank for Intemational Cooperation KE P23"

Sondu Miriu (JPY 6,920,600,001)
0.7 5o/o lapan Bank for Intemational Cooperation KE P24-

Sangoro (JPY 3,256,1 56,000)
0.20yo lapan lntemational Cooperation Agency KE P26-

Olkaria I & MPY 19,228,092,95I)
2.09% Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau (KfW)-

Kindaruma (Euro nil)
2.2% Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaulbau (KfW)-Olkaria I &

tV (Euro 10,436,000)
0.98% DSSI I (JICA Kp20, Kp2 t , Kp23, Kp24 & Kp26\

(JPY 878,340,000)
0.68% DSSI rr (JICA Kp20, Kp2 t , Kp23, Kp24 &

KP26) (JPY I,020, r45,000)

107,748,716 t3't,042,085

t4E,E66,024
t,620,282

( r 2,036,593)
(5 ,123 ,',l 99)

( r6,45 5,406)

133,002,263
2,519,394
o o<r r1)

(10,343,240)

(8,173,850)
21,909,225

l r6,870,50E

91 3,5 84

14E,866,024

9E5;tE2

r7,184,092

( r0,035,376)

149, E5 I ,E06

(12,809 ,7 2l \

Msturity
Yerr

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

2025

202'7

2044

204',1

2040

2024

2026

2027

2027

343,464

E 19,326

5,5E8,730

2,629,509

t5,52',7,646

1 ,449,204

709,303

E23,81 8

8 2 5,196

|,J12,325

7,049,343

3,296,\29

18,669,222

598, r58

2,394,',|',t2

I,l36,l0t

I,272,395
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Notes to the frnancial statements (continued)

28. Borrowings (Continued)

(a) Analysis of intcr€st-bearing bonowings: (continued)

Govarrtment of Kenyr onlent lorns
3.5% lntemational Development Association IDA 4743 KE-

Olkaria I & lV (USD 20,438,621.84)
2.003% Agencc Francaise dc Development (AFD) - Olkaria

r & rv (EURo 43,486,667.44'.)
2.645% European lnvestment Bank-Olksria I & IV (Euro

nil)
2.50% ExponJmport Bank ofChina (EXIM) - 89 wells

(usD 250,096,153.84)
1.50% Spanish loan-Ngong Phase ll - I3.6MW (Euro

10,829,E75.86)

0.50% National Bank ofBelgium (NBB) Ngong I Phasc I I -
6.E Mw (Euro 5,774,100)

3.5olo lntcmational Development Association IDA 5t44-KE
Olkaria I& IV (USD 49,775,860.44)

0.20% Japan Intcmational Cooperation Agency Loan (KE-
P3l) Olkaria V (JPY 29,918,660,106)

3.5olo EIB Olkaria I Unit 6 (Euro 32,3 16,728.90)
l.0o/o lxpan lntemationsl Coop€ration Agcncy (JICA) KE-
P33 -Olkaria I Rehabilitation (JPY 167,69E,02E)

Dircct borrowings

2.687o Agencc Francaise de Devcloppemcnt (AFD)- Olkaria
tl Unit 3 (Euro Nil)

5.1% HSBC Bank Loan-Rigs (USD Nil)
Absa Bank Loan (USD 80,000,000)

Accrucd intercst

M8turity
Ycar

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

2035

2031

2037

2033

2030

2,647,353

6,038,815

32,394,205

1,503,900

t01,826

6,44',1,3 t8

24,r60,814
4,4t7,692

135,425

3,133,20'l

7,539,676

600,01E

39,279,02t

l,911,659

929,822

7,406,130

28,965,922
r 0,57s,23E

2043

2041

2046
2042

2048

2024
2024
2035

78,6t7,348 100,340,693

10,362,160

254,969
47 4,t4t

I1,241,880

10,362,150 I l,971,690

l 16,870,508

913,5t4

148.866.024

985,782

|1,184,092 149,851,806
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

28. Borrowings(Cotrtbued)

(b) Borrowings maturity analysis

Due within I year
Due between I and 2 years
Due betwecn 2 and 5 years

Due after 5 years

(c) Analysis ofloans by currenry:

Bonowing in US$
Bonowings in JPY
Borrowings in EUR

Borrowings in foreign currencies

Accrued intcrest

2024
Shs'000

2073
Shs'fi)o

10,035,376
10,403,83 t
29,436,789
67,90E,096

t2,E09,721
t0,495,97 |
34,805,1l3
9l,741,00 r

t17,7E4,092 149,8s 1,E06

51,E51,036
50,738,035
t4,281,437

61,s35,079
62,526,633
24,E04,3t2

r 16,E70,50E

913,584

t4t,t66,024

9E5,782

Total I t7,784,092 r 49,E51,E06

On-lent loan facilities are entered into by the Govenunent ofKenya with Development Finance Institutions
(DFIS) and subsequently cascaded down to the Company through subsidiary loan ag:e€mcnts.

Secuities

The Govemrnent ofKenya has issued guarantees to the lenders in relation to the guaranteed bonowings.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

28. Borrowings (Continled)

(d) The movement in borrowings is as follows

At start ofyear
Received in the year
Repayments in the year
Realized exchange loss on repayment ofborrowings billed to KPLC
Borrowing offset from KETRACO contract asset (Note l8d)
Realized exchange loss on repayment ofborrowings not billed to
KPLC
Unrealized exchange (gain)/loss on revaluation of bonowings

At end ofyear

Add: Accrued interest

At end ofyear

Less: Amounts due within one year (Current ponion)

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'fi)O

14E,866,024
I,620,2E2

(9,701,910)
(2,23s,7 50)
(s ,123,'199)

(9E,933)
( r 6,455,406)

133,002,263
t2,47 t,626

(t 4,7 13,2E t)
( 1,346,186)

(2,457,623\
2t,909,22s

I r6,E70,508

913,584

14E,E66,024

985,782

I t7 ,784,092

( 10,03s,376)

149,851,806

(t2,E09,72t)

Amounts due after one year (non-current portion) t0'7,748,7t6 137,042,085

29. Retirement benefits asset

The Company operated a joint dehned benefit scheme with Kenya Power, which was funded by cont-ibutions &om both
the Company and employees up to 3 I December 1999.

The Company registered its own defmed benefis scheme in 2000 and commenced making contributions to the scheme,

alongside employees' contributions, with effect from I January 2000. The scheme is administered by Zamara Actuaries,
Administrators & Consultants Limit€d while British-American Asset Managers and Coop trust lnvestment Services act
as investrnent managers for the scheme. NIC bank Kenya plc are the custodians ofthe Scheme.

Under the plan, the employees are entitled to retir€ment benefits of 3olo of final p€nsionable emoluments for pensionable
service up to I January 2000 and 2o/o of flu:,al pensionable emoluments for pensionable service after I January 2000 on
anainment of a retbement age of60 years. No other post-rettement benefits are provided to these employees.

The KenGen Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme (DB Scheme) is established under trust and was closed to new entrants

and to fuhue accrual of benefits with effect fiom 3l December 201 I in respect of members aged below 45 years. A new
Dehned Contribution Scheme, the KenGen Defined Contribution (DC Scheme) 2012 was established effective I January

2012, for all new eligible employees. All active in-service members aged 45 years and over as at 3 I December 201 I had
an option to either remain in the DB scheme for future benefit accrual orjoin the new DC scheme. Some members opted
tojoin the new DC scheme for future benefit accrual while others opted to remain in the DB scheme. The DC scheme is

administered by Tanara Actuaries, Administrators & Consultants Limited while African Alliance Investment Bark
Kenya Limited and Old Mutual lnvestnent Group Limited act as Investrnent Managers for the Scheme. The Company
therefore only makes contributions to the DB scheme in respect ofthose members who opted to remain in the DB scheme.

DB scheme member contributions are a fixed p€rcentage of their basic pay with the Company responsible for the balance
of the contributions.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

29. Retirement benefits asset (Contirued)

An acruarial valuation to fulfill the hnancial reporting and disclosue requirements of LAS l9 was carried out as at 30
June 2024 by Kenbright Actuarial & Financial Services Limited. On this basis, the present value ofthe deflrned benefit
obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the hojected Unit Credt
Method. The principal assumptions used for the purposes ofthe actuarial valuations were as follows:

2024 2023

Discount rate(s) I

Future salary increases
Future pension increases per annum
- Pre KPLC-Service Pension
- Post KPLC Service Pension
Mortality (pre-retirement)
Mortal ity (post-r€tirement)
Withdrawals

3o/o

ff/o
A(55) males/Female Ultimate

N/A
At rates consistent with similar

arTangements
At rates consistent with similar

arrangements
60 years

3%
0%

A(55) males/Female Ultimate
N/A

At rates consistent with similar
arrangements

At rates consistent with similar
arrangements

60 y€ars

l5.26Yo
Eo/o

14.60/0

Ev.

Ill health

Retirement age

IAS 19 requtes the discount rate to be determined by reference to market yields on high quality corporate bonds, or
where there no deep market in such bonds, the market yield on govemment bollds. The discount rate assumption has
be€n determined with reference to NaLobi Stock Exchange (NSE) bondyields based on the weighted average duration
ofthe defined benefit obligation as at the valuation date.

Recognition

The amount recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income and statement offinancial
position in respect ofthe defned benefit plan are as shown below:

(a) Amoutrls recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income

The amount recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in respect of the
defmed b€nefit plan are as follows:

2024 2023
Shs'000 Shs'000

(i) St tement of profit or loss

Service cost:
Current service cost (employer) (107,990) (91,506)

(307,990) (91,506)
Interest income/(cost):
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
lnterest income on plan assets

lnterest income on the effect ofthe asset ceiling

tt2 383 54,799

Net expense included in profit or loss in respect ofscheme (Note lo(b)

(996,314)
t,272,E63
(164,166)

(968,644)
|,to6,927
(E3,4E4)

92
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Kenya Electricity Ganerating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

29. Retirement b€nelit 83s€t (Continu€d)

Recognition (CoDtinued)

(8) Amoutrts recogtrizcd itr the st t€ment of prolit or loss and other compreheNive Income (Cotrti-nued)

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'flX)

(ii) Othcr comprehensive income (OCD

Actuarial (loss)/gain due to change in financial assumptions
Return on plan assets

Change in effect of asset ceiling (excluding zlmount in
interest cost)

Amounl recognizcd in OCI

(iii) Movement i! retircmcrt betrefit rss€t

Net ass€t at start of the year
Net expense recognized in the incomc statement
Employer contributions
Amount recognizcd in OCI

Prescnt value of funded defined benefit obligation
Fair vslue ofplan assets

Effect of asset ceiling

(1,056,0E7)
(402,s6E)

267,925
(736,4E9)

545,941 (392,0 r0)

(9 t2,714) (860,574)

( 195,607)
I, t0E,32l
(9t2;t t4)

(36,707)
897,zEt

(E60,574)

Net asset at end of the yesr

(b) A[outrts recognizad in the strtement of linancirl position

The amount included in the statement of fmancial position arising from the entity's obligation in respect of
its deflrned benefit plans is as follows:

2024
sh3'fi)o

2023
Sbs'000

(E,s90,166)
9,2E4,49r

(7,267,47E)
E,343,57E

694,325
(694,325)

I,076,100
( r,076,100)
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements continued

29. Retiremetrt b€nclits sss€t (Continued)

Recognition (Continued)

(b) Amounts recognizrd in the strtement of linanciel pocition (Cotrtitrued)

Reconciliation of the effect ofasset ceiling is as follows:

Effect ofasset criling
Interest effect ofthe asset ceiling
Change in thc effect ofthe asset ceiling excluding interest

Opcning b€nefi t obligation
Current service cost
Int€rest cost
Employee contributions
Actuarial (loss)/gain duc to change in fmancial assumptions
B€nefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligation

Movements in the present value ofthe plan assets in the current year werc as follows

2024
Shs'fiX)

2023
Shs'000

(l,076, r00)
(164,166)

545,941

(600,606)
(83,484)

(392,010)

Effect ofasset ceiling at end ofthe period (694,32s\ (1,076,100)

The reconciliation ofthe amount included in the statement offinancial position is as follows

Movements in the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation in the current year were as follows

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

(7,267,478)
(307,990)
(996,3r4)

(6,e60)
(1,056,087)

l,044,663

(7,353,26s)
(9r,506)

(96E,644)
(t 1,24t)
267,925
889,2s3

(8,s90,166) (7,267,478\

8,343,578
t,272,E63
1,108,321

6,960
(402,s68)

( l,0.14,663)

2023
Shs'000

7,953.E7 t
t,106,921

E97,zEl
I t,24t

(736,4E9)
(E89,2s3)

2024
Shs'fiX)

Opening markct value of assets
lnterest income on plan assets

Employer contributioru
Employee contributions
Return oII plan assets

Benefits paid

Closing fair value ofplan asscts

94
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

29. Retirement benefits asset (Contitrued)

Recognition (Cortinued)

(b) Amount recogniz€d in ahe statemeDt of fin8ncial position (Continued)

The fair values ofthe plan assets at the end ofthe reponing period for each category are as follows

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'Ofi)

Asset Class
rGovernment Securities

Quoted Equities
Immovable Property in Kenya
Listed Corporate Bonds
Fixed Deposits
Offshore investments
Cash & Demand Deposits
*rAny Other Asset
Creditors & Payables

4,098,516
528,798

4,t24,82'l
34,366

t6E,620
161,030
182,1l0
80,376

(94,1s0)

2,70',7,334
553,2E4

4,319,981
34,343

597,897
n5,t77
150,842
90,559

(22s,83E)

Closing Market Value of Assets
9,2E4,491 8,343,578

*Govemmen Securilies include Treasury Bills and Trcasury Bonds
**Olhet Currenl Assets

(c) Sensitivity anrlysis

When there is an unfavorable change in the principal assumptions, they negatively affect the Company's
obligation. The sensitivity ofthe defined benefit obligation to changes in the principal assumptions is:

Parameter

Discount rate

Discount rate

Salary

Salary

Retirement age

S€ositivity

14.'7 60/0

15.'7 60/0

'7%

9%

55

t5.26vo

15.26%

80/o

80/o

60

Change in
2024 assumption

Impact on defin€d b€nefit
obligation

hcrease in the present value of
obligation by Shs 316,986,148
Decrease in the present value of
obligation by Shs 294,90E,900
lncrease in the present value of
obligation by Shs 5,492,502
Decrease in the present value of
obligation by Shs 5,155,625
lncrease in lhe present value of
obligation by Shs 2,014,1I1,785

Decrease by 0.5%o

Increase by 0.5%

Decrease by l7o

Increase by l%

Decrease by syrs

The above sensitiviry analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some ofthe assumptions may be conelated. When
calculating the sensitivity ofthe defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value ofthe defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end ofthe
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit asset recognized in the balance sheet.

The methods and types ofassumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the
prior period.
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Notes to the firancial statements (continued)

3{1. I}:fcrrtd hcomo trr

Defcncd income trxcs arc calculatcd on all tcflnpcary diff.r€oces undcr thc liability mcthod using the applicablc
rab, cuantly at 30lo. Thc makcup of thc dcfcfl€d til( liabilitics in thc ycar ad thc mo\rcm.nt on 6e defcrrcd
to( accout during thc year arc pcstntcd bclow:

Moverncnt on thc &fcrrtd tax account is as follows:

At thc atsrt ofyosr
Incomc statcmcnt chargc (Notc t3(a))
Prior ycar ovorprovision (Not I3(a))
Crodit to othcl conrprchcosivc incomc (Notc 26)

At thc cnd ofthe ycar

2UU
Shr'000

2U,3
sb'filo

80216,843
3,171,038

81,629,9E6
3,277,671

t2,tl4
(386J66) (1,7s7,E95)

84,531,405 E 1,629,986

Thc incrcase in dcferrod tax liability ariscs from revaluation ofasscts and profit ofthc yeu.
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Kenya Electicity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

30. Dcfcrr€d income t (conlioucd)

Year ended 30 June 202,1

Deferred tax asses:
Tax losses

hovisions and ofter temporaD/ differences
Overprovision in the prior yerr

Defcned tax liabilities:
Unrcalized cxchange gains
R€valuation surplus - Capital gains
Rcvaluation surplus
Acrclerated capital allowances

Net deferred tax liability

At start ofyear
Shs'0{Xl

(7,997,326)
(l,646,599)

Ch.ry.d /
(Crcdltcd) to

PIL
sb3'000

3,0E0,003
(252,860)

t2,t t4

Chrrgcd /
(Crcditcd) to OCI

Shs'0O0

(273,594)

At end ofyeNr
Shs'0OO

(4,91'1,323)
(2,173,053)

't2,tt4

(9,643,925\ 2,E39,257 (273,594\ (7,078,262)

560,734
5l I ,194

43,982,59t
46,2t9,392

(Er0,019)

( r,167,768)
2,498,315

(t 14,772)

(3 r9,2r5)
5I1,t94

42,700,05 t
48 717 707

9t,273,91I 4s0,52E

E1,629,9E6 3,2E9,7Es

0t4.7'12) 91.609.667

(3EE,366) E4,531,405
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

30, Dcfered iDclr€ trr (cortinucd)

Ycar ended 30 June 2023

Deferred tax assets:

Tax losses

hovisions and olher temporary differenc€s

Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized exchangc gains
Revaluation surplus - Capital gains
Revaluation surplus
Acrelerated capital allowances

Nc{ defcred tax liability

At stsrt ofycar
Shs'Ofi)

(9,r73,325)
( 1.290.t70)

Chergcd /
(Crcditcd) to

PIL
Shs'fiX)

Chrrgcd /
(Crrditcd) to OCI

Shsr000
At end of ycrr

Sh!'000

1,E75,999
(92,7071 (263.722\

(7,997,326)
( I ,6,16.599)

t4't,7tE
t70,39E

46,680,76t
,14,3 E I.461

(r 1,163,495) 783 2y2

413,016
340,796

(1,203,997)
837 931

l,3E7,746

(263,722\ (9.643.925)

(1,494,173)

s60,734
5l 1,194

43,9E2,59t
46,2t9,392

9l,3E0,33E (r,494,t?3) 9t,273,9t t

E0,2r 6,E43 3,l7l,03E (1,757,E95) 8l,629,9E6
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

3t. tres€ Liebilitks

At the stan ofyear
Additional leases (Notc l7)
Adjustments (Note l7)
lnterest on lease liability (Notc l2)
Paid during the year

At the end of y€ar

Comprising:
Current Portion
Non- current portion

M8turity Anilysis of utrdiscounted cesh llows

Year I

Year 2
Year 3

Year 4
Year 5 ard beyond

32. Crstrts

At the stan of year
Received during the year
Amortization to profit or loss

2024
Shs'fiXl

202,3
Shs'fiX)

E5t,702
332,015

t55,794
(27 s,88s)

l,053,6E6

(82,943)
I12,561

(231,r02)

|,063,626 851,702

t72,121
891,499

159,E26
69r,E7 6

1,063,626 851,702

223,041
t30,077
I 15,064

2,658,09E

227,262
237,t30
t26,468
66,091

r,034,E91

3,401,507

833,3s1
396,828
(r,77t)

t,69t,842

331,949
501,402

*At the end ofyear |,228,401 E33,351

*This relates to funds received from the World Bank as a grant towards the construction ofthe East Africa Skills for
Transformation and Regional Integration Projects (EASTRIP) and Subsidy for Olkaria I Unit 6 for exploration and

development ofgeothermal resources in Kenya. The EASTRIP Project is expected to be completed by the financial
year ending June 2025.

Other grants which the Company has benefited through firnding from Donors where firnds were disbursed directly
to the consultants include Marsabit Wind Feasibility Study (Euros 642,t98.00) from AFD, Floatitrg Solar he-
feasibility Study (Euros l€,t9E.,()) from KfW, Raising Masinga Dam Feasibility Study update (Euros EIE:6030)
from AFD, and Redevelopment of Gogo Hydro Power Development Feasibility Study (Euros 590,,146.00) from
European Union (EU).

99



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

33. Trrde and other psy8bles

Conuactors and retention money
Trade payables
Due to KPLC (nore 36(axii))
Sundry creditors accruals
Gratuity accrual
l-eave accrual

At start of year
Approved dividends
Amount paid during the year

At end ofyear

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

2024
Shs'000

322,187
5,934,937

156,223
1,844,558

t2t,798
r99,608

2023
Shs'Ofi)

t97,222
5,804,922

164,685
1,821,408

46,592
259,012

Total trade and other payables 8,579,31 l 8,293,841

34. Dividends payable

Proposed dividends are accounted for as pan ofequity until they have been ratified and declared at the relevant
Annual General Meeting (ACM). At the AGM, a final dividend in respect ofthe year ended 30 June 2024 of
Shs. 0.65 (2023: Shs. 0.30) for every ordinary share of par value of Shs.2.50 is to be proposed. No interim
dividend was declared during the year. The dividend account is as follows:

923,086
t,918,3s7

(2,90t,443)

1,384,628
1,318,693

( l,780,23s)

923,086
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

35. Notes to the statement of cash flows

(a) Reconciliation ofprofit before taxation to cash generated from operations

Profit before taxalion

Adjustments /or:
Depreciation (Note l0(a ))
Amortization of intangible assets (Note l0(a))
Depreciation of Right ofuse assets CNote l0(a))
Finance income (Note I I )
Finance cost (Note l2)
Net decrease/(increase) in contract asset (Note l8(d))
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Amortization oftreasury bonds (Note l8(c))
Impairment ofdeferred debt (Note l8(a))
Impairment of held-to-maturity treasury bonds (Note l8(c))
lmpairment of feasibility studies and other project costs (Note l0(g))
lmpairment of intangible cost (Note l6)
Impairment of Property, plant and equipment (Note l0(g))
Impairment of financial asset through profit or loss
Decrease in financial asset tkough profit or loss
Tax paid for foreign operations
Financial asset recoveries (Note l8(b))

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:
Increase in inventories (Note 20)
Deffease(increase) in trade receivables (Note 2l )
Decrease(increase) in other receivables (Note 22)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables (Note 33)

Cash generated from operations

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

10,946,865 8,524,816

l{rt5(?1
245,599
246,580

(4,201,745)
2,80s,920

439,692
(3,846)

(12,3s5)
(7 ,463)

6'tE
39,478

15,431,161
214,034
155,250

( l,688,805)
2,732,t06
(899,769)

912,830
(26s,020)
1,560,692

123 595

(r r,2s9)
2t,952

9,273
10,040
15,94'l

986,1l4
179,405

r,090,599
31,906

't22,'125

2E,041,024 26,925,495

(2E7,E38)
4,819,285
I,414,1 l6

28s 469

34,278,056 22)55,242

(401,322)
(854,582)

(3,0r3,387)
(300,e62)
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

35. Notes to the stotement of cash llows (Continued)

(b) Movement in finance income

At stsrt ofyear
Irterest income (Note I I )
Financc income rcceived
Ac{rucd interest from Kenya Power (Note I I )

At end ofyear

(c) Movement in interest payable

At start ofyear
Interest expense (Not€ l2)
Intcrest paid

At end ofyear (Note 2E)

(d) Analysis ofproceeds from disposal ofprop€rty ard equipment

Proceeds from disposal ofproperty and equipment
Less: Disposed assets net book value
Gain on disposal ofproperty and equipment

Cash and bank balances (Note 24)
Borrowings repayable within onc year (Note 2E)
Borrowings repayable after one year (Note 2E)

Net debt

2024
Shs'(M)

2023
Shs'000

I 15,559
4,201,745

(3,1E1,275)
(710,165)

93,340
t,6E8,E05

( l,30l,r8l )
(364,696)

125,E74 115,569

985;782
2,80s,920

(2,87t,1l r)

t,130,429
2,732,105

(2,E76,7s3)

9r3,5E4 985,1E2

E,9EE
(s,142)

3,E46

(e) Net debt reconcitiation

This section sets out an analysis ofnet debt and the movem€nts in net debt for each ofthe periods presorted.

2024
Shs'fiX)

2023
Shs'000

24,E50,342
( 10,035,376)

(107 ,7 48,7 t6)

t4,99E,43t
(t2,809,72t)

(137,042,0E5)

(9,933,7s0) (134,8s3J7'

t02



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

35, Not€s to the statemcnt ofcesh flows (cotrlinued)

(e) Net debt reconciliation (Continued)

Net debt as I luly 2023
Cashflows
Received in the year
Repaid in the year
Realized exchange loss on repayment of
borrowings
Borowing offsets &om KETRACO contract
asset

Unrealised exchange loss in the year
Accrued interest
Expected credit loss on cash and bank balances
Expected effect offoreign exchange on cash
balances

Net debt as at 30 June 2024

Net debt as I July 2022
Cashflows
Received in the year
Repaid in the year
Realized exchange loss on repayment of
bonowings
Unrealised cxchange loss in the year
Accrued interest
Expected credit loss on cash and bank balances
Expected effect offoreign exchange on cash
balances

Casb aod bauk
balances
Shs'fi)O

Net Debt
Shs'000

t5,474,003
t0,156,40r

Borrowirgs
Shs'00O

( 148,866,024)

(t,620,2E2)
9,70 r,910

(133,392,021\
10,156,401

(1,620,282)
9,70 r,9 r0

5,t23,799
16,455,406

(9 r 3,584)
(76't,g0s)

2,334,6E3 2,334,683

5,t23;199
16,455,406

(9 r 3,s84)
('16',1,90s)

(t2,ts7) (t2,ts7)

24,t50)42 (t17,7t4,092) (92,933,7s0)

t2,655,202
2,23',7,92t

(4',7 5,s',?2)

580,E80

(t33 ,002,263)

(t2,47 t,626)
t4,713,28t

3,803,809
(2t,909,22s)

(98s,782)

(120,347,06t)
2,237,921

(t2,471,626)
14,713,281

3,803,E09
(2t ,909 ,22s)

(98s,782)
(47 5,572\

580,880

Nei debt as at 30 June 2023 14,99t,431 (149,t51,t06) (134,t53J75)

36. Relat€d party transactions

The Company is 70% owned by the Govemment of Kenya. The remaining 30% of the shares are widely held by the
public. In tine with the exemptions in IAS 24, and by virtue that the govemment is the major shareholder ofthe company,
we do not consider as related parties: providers ofhnance, tade unions, public utilities and any agencies, deparunents of
the govemment of Kenya, any state corporations or other state or county entities that do not control, jointly control or
significantly influence the reporting entity. The Govemment of Kenya has provided some guaranlees to long-term
extemal lenders ofthe entity and on-lent loans to the Company (Note 28).

The company's main related parties include Government of Kenya - Minishy of Enerry, The National Treasury, The
Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (Kenya Power), Geothermal Development Company Limited (GDC). Rural
Electification & Renewable Energy Corporation, Water Resource Authority (WRA), Board of Directors and Key
Management.

t03



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

36. R€hted prrty trsnsrctioos (Cootinued)

(a) The Kenya Power ond Lighting Comprny Plc (KPLC)

Kenya Power is the authorised electricity distributor in Kenya with its majority shareholder being the
Government of Kenya.

(i) During the year the following ransactions were carried out with KPLC;

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

Electricity sales (Note 6(a))

St€am r€venue (Note 6 (a))
Fuel charges biued (Note 6(a))
Water charges billed (Note 6(a))
lnterest income on amounts due (Note I I )
Realized foreign exchange loss billed to KPLC- borowings
(Note 19)
Realized foreign cxchange loss billed to KPLC-other transactions (Note 9)

4t,252,372
6,875,964
7,923,700

166,593
7 t0,165

2,235,750
I,512,403

3E,7E3,964
6,129,269
8,165,345

r25,E92
364,696

I,346,186
593,0E0

60,676,947 ss,50E,432

Elec&icity purchases from KPLC 64E,563

(ii) The following amounts due to Kenya Power relate to outstanding balances at year end for purchase
ofelectricity.

69E,7 t2

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'fi)o

Trade payables (Note 33) 156,223 164,6E5

The sales to Kenya Power are made in accordance with the signed Power Purchase Agre€ments whereas the
purchases from Kenya Power are made at normal market prices. Outstanding balances at end of year are
unsecured and have credit p€riod of40 days.

104



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

36. R€hted psny tnDslctions (continued)

(r) Thc Kcnye Power and Lighting Compeny Plc (KPLC) (continued)

(iii) Amo*o Ou" Oo. *tta

Amount due for electricity sales (Note 2l)

Emergency power receivable

Financial asset due from KPLC-Olkaria V tansmission line (Note
lE(b)

(i) Amount due to GDC (iocluded in trade payables)
Foreign cunency translation differcnce

(ii) Steam purchases (Note lo(c))

(c) Rurel El€ctrifrc.tion and Rencwrblc Encrry Corporstion

At the stan of ycar
Rec€ipts during thc year
Paymens during the year

2024
sh3'000

17,096,299

231 0E5

t7,327,384

t,302,371

2023
Shs'fi)o

22,314,97 t

245,560

22,560,531

t,372,280

tE,629,755 23,932,811

(v) Recoverable foreign exchange differenccs (Note l9) t,624,334 20,053,353

(b) G€othermrl Dcvelopment Comprny Limited (cDC)

Geothermal Developmant Company Limited is wholly owned by the Govemment of Kenya and its principal
activities are the development of geothermal resources in Kenya through surface exploration and drilling for
steanl and to avail steam power to developen for elecEicity generation.

2024
Shs'fi)o

2023
Sbs'fi)o

t,097,353 2,184,280
28,t 57

|,09"1,353 2212,437

4,393 ,595 3 ,731 ,t t2

I I t,894

(67,s96')

9,06t
t35,595

(32,7E9)

44,29E l I I,E94
Amounts due to REREC at end ofyear (included in othcr payables)

The balance relat€s to amounts received in advance from REREC for the operation and maintenance of the
50MW Garissa Solar Plant-
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36. Related prrty transsctions (cotrtitrued)

(d) Water Resourcc Authority (WRA)

WRA charges for water use at the rate of 0.05 Shs/kWh for power plants with capacity of over I MW with
approval llom the Energy Regulatory and Petroleum Regulation.

2021
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

2024
Shs'000

Amount due to WRA (included in tlade payables) 179,4E2 45,597

Water charge 166,593 125,892

The Water Resource Regulations 2021 introduced an increase ofwater use charges from KShs 0.05 cents,twh to
KShs.2/kWh for hydro power generation above IMW and additional 57o conservation levy. The same has not
been validated since there is coun Order that suspended the implementation ofthe said Regulations. Additionally,
the increase has not been gazened by Energy & Petsoleum Regulatory Authority (EPPRA) as a pass-through cost
oienergr. Following the commencement of the Regulations, WRA billed the Company KShs. 493,685,414.00
for the water use charges in February and March 2023. The coun allowed a temporary injunction setting aside
the implementation of the Regulations as proposed by WRA and as at the reponing period the mafter was still
pending before the High Com.

(e) Kenya Electricity Transmission Company Limited (KETRACO) - Belsnces due from:

692,E8s

2023
Shs'fi)o

875,055

5,563,49 t

Sondu Miriu Transmission Line (Note l8(a))
Contract asset -KETRACGOlkaria 280MW transmission line
cNote I E(d))

Amouns due from KETR {CO

(f) Directors' remuneration, other expenses and key managemena compensatio[

Director's remutreration and other crpeoscs

Fees for services as a director
Sining & other allowances

Key msncgement compensation
Salaries and other short-term employment benefits

Key management (Departmental Heads)
Managing Director and CEO
Leave accrual - Managing Director and CEO

692,885 6,438,546

6,000
t6,7t4

6,000
17,41E

22 7t4

95,686
t4,642

403

23,4t8

67,657
20,233

048

t 10,731 8E,938

133,445 |2,3s6Total fees, salaries and other emoluments
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36. Related prrty trenssctions (cotrtinu€d)

(f) Directors' remuoeration ard key management compensation (cootinued)

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including dLector (whether executive or otherwise) of thc
entity.

(g) lrans to directors of the Compatry

There were no loans from dtectors outstanding at 30 June 2024 (2023:Nil).

(h) t oans from Shareholders

Govemment ofKenya onlent loans amounted to Shs 78.6million (2023: Shs 100.3 million).

(i) Donations to KenGen Foundation

Donations made during the year amounted to Shs 92 million (2023: Shs 94 million).

() Kerio Valley Developm€nt Authority (KVDA)

Payments made during the year amounted to Shs 45 million (2023: Shs 45 million) for Dam and environmental
management. There is no outstanding amount.

(k) Tans rod Athi River Deyelopment Authority (TARDA)

Payments made during the year amounted to Shs 62 million (2023: Shs 62 million) for Dam and envirorlrrental
management. There is no outstanding amount.

(l) Subsidiary

The following relationships exiss within Kencen PLC:

Relsted parties Held by Pcrcentage ofitrterest held as
at 30 Junc
2024 2023

KenGen Foundation KenGen 100% l00yo

KenGen Foundation was established by Kencen PLC as a public charitable t'ust by Declaration of trust deed
dated 2009 and is domiciled in Kenya. The Foundation serves as the philanthropic arm of KenGen and is
mandated to: Turn short term one-off CSR Projects into CSl-Corporate Social Investnents; Upscale CSI
activities for greater impact and increase and diversiry resources available for CSI projects. The Foundation is
wholly contolled by Kencen Plc but its lmancial statements have not been consolidated as it is considered
immaterial by the directors.
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37. Emergency Power Project

The Company managed an Emergency Power Supply project known as Aggreko Intemational Projects as an

implementing commissioning agent on behalf of the Ministry of Energy. These funds are held in an Escrow bank
account at the NCBA Bank Kenya Plc. Movements in the Escrow account which is not includcd in the Company's
cash and cash equivalents, are Summarized below;

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

At start ofyear
Interest income
(Loss)/gains on foreign exchange during the year*

598,47 5

7,550
(46,s85)

495,936
8,34 5

94,194

At end ofyear 559,440 5 98,475

*The amount relates to foreign exchange fluctuations.
AnamountofShs23lmillion(2023: Shs 245 million) for Emergency Power Project is due from Kenya Power
and Lighting Company Plc.

3E. Contingent lirbilities snd ass€ts

i. Letters of credit

Leners ofcredit signify commitment by the Company to make payments to third parties for contracts entered
into, generally rclating to foreign payments. Outstanding letters of credit as at 30 June 2024 amounted to Shs
|,235,169,162 (30 June 2023 Shs; 544,264,000).

ii. Disputed withholding tax

In 2014, Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA) performed a tax audit for the financial years 2009-2013.
Subsequently, KRA issued an assessment of Shs 975,848,686 in respect of withholding tax. The Company
objected to the assessment and KRA issued a stand over notice pending resolution of matter in disputc. Thc
Company appealed to the National Treasury and Planning for the abandonment of collection of withholding
tax. The National Treasury referred the matter back to KRA and directed that thc matter be r€solved between
KRA and KenGen. Various meetings and technical sessions have taken place bctween KenGen and KRA
where a final agreement was reached. The Withholding Tax assessment was reduced from Shs 975,848,686 to
Shs 143,662,033 (Principal Tax of Shs 69,478,227, with penalties of Shs 4,705,579 and interest of Shs
69,478,227\. Kencen paid the Principal Tax and penalry of Shs 74,181,806 on 24 lune 2022.

Kencen applied for the waiver of interest of Shs 69,4'78,227 and this is currently under revicw by KRA who
have undeaaken to support KenGen's application. Further the Finance Act 2023 provided an amncsty on the
penalties and interest for taxes wh ich were settled by 3 I Decem ber 2022. KenGen applied and successfully
received the waiver of the outstanding interest of KShs 69,47E,227 as a result of the amnesty introduced by
the Finance Act 2023. Therefore, lhe issue was officially closed.

ii i. Compenssting tax

ln 2016, the Company paid dividends of Shs 5,735,428,884 to the majority shareholder, The National Trcasury
and Planning, giving rise to a compensating tax obligation of Shs 2,431 ,000,000. The Company applied for
abandonment of principal, penalry and interest from thc National Trcasury and Planning. The application for
abandonment ofcollection oftax was declined by the National Treasury and Planning which dirccted Kenya
Revenue Authority and KenGen to enter into a payment plan to senle the principal tax with the waiyer of
penalty and inter€st to be considered after fullsettlement ofprincipal tax.
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38. Contingent liabilities rnd rssets (contiDued)

iii. Compensating tax (continued)

Kencen then entered into a payment plan with KRA for the principal tax amount ofShs 2,431,000,000. As at
30th June 2024, the company had completed the settlem€nt of the principal tax ofKShs 2,431,000,000,
Thereafter KenGen applied for waiver of penalties and interest of KShs 530,805,888. The waiver of the
penalties and interest arnounting to KShs 530,805,888 was approved by KRA through the action of the
amnesty introduced through the Finance Act 2023. Considering the above, the matter was officially closed.

iv. Customs Duty Assessmert

Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA) conducted a post clearance audit for the period 2019 to 2022. KRA raised
an eslimated assessment of KShs 342,780,004 relating to tariff classification, valuation for custom duties,
proof of expons and temporary importation of equipment. Through a Govemment-to-Covemment
engagement, KenGen and KRA resolved to drop assessment amounting to KShs 124,312,190, while KShs
164,355,339 was deemed payable and an amount of KShs 54,112,475 is still under engagement under rhe
Covernmenl lo Govemment initiative.

KenGenandKRAenteredintoaneight(E)monthpaymentplanfortheamountofKShsl64,355,3S9.KenCen
paid the first and second installment amounting to KShs 41,088,840 within the financial year. The outstanding
balance is KShs 121,266,499. The company is on course to clear the balance by December 2024.

Bsnk gurrsnt€e

Bank guarantees in the form of Performance Guarantees were issued to third panies on account of contracts
signed with them. This amounted to Shs 219.3 million as at 30 June 2024. (2023: Shs 23 L6 million).

vi. Lrnd ir Changamwe

KenGen holds land designated as L.R. NO.: MAINLAND NORTH/SECTION VU2564, spanning
approximately E.36 acres in Changamwe, Mombasa. The Kenya National Highways Authority (KENHA)
compulsorily acquired about 2.52 acres of this Iand for the dualling ofthe Mombasa-Mariakani Road, which
left a remaining area of5.84 acres. The National Lands Commission (NLC) assessed the property and awarded
the Company Shs 250,612,000, which includes compensation for the land, improvements, and a disturbance
allowance. They advised KenGen to file a claim for this amount to KENHA. The disposal ofthe land has not
been accounled for because a proper survey and valuation is yet to be undertaken and agreement .eached with
KENHA on the assessment done by NLC. The Company is cunently working with KENHA to resolve the
outstanding matters and settlement.

vlt. Legal crscs

The entity is a defendant in various legal actions. After seeking appropriate legal advice, the directors are of
the opinion that the outcomes ofsuch actions are not expected to give rise to any significant losses.

39. Cspitalcommitments

The capital commitments relate to the ongoing capital projects and new projecB which have been approved and are
at various stages of implementation. They are financed by Development Financial Institutions (DFls) and internal
resources. The projects include rehabilitation of Olkaria I, Olkaria I & lV uprating, Seven Forks Solar, Gogo Hydro
Project, Olkaria VII and Olkaria Il Extension among other projects.
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39. Crpitrlcommitmerts(Continued)

Capital commitments at the year-€nd for which no provision has been made in thesc financisl statemenls are

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

Authorised but not contractcd for
Authorised and contracted for
Less: Amounts includcd in Work in progress

I r 9,693,830
75.535.388

(63,921,r81)

97,350,506
7 t,086,27 6

(57, r 0E,27s)

t3 I ,30E,037 l r l,328,507

40. Opersting lcgmcnts

The Company's Key Management, which consists of the Managing Dir€ctor & Chief Exccutive Officer and
Departm€ntal General Managcrs is the Company's ChiefOperaring Decision Maker (CODM).

In accordancc with IFRS 8 - Opcrating segments, information reported to the CODM for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment ofscgment performancc is focuscd on thc principal activities and thc products offercd by
thc company.

The Company has one main reportable segment, which is the electricity gcneration. In its stratcgy, KenGen is
pursuing revenue diversification and has engaged in drilling serviccs in Ethiopia and Djibouti. Drilling operations
ended and KenGcn demobilized. ln making this consideration, thc CODM considers thc following:

a) Rcportcd revenue/ Products and Services

All thc primary aclivitics ofthc company rcsulted in the gencration of revenuc from elcctricity which is thc solc
product and revenue strcam.

b) Geographical areas

All the plants are based in Kenya and opcratc effectively within one gcographical location (Kcnya)

c) Major customers

The company opcrates in a regulated industry. All its revenue as outlined is derived from one single cxlemal
customer, Kcnya Powcr and Iighting Company PIc.

d) Assets and liabilities
All thc asscts and liabilities ofthe company are managcd and operatcd as per company's policies, procedures
laws and regulations.
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41. Finrncial risk msnagement

lntroductioIl and overview

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and lhose activities involve the analysis, evaluarion,
acceptance and management of some degree of risk or combination of risks. Taking risk is core to the Company's
business and the operational risks are an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Company's aim is therefore
to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and retum and minimise potential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The key types of risks include:

Market risk includes currency, interest rate and other price risk
Credit risk
Liquidity risk

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of changes in the business
environment and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects of such risks on its financial performance within the
options available by setting acceptable levels of risks.

Risk m8nagement frsmcwork

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Company's Finance depanment identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close
cooperation with operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as wrinen
policies covering specific areas such as credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk.
The Company does not enter into or trade in financial instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for
speculative purposes.

(a) Market risks

The Board has assigned the lntemal Audit, Risk & Compliance function to assist in monitoring the risks faced
by the Company on an ongoing basis, evaluate and test the design and effectiveness of its internal accounting
and operational controls.

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices and foreign
exchange rates which will affect the Company's income or the value of its holding of financial inslruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return. Overall responsibility for managing market risk rests with the Audit,
Risk & Compliance Comminee.

The Company's Internal Audit, Risk and Compliance Department is responsible for the development ofd€tailed
risk management policies (subject to review and approval by Audit, Risk & Compliancc Management
Committee) and for the day-to-day implemcntation ofthose policies.
There has been no change to the Company's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages and

mcasures the risk

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency exposures on borrowings and also through purchases of goods and services that are done in
currencies other than the local currency. The Company has loans from multilateral donors, which are

denominated in currencies other than the functional local currency. Loan payments are made by using the
prevailing exchange rate as there is no forward currency contracts to eliminate the currency exposures. lnvoices
denominated in foreign currencies are paid after 30 days from the date ofthe invoice and conversion at the time
of payment is done using the prevailing exchange rate.

Exposure to foreign cunency risk is mitigated by the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement that allow the
Company to recover certain foreign cunency losses/gains from Kcnya Power.
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41. Financial risk mrnsgement (Continued)

Risk msnsgement fromework (continued)

(e) Merkct risks (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amount ofthe Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities
is;

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs 'fl10

Financisl assets

Financial asset at amortised cost (Note l8(a))
KETRACO Contract asset (Note l8(d))
Trade receivables (Note 2l)
Cash and cash equivalents

Licbilities
Trade and other payables
Borowings (Note 28(c ))

Net currency liability

692,885

2,525,202
3,786,61 I

875,055
5,563,491
5,049,'137

u7 ,772

7,004,69E r2, r 36,055

(180,989)
(t t7 ;t84,092)

(t91,222)
(r49,E51,806)

(l r7,965,08r) (r 50,049,028)

(l10,960,383) (137,912,973)
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41. Financial risk management (Continued)

Introduction and overview (Continued)

(r) Market risks (Continued)

Foreign currency sensiIivit, analysis

The following table demonstrates the effect on the Company's profit or loss on applying the sensitivity for a

reasonable possible change in the exchange rate ofthe three main transaction currencies, with all other variables
held constant. The reverse is also true.

Foretgn cuftenc\, sens itieiO' qnql).sis

2024
United States Dollars (US$)
Japanese Yen (Yen)
Euro (Euro)

Total

2023
United States Dollars (US$)
Japanese Yen (Yen)
Euro (Euro)

Change in
currency rate

-7.8%
-16.8o/o

-9.20/.

t9.3%
t2.4vo
23.40/.

Effeca on Profit
before tax

Shs'000

Effect on
Equity

Shs'000

(2,603 ,7',| s)
(5,936,991)

(9r4,401)

( I, I 15,904)
(2,544,425)

(391,886)

(4,0s2,21s) (9,4ss,167)

1 147 q55

2,320.65'7
|,128,544

7,8 t t,896
5,414,867
4,033,26E

Total 7 ,197.156 17.260,03 I

lhlerest rdte risk

The Company exposure to interest rate risk is with regards to fluctuation in banks' interest rates in the market
which affects the borrowings by the Company. The Company's non-current borrowings are at fixed rates thus
minimising the exposure to the interest rate risk. The efl'ect offluctuation ofoverdraft floating interest rate would
not be significant. The interest earning financial assets that the Company holds include investments in
govemment securities and shon-term deposits whose rates ofreturn are predetermined.

Other price risk

This is the risk that the rate ofthe tariff will decline in the future. It is the risk of losing energy revenues due to
a fall in the tariff or due to expired PPAs not being renewed. The Company's exposure to this kind of risk is

highly regulated by the Power Purchase Agreement, which is a product of discussion by Kenya Power and the
Company, with Energy Regulatory Commission as a moderator. The Company's main input for thermal energy
generation is fuel which is a significant cost component. The Company is in an arrangement to pass this cost to
the customer, Kenya Power.
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41. Financisl risk managem€nt (Continued)

Introduction 8nd oy€rview (Cortinued)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instmment will cause a f,rnancial loss for the other party by
failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk mainly arises from fnarcial assets and is managed on a company-
wide basis. The Company has adopted a policy ofonly dealing with credit worthy counterparties.

The Company sells generated electricity to Kenya Power, and this minimizes the credit risk exposue on amount
due Iiom Kenya Power. Both companies have a conh-act that stipulates a 40-day credit period. Receivable
balances &om Company staff are recovered on payment ofsalaries.

Credit risk fiom balances with banks and flrnancial institutions is managed by Company's treasury departrnent
in accordance with the Company's policies. Investrnents of surplus funds are made only with approved
counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limis are reviewed by
the Company's Directors on an annual basis and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval ofthe
Company's audit and risk management committee. The Company has one main customer Kenya Power;
however, limits are set to minimise the concenration of risk around Kenya Power and therefore mitigate
financial loss through potential counterparty failure.

In assessing whether the credit risk on a amancial asset has increased significantly, the Company compares the
risk ofdefault occurring on the frnancial asset as at the reporting date with the risk ofdefault occurring on that
financial asset as at the date of initial recognition. In doing so, the Group and Company considers reasonable
and supportable information that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition and
that is available without undue cost or effort. There is a rebuftable assumption that the credit risk on a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contactual payments are more than 30 days past
due-

For this purpose, default is defrned as having occurred if the debtor is in breach ofconfactual obligations, or if
information is available intemally or extemally that suggests that the d€btor is unlikely to be able to meet its
obligations.

If the Company does not have reasonable and supportable information to identi$ significant increases in credit
risk and/or to measure lifetime credit losses when there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
individual instrument basis, lifetime expected credit losses are recognized on a collective basis. For such
purposes, the Company group's linancial asses on the basis ofshared qedit risk characteristics, such as:

type of instunent
industry in which the debtor op€rates
nature ofcollateral
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4l- Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum exposue to credit risk

2024

Shs'000

2023

Shs 'fl)o

Trade receivables-Kenya Power
Treasury bonds at amonized cost
Tr€asury bonds at FVOCI
Financial assets at amortised cost-Debt
Contract asset

Financial assets at amonised cost-IFRIC l2
Other receivables (excluding prepayments)
Cash and cash equivalents held at bank
Reso-icted cash

t6,629,593
2,323,042

321,t54
666,385

I,29E,t99
r,30r,945

24,850,342
2,'1t2,749

2t,448,878
2,336,0'ts

320,422
E4t,092

5,34't,560
I,319,019
3,855,1'7'7

t4,995,13 |
1,861,357

Exposure to credit risk 50,103,409 52,324;71I

A financial ass€t is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a defimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows ofthe financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a frnancial asset is credit impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

. significant lmancial difficulty ofthe debtor

. a breach of conhact

. it is probable that the debtor will enter banlauptcy

. the disappearance of an active market for the financial asset because offinancial difficulties.

ln order to minimis€ credit risk, the Company has to develop and maintained the Company's credit risk grading
to categorise exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The credit rating information is supplied by
indeperdent rating agancies where available and, if not available, the Company uses other publicty available
furancial information and the Company's own [-ading records to rate its major customers and otler debtors. The
Compaly's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored, and the aggregate
value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counteryarties.

The Company's current crcdit risk grading Famewort comprises the following categories;

Calegory Description
Basis for
recognizing

Performing
The counterparty has a low risk ofdefault and does not have any past-duc

amounts.
12 months Expccted
Credit Loss (ECL)

Doubtful
Amount is past due or there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL -
not crcdit impaircd

ln defauh
Amount is >360 days past due or there is evidence indicating the asset is

credit impaired. This is based on historical expericnce that indicates
financial asscts that are outstanding more than 360 days arc generally not
rccoverable.

Lifetime ECL -
credit impaired

Write off
There is cvid€nce indicating that the debtor is in scvere financial dimculty and

thc Company has no rcalistic prospect ofr€covery and thc company has also

cxhausted all the mechanism to rccover thc debt e.g. when fie debtor has b€€n

nlaced un.ler lio'ri.tation or has entere.t into hankruntcv Dmceedinos

Amount is w ncn off

l l5



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41, Financiel risk mrmgemetrt (cortinued)

(b) Credit risk (cotrtinucd)

The gross carrying amomt of financial assets with expo$re to credit risk ar the balance sheet date was as follows:

BIsb for measurement of loss
rlbweme

30 Junc ZrX

Trad€ rcc€ivables-Kenya Power
Treasury bonds at amortiz€d cost
Treasury bonds at FVOCI
Defered debt rcc€ivable
Contract asset

Financial ass€t-IFRIC I 2
Other receivables (excluding
prepayments)
Cash and cash equivalents held
at bank

Resticted cash

Externel lrlernal
cr€dit crcdit
rrtitrg ntiog

12 month or Lifc
time ECL

Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL

Note

24 (a)

24 b\

2l
I E(c)
23

l8(a)
l8(d)

lE(b)

22

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
A, BBB,
B+, B.
A, BBB,
B+, B-

Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing

Performing LifetimeECL

Performing l2 Month ECL

Performing l2 Month ECL

Gross crrryiog
veluc

Shs'fl10

t't,096,299
2,347,528

321,t54
692,EE5

t,302,37t

1,623,E56

25,618,24'1

2,733,585

(466;106)
(24,4E6)

(26,s00)

(4,172)

(321,91 l )

(76',1,905)

(20,836)

Crcdit loss
ellowmcc

Shs '0fl)

Nct crrrying
lmollDl

Shs'000

t6,629,s93
2,323,042

32t,t54
666,385

1,29E, t99

l,301,945

24,850,342

2,'7t2,749

Exposuc to cr€dit risk 5t,735,925 ( l,632,516) 50,103,409
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Financial risk mrneg€metrt (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

Basis for measuremcnt of loss
tllowsnce

l2 month or Life
time ECL

Gross carrying
vslue

Shs'fi)o
amount

Shs'fiX)

Credit loss
allowaoce

Shs '0{Xl

Note
Ert€rnal credit
rititrg

lnternsl
crcdit rstiog

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

A, BBB, B+, B-
A, BBB, B+, B-

Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing
Performing

Performing
Performing

Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifetime ECL
Lifctimc ECL
Lifetime ECL

12 Month ECL
12 Month ECL

22,314,91t
2,359,8E2

320,422
875,055

5,563,491
t,3?2,280

15,470,703
t,87 5,204

(866,093)
(23,E07)

(33,963)
(215,93 I )

(53,26 r )

(47 s,572)
(13,E48)

Net cirryirg

2t,44E,8'78
2,336,0'15

320,422
E41,092

5,347 ,560
r,319,0 r9

4,44t,699

14,995,13 t
1,861,356

30 June 2023

Trade receivables-Kenya Power
Treasury bonds at amortized cost
Treasury bonds at FVOCI
Deferred debt receivable
Contract asset
Financial ass€t-lFzuC l2
Other receivables (excluding
prepay ments)
Cash and cash equivalents held at
bank
Restricted cash

Exposue to credit risk

2t
l8(c)
23

I E(a)
r8(d)
r8(b)

22

24 (a)

24 (b)

Performing LifetimeECL 4,959,t04 (5 r7,405)

55,1r l,l 12 (2,19,880) 52,911,232

(i) For furancial contracts, the gross carrying amount represents the maximum amounl the Company has guaranteed under the respective con6acts, and the net
carrying amount represents the loss allowance recognised for the cont'acts.

(ii) For u-ade receivables, financial assets and conFact assets, the Company has applied the simplified apFoach in IFRS 9 to measure the loss allowance at lifetime
ECL. The Company determines the expected credit losses on these items by using a provision matrix, estimated based on the past due status of the debtors,
adjusted as appropriate to reflect curent conditions and esrimates of future economic conditions. Accordingly, the credit risk profile ofthese assets is presented
based on customer rating status in terms ofthe provision mat-ix.

The loss allowance on corporate bonds measured at FVTOCI is recognised against other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve.

The carrying amount of 0re Company's financial assets at FVTPL best represents theL respective maximum exposure to credit risk. The Company holds no collateral
over any ofthese balances.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the fmancial statements (continued)

4t. Finenciel rbk mrnaSe[ent (continued)

(b) Crcdit risk (continu€d)

B$i! for maaturcm t of loi! ellowlncc

30 Jrtrc 202{

Tradc reccivables-Kcnya Powc.
Trcasury bonds al arnortized cosl
Trcasury bonds ar FVOCI
Defcrred debt rcceivable
Contract assct
Finmcial ssset-IFRIC l2
Other receivables (cxcluding prepaymcnrs) .
Cash and cash equivalcnts held ar bank
Restricted c5sh

ExposuE to credit risk

B|tL for mcalurcEcnt of lo$ rllowrnc.
30 Jnr. ZXB

Trade rcceivables-Kcnya Power
Trcesury bonds al a.rnortized cost
Trcasuy bonds ar FVOCI
Defcrrcd debt rcccivsblc
Contract asset
Financial asset-lFRlc I 2
Othcr rcceivablcs
Cash arld cash cquivalents held at bank
Rest cted c.sh

Exposur€ to qEdit risk

12 month -ECL
Shs '000

Lifctirnc ECL
Shs'mo

Lif.timc ECL
Sh!'(m

Groir c.rryir8
Ytlua

Shs '000

t7,096,299
2,347,528

321,154
692,885

t,302,31r
|,623,856

25,6t8,241
2,733,585

Strgc I

(420,M7\
(24,486)

(26,500)

(4,1't2\
(629,93t)
(767,905)

(20,836)

SarSc 2

(4663e)

t 5,185

St4c 3

292,U2

Nct rEoutrt

Sh! '000

16,629,593
2,323,042

321,154
666,385

1,29t,199
1,301,945

24,850,342
2,1t2,749

51,735.925 ( 1,893,m4) (3 r,454) 292,842 50,I03,i109

22,314,g',t I
2,359,882

320,422
875,055

5,563,491
t,372,280
4,959,104

15,470,703
1,875,2M

(23,80?)

(33,963)
(215,931)
(53,261)
(15,017)

(475,s12\
(r 3,848)

(873,649) 21,448,8?8
2,336,015

320,422
84r,092

5,147,5&
1,319,019
4,44t,699

14,995,131
1,861,356

(502,388)

55, l,l l2 (824,844\ (873,649) (502,388) 52,91t,232

.Thc Amount i[ stsgc 3 mainly rclarcs to AKIRA for the drilling of cxploration wells
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4t. Financirl risk mansgement (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continu€d)

Financial assets for which the loss allowances have been measued at an arnount equal to lifetime expected crEdit losses have been analysed based on their
credit risk as follows:

a) Financial assets for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recogtition but that are not credit impaired
b) Financial assets that are credit impaired at the balance sheet date
c) Trade receivables for which loss allowance is always measued at an equal amount to lifetime expected credit losses.

N.ith.r prlt
Duc nor

imprircd
Shi'm0

14,077,E09
2,323,042

32t,t54
666,385

l,298,199
r,30t,945

24,E50,342
2,712,749

Lifctimc ECL not Crcdit imprircd

ovcr 60 drys over 365 drys
Shs'0fi) Shs'm

E48,545 |,703,239

Eipcctcd cr.dit
lost

Shs '0OO

466,706
24,486

26,500

4,172
321,91I
767,905

20 836

Tot.l
Shi '00O

At 30 Junc 2024
Tradc rcceivables-Kenya Power

Financial asset at anonized cosl-Treasury bonds
Financial asset aI FVOCI-Treasury bonds
Financial asset at amonizcd cost-Defcned debt

Contract ass€ts

Financial asset-IFRIC l2
Othcr receivablcs (cxcluding prepayments)

Cash and cash cquivalcnts
Resrictcd cash

At 30 Junc 2024

At 30 Jurc 2023
Trade rcccivables-Kenya Power
Financial assct al amortized cost-Treasury bonds
Financial asset at FVOCI-Treasury bonds
Financial assct at amortized cost.Dcfcrcd dcbt

Contract asscts

Financial assct-lFRiC l2
Other rccEivables (excluding prepayments)
Cash and cash equivalents
Reslricted cash

17,096,299
2,347,52E

321,154
692,EE5

t,302,3't r

I,623,856
25,6t8,247

2 133 58s

47,551,625 848,545 1,703,239 r ,632,5 t6 5 t ,735,925

14,410,436
2,336,015

320,422

841,092

5,341,560
r,3 r9,019
4,44t,699

14,995,131
861 356

45,872,790

1,038,442 866,093
23,807

22,3t4,911
2,359,882

320,422
875,055

5,563,491
t,312,280
4,959,104

15,470,703
875 2U

13,963

215,931

53,261
517,405
47 5,572

r3,848

At 30 Jun.2023

I 19

1,038,442 2,199,880 55,t I l,t t2



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Financiel risk maoagem€nt (continued)

(b) Credit risk (cootinued)

The changes in the loss allowance during the year were as follows

Basis for measuremenl of loss allowsnce l2-mooth
.rpcctcd crrdit

losses

Shs '000

(E24,E44)
(1,069,0s9)

Lifetime
crpccted credit

losses

Shs '000

(t,37s,037)
|,636,424

Total
Shs'fi)0

(2,r99,881)
567,365

Year ended 30 June 2024
At srart ofyear
ECL movement in the year

At end ofyear

Year eoded 30 June 2023
At start ofyear
ECL movement in lhe vear

(1,893,903) 261.3E7 ( l,632,516)

(E60,072)
35.22E

(t,337,3s4)
(37,683)

(2,197,426)
(2,4ss)

At end of vear (E24,E44) ( 1,375,037) (2,199,EE r)

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its inancial obligations as they fall due.
The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, the Company
ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses for a period of 30 days,
including the servicing offinancial obligations. This €xclud€s the potential impact ofextreme circumstances
that camot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters and political violence.

The Company monitors its risk to shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the account receivables from Kenya Power and maturity of flmancial instruments, together with
projected cash flows from operations. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance b€tween continuity
oflirnding and flexibility thrcugh the use ofbank overdrafu and other bonowings.

120



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Financial risk rnanagement (continucd)

(c) Liqridity risk (continucd)

The table below analyses the undiscounted maturity profiles ofthe fmancial liabilities ofthe Company based on the remaining period using 30 June 2023 as a base period
to the cont'actual maturity date. These arnounts have not been discounted.

Wcighted
rverrge cffectiYe

interest rste
Les3 than I

Months
t-3

Months

5 end
sbove
yearsI to2

years
Shs 'fiX)

3to4
y€ars

Shs '000
Total

Shs 'fi)0Yo Shs'000 Shs'fiX)

6,257,t25

t56,223
ll
4

3 Monthg
to

I year
Shs '000

10,035,376

I,235,169

223,041
10,403,E32

245,141
29,436,789

2,658,09E
67,90E,095

| 56,223
3,401,507

I t7,7E4,092

1,235,169

At 30 June 2024

Trade and other payables

Amount due to Kenya
Power
Lease liabilities
Borrowings
Ofl balance sheet items
Letters ofcredit
Capital commirments

Shs '00{l

Carrying
Amount
Sbs '0fi)

t56,223
3,401,507

t 17,7E4,092

6,257,t2s 6,25't,125

I I t,108,037 131.308 ,037
t,23s,t69

r 3 r,30E.037

t56,223 6,257,125 \,545;t"t2 141,934 ,9r0, 29,6E1,930 70,566,193 260,142,153 260,t42,t53

At 30 June 2023
Trade and other payables
Amount due to Kenya
Power
Lease liabilities
Borrowings
Of balance sheet items
Leners ofcredit
Capital commitments

6,002,1M 6,002,t44

164,685

1,691,842
149,851,E06

6,OO2,t44

164,6E5

I,691,E42
t49,851,E06

r64,68s

4
227,262

12,809,72t

544,264

23',7,130

10,495,971
r 92,559

34,805,I l3
I,034,89t

91,74t,001

I I1,32E,507
544,264

l I 1,32E,507
544,264

I I1,328,507

,t44 13,58t,24',7 l12,061,608 34.997164,6E5 6.002

l2l

,6't2 92.715,t92 269.5E3.248 269,583,24E



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Fitranciel rfuk mrDsgement (continued)

(d) Fair value m€asurement

Fair value measurement

Financial instruments

Fair Value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value offurancial instruments
by valuation technique:

IFRS 7 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether inpus used in the valuation techniques
of flnancial instruments are observable or unobservable. Financial instruments are grouped into 3 levels based
on the degree to which fair value data / input is observable.

i. Level I fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active fading
markets for identical assets or liabilities. This level includes corporate bonds traded on the Naiobi
Securities Exchange ('NSE').

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived ftom inputs other than quoted prices that are
obsewable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as a price) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

u

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived Aom valuation techniques that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Ass€tr Lcvel I
Shs'000

l*vel2
Shs'000

Level 3
Shs'000

Totil
Shs'000

Yesr ended 30 June 2023

Financial asset at fair value OCI (Note 23)
Firancial asset at fair valuc through P&L (Notel9)

32t,t54
t,624,334

32t,t54
I,624,334

Total assets

Assets

Ycer cnded 30 June 2023

I,945,4E8 1,945,4EE

Financial asset at fair value OCI (Note 23)
Financial ass€t at fair value tkough P&L (Notel9) 20.

320,422
053-353

320,422
20.053.353

20,373,77 520,373,77 5

There are no frnancial liabilities measured at fair value for the yea.r ended 30 June 2024 (2023: Nil).

There were no transfers between levels l, 2 and 3 in the period (2023: Nil).
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Financial risk manegemena (continued)

d) Fair value mersuremertt (continued)

yqluation techniques used to deterrnine fair values

Specihc valuation techniques used to value fmancial instuments include:

(i) the use ofquoted market prices - This was used to value the treasury bonds

Sensitivity offair value oflevel 2 financial instruments

The fair value of level 2 lmancial instruments is determined using valuation techniques which incorporate
assumptions that are indirectly supported by prices from observable current market fansactions in the same
insruments and are based on available observable ma*et data. Such assumptions include risk premiums,
liquidity discount rates, credit risk, volatilities and conelations. Changes in these assumptions could affect the
reported fair values ofthese financial inskuments.

Finsncial instrumetrts llot mersured at fair velue.

The fair value hierarchy for fir:ancial assets not measured at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed as

shown in the table below:

These amounts have not been discounted

[*vel I
KShs'0OO

Level 2
KShs'OO0

Ljvel 3
KShs'000

Fair value
KShs'0fi1

24,850,342
2,7t2,749

1,964,585

t6,629,593

Carrying
value

KShs'000

24,850,342
2,7 t2,749

I,964,585

t6,629,593

2,323,042
3,02',7,582

At 30 June 2024
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks
Restricted cash
Financial assets at amonizEd
cost
Trade receivables
Financial assets at amortized
cost-Treasury bond
Other receivables

Total

Li.bilities
Trade and other payables
Borrowings

24,850,342
2,712,749

1,964,585

t6,629,593

2,323,042 2,323,042
3,027,5823,027,582

27,563,09t 2,323,042 2t,621,760 s1,s07,893 51,507,893

6,413,34E
I t7,784,092

6,413,348
I t'7,',7E4,O92

6,413,34E
tt7,784,092

Total

123

124,197,440 124,197,440 t24,t97,440



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Firlancial risk mansgement (cotrtinu€d)

d) Fair velue mersurement (continued)

Finaocial instrumerts measurd at fair value (contilued)

[,€vel I
KShs'000

Level2
KShs'000

Level 3
I$hs'000

Fair value
KShs'000

t4,998,431
1,86 t,356

2,336,015

7 ,507,67 t
21,448,878

4,44t,699

14,998,431
1,861,356

7,507,67 t
2t,448,878

2,336,07 5
4,44t,699

Carrying
value

KShs'000

14,99E,431
1,861,356

7 ,507,671
2t,448,8',7E

2,336,07 5
4,441,699

At 30 June 2023
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks
Restricted cash
Financial assets al
amortized cost
Trade receivables
Financial assets at
amortized cost-Treasury
bond
Other receivables

Total

Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Borrowings

19,195,E62 33,39E,24E 52,594,110 52,594,n0

6,166,E29
149,E51,E06

6,166,829
r49,E51,E06

6,166,E29
149,E51,E06

Total r56,0tE,635 r 56,01E,635 156,0r 8,635

The vsluation techniques used in determining the fair vslue of linancial assets and liabilities classilied
within level 2 and l€vel 3.

The table below indicates the valuation techniques and mdn assumptions used in the determinatioo ofthe fair
value ofthe level 2 and level 3 assets and liabilities not measured at fair value but for which fair value is
disclosed:

Veluation basiytechnique Main sssumptiotrs
Deferred Debt Kenya Power
Trade receivables
Financial asses
Other receivables
Trade and other payables

Borrowings

Discounted cash flow model
Discounted cash flow model
Discounted cash flow model
Discounted cash flow model
Discounted cash flow modcl
Discounted cash flow model

Discount rate
Discount rate
Market yield ofthe bond
Discount rate
Discount rate
Discount rate
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

41. Finsnciel risk mantg€ment (contitrued)

d) Feir vrlue mersurement (continued)

Finstrcisl instrum€n8 messured rt f8ir value (continued)

Non-furancial assets held at fair value

This note explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values ofnon-financial assets
recognizrd and measured at fair value in the financial statements. To provide [-dnsparency regarding the
reliability ofthe inputs used in detemining fair value, the company has classified its non-financial assets into
three levels as prescribed under IFRS 13.

Sensitivity Analysis for L,evel 3 Fair Value Measurements

For Level 3 fair value measurements, which rely on significant unobservable inputs, the following sensitivities to
changes in key assumptions are considered:

Discount Rate;
A l% increase in the discount rate us€d for the deferred debt, E-ade receivables, and bonowings would result in a
decrease in fair value ofapproximately 5%. Conversely, a lolo decrcase in the discormt rate would result in an
increase in fair value of approximately 6%.

Market Yield of Bonds:
The fair value of financial assets is sensitive to changes in the market yield of bonds. A 0.5olo increase in market
yield would result in a 3% decrease in fair value, while a 0.5% decrease in mdrket yield would tead to a 3.5%
increase in fair value.

Interrelationships B€tween lnputs
ln certain instances, there are interrelationships b€tween unobservable inputs used in the fair value measuements
ofnon-financial asses, which may magniry or mitigate the overall effect on fair value:
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4l- Fiusncial risk managcment (continued)

d) Fair vrlue measur€ment (continued)

Non-financial assets held at fair value (Continucd))

Assets Level I
Shs'000

Yesr ended 30 June 2024

Property plant and equipment

Level 2
Shs'000

Level 3
Shs'000

Totsl
Shs'000

t

359,864,786 35 9,864,786

Total assets

Assets

Year ended 30 June 2023

ProDertv Dlant and equipment

359.864.786 359.864.7 E6

37 5.37 5.042 3'15.375,042

Total assets 375.375.042 37 5.37 5.042

There were no transfers between levcls l,2 and 3 in the period (2023:Nil).

Voluation techniques used to determihe level 3 fair values

The Company obtains independent valuations for its property plant and equipment at least every five years.
The valuation method used is the depreciated replacement cost approach. The property plant and equipment
classes subject to fair valuation are land and buildings, transmission lines and plant and equipment.

Fair value measuremenls using signilicant unobseryable inputs (level 3)

we havc disclosed under Note 15, the changes in level 3 items for the periods ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June
2022 tbr recuning fair value measurements

The following table summarizes the quantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used
in recuning level 3 fair yalue measurements. See above for the valuation techniques adopted.

r

Description

Property plant and
cquipmcnt

Fsir vrlue as at
30 June 2024

Shs'000

Fair value Unobsenable inputs
as at 30

June 2023
Shs'000

Relstionship of
unobservable inputs
to fsir value

The higher the
estimated useful life,
the higher the fair359,864,786 3'7 5,3'15,042 Estimated useful life

The Company's land, buildings, transmission lines, intangible assets and plant and machinery are stated at
their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The fair value mcasurements as at 30 June 2022
were performed by AON valuatioo services of Australia, Zenith Associates, Syagga and associates and Ebony
Limited, independent valuers not related to the Company. Thcsc firms have appropriate qualifications in fair
value measurement. The valuation conforms to Intemational Valuation Standards.
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Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc

Notes !o the financial statements (continued)

42, Crpitsl risk mensgement

Ordinary shares and distributable reserves

Bonowings
Less: cash and bank balances (Note 24)

The primary objective ofthe Company's calital management is to ensure that it maintains some strong and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its businesstrnd maxinrize shareholder value.

2024
Shs'000

2023
Shs'000

The Capital Management policy as approved hy the Board of Direclors (the Board) is to maintain a strong capital
base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the busincss.
The Board monitors the retum on capital, which the Company defines as net operating income divided by total
shareholders' equity. The Board also monitors the level ofdividends to ordinary sharcholders.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light ofchanges in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retum
capital to shareholders or issue new shares as circumstances would dictate. There were no changes in the Company's
approach to capital management as regards the objectives, policics or processes during the year.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The
Company's target is to keep the gearing ratios below 70%.

t59,315;t36 t52,684,660

t 1'1 ,',l E4 ,092
(24,E50,342)

149,85 1,806
(14,998,43 l)

't

Ner debt 92,933,750 t34,853,37s

Gearing ratio 370/" 430/6

43. Subsequent eve[ts

Subsequent to the end ofthe reponing period, the company appointcd Eng. Frank Konuche as Chairman ofthe Board
ofDirectors on 28 October 2024 to serve until the 2024 Annual General Meeting following the appointed ofJulius
Migos Ogamba as Cabinet Secretary Ministry of Education.

The Company received funding for Seven Forks Solar Power Plant. Agence Frangaise de Diveloppement (AFD) is
financing the Pro1ect through a loan facility of Euros 60 m illion and a Grant of Euros 200,000. The Credit and Grant
Faciliry Agreements between KenGen and AFD were signed on l5 July 2024.

The Company also received a new loan to implement the installation of the first Banery Energy Storage System
(BESS) of up to 100 MW/200MWh herein referred to as BESS Project. The Subsidiary Loan Agreements between
Kencen and The National Treasury & Economic Planning for USD 45 million and EURO 12.08 million from The
Green Climate Fund (GCF) and lnternational Development Association (lDA)respcctivcly were signed on 7 August
2024.
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